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aRda B o@ @ 31 ure 2012 @t fufa & o gEr go-us
BALANCE SHEET OF STATE BANK OF INDIA AS ON 31ST MARCH 2012

(000 & Big f&an T 8) (000s omitted)
ST 31.3.2012 =t fafq  31.3.2011 = feafa

4. & JER (T o) F gEn (fer ad)
Schedule As on 31.3.2012 As on 31.3.2011
No. (Current year) (Previous year)
54 54
TSt 3k YT / CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
gt
Capital 1 671,04,48 634,99,90
mfarfeat iR et
Reserves & Surplus 2 83280,16,10 64351,04,42
forart
Deposits 3 1043647,36,23 933932,81,30
SHR-TRTET
Borrowings 4 127005,56,80 119568,95,50
I IAIE 3R yrae
Other Liabilities & Provisions 5 80915,09,46 105248,38,93
=T
TOTAL 1335519,23,07 1223736,20,05
AT / ASSETS
TeRdl 3R udta e o § wwwIvET
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 54075,93,86 94395,50,20
deni ¥ STHERET X AT qOUT IET AT W YT LRI
Balances with Banks and money at call and short notice 7 43087,22,63 28478,64,57
fafem
Investments 8 312197,61,03 295600,56,90
Sipe)
Advances 9 867578,89,01 756719,44,80
ST Snfat
Fixed Assets 10 5466,54,92 4764,18,93
= MRaat
Other Assets 11 53113,01,62 43777,84,65
T
TOTAL 1335519,23,07 1223736,20,05
3TeRRes AT / Contingent Liabilities 12 ¥832605,33,43 3730484,60,45
T @ few feer / Bills for collection — %66959,85,00 359904,98,25
Tgaqut @ Hfifeat / Significant Accounting Policies ... 17
wr@r-fewfirat / Notes to Accounts 18
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&

SCHEDULES
ST 1 — guft

SCHEDULE 1 — CAPITAL
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(000 1 BT faar T 7)
(000s omitted)

%10/- ¥ ¥R =W 41 500,00,00,000 IR (= @€ 500,00,00,000)
Authori ital:
500,00,00,000 (Previous Year 500,00,00,000) shares of ¥10/- each

forifra i
67,11,28,349 (ftat a¥ 63,50,83,106) e IfFel IR 10/~

Issued Capital:
67,11,28,349 (Previous Year 63,50,83,106) Equity Shares of ¥10/- each

AfEw iR ded Uolt:
67,10,44,838 IR (el af 63,49,98,991) J&& =R T10/- &
[ # 1,69,77,498 (et af 1,81,05,360) feat wem wftnferd & it
84,88,749 (el af 90,52,680) af¥eh w1 Wil & &7 # 2 .
cri nd Paid-up Capital:
67,10,44,838 (Previous year 63,49,98,991) Equity Shares of ¥10/- each
[The above includes 1,69,77,498 (Previous Year 1,81,05,360) Equity Shares
represented by 84,88,749 (Previous Year 90,52,680) Global Depository Receipts]

Bl
TOTAL

31.3.2012 =t feerfa
% AR (3T )

As on 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 =i feerfa
& IER (frgen o)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

i g
5000,00,00 5000,00,00
671,12,83 635,08,31
671,04,48 634,99,90
671,04,48 634,99,90
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I 2 — ARferfear i v

SCHEDULE 2 — RESERVES & SURPLUS
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(000 & 315 feam m 2)
(000s omitted)

VI.

I E T
Statutory Reserves
37

%E)gir;%:?alance

Additions during the year
i & <R wSifaar
Deductions during the year

gsft stferferat

Capital Reserves

37
Opening Balance
FmP% R%'H Rae
Additions during the year
a9 % SN it

Deductions during the year

IR i

Share Premium
37

g)_qp?ir_;%:?alance

Additions during the year
9 & S it

Deductions during the year

fereeht go1 watewor amfareh
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
DML

S‘upgir&%?alance

Additions during the year
af & <R wSifaar
Deductions during the year

T TS 3T ARferferan

Revenue and Other Reserves*

I

Opening Balance

ang% Hg{'ﬂ Raede
Additions during the year
a9 % SN Sttt

Deductions during the year

@ SR @ E| @ 9w ufy

Balance of Profit and Loss Account

* 2 TR U9 TfafeE #

(iyuhieor 3fR febrg fafyr (9w =2 &% sfufEm 1955 @ &/ 36 %
3 W ) F 5,00,00 TR (s ad 35,00,00 &9R) T

(i) R AfufEm 1961 1 w 36(1)(viii) & Adia foRw STRi
%3737,00,00 &R (et af 22337,00,00 g<R) @ ¥ wia g
*Note: Revenue and Other Reserves include

(i)%5,00,00 thousand (Previous Year %5,00,00 thousand)

of Integration and Development Fund (maintained under
Section 36 of the State Bank of India Act, 1955)

(ii)Special Reserve under Section 36(1)(viii) of the

Income Tax Act, 1961 %3737,00,00 thousands

(Previous Year ¥2337,00,00 thousand)

TOTAL

31.3.2012 =t frerfa
& AR (Ve )
As on 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 =t frafa
& ogar (frsem ad)
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

4 z 4 4
32512,22,28 37107,77,71
3540,62,73 3331,85,57
= 7927,41,00
36052,85,01 32512,22,28
1493,71,10 1381,36,16
14,37,69 112,34,94
1508,08,79 1493,71,10
20658,58,29 20658,30,78
7864,05,01 27,51
8,78,72 =
28513,84,58 20658,58,29
608,73,19 644,95,63
1824,75,47 _
= 36,22,44
2433,48,66 608,73,19
9077,45,63 5521,57,39
5694,09,50 3555,88,24
14771,55,13 9077,45,63
33,93 33,93
83280,16,10 64351,04,42




U €2 e > arfier Gie 2011-12 149

YN 3 — ST

SCHEDULE 3 — DEPOSITS
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(000 & Brg fem mw 2)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 =t fafa 31.3.2011 =t feafa
® IER (] o) * IgEn (Roen o)

As on 31.3.2012 As on 31.3.2011
(Current year) (Previous year)
E4 £4
% | T SHRE
A. Demand Deposits
(i) i H
From Banks 6969,88,04 8700,33,65
(i) =9
From Others 91480,43,79 122494,98,27
Il. oo Ser STHRIPTET
Savings Bank Deposits 369156,31,01 330326,06,46
. Erate SaREt
Term Deposits
(i) =&
From Banks 17405,94,82 13539,66,97
(i) =&
From Others 558634,78,57 458871,75,95
AN TOTAL 1043647,36,23 933932,81,30
@ |, 9Rd § el sl SEiEt
B. Deposits of Branches in India 982214,07,48 887151,77,32
Il. 9Rd & sied e vt & SR
Deposits of Branches outside India 61433,28,75 46781,03,98
I TOTAL 1043647,36,23 933932,81,30
I 4 — IUR-TET (000 Fr Br3 foar T 2)
SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 =i feafa 31.3.2011 =i feafa
& IFEER (T ) % IgEr (frsem o)
As on 31.3.2012 As on 31.3.2011
(Current year) (Previous year)
4 4 g 4
. 9Ra ¥ SuR-uwEt
Borrowings in India
(i) wwda Red o
Reserve Bank of India = 1100,00,00
(i) 3= o
Other Banks 5048,10,02 9032,64,26
(ifi) o= HeAd IR rfreRtur
Other Institutions and Agencies 3813,97,75 2368,29,33
(iv) dstm ferea
Capital Instruments
() T S For forad (SMEdERTE)
(a) Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) 2165,00,00 2165,00,00
(@) Tur w0
(b) Subordinated Debt 34671,39,60 34671,39,60
36836,39,60 36836,39,60
AT TOTAL 45698,47,37 49337,33,19
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IE 4 — SUR-TET (I

SCHEDULE 4 — BORROWINGS (Contd...)
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(000 ® BT faar T @)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 =t fRerfa
w ATAR (ST, TH)
As on 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 =t fRerfa
& IgEr (frsem =)
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

4 4 4 4
Il. 9RG & e | SUR-aivrEt
Borrowings outside India
(i) 9T F T § YR TRMEF R T
Borrowings and Refinance outside India 78127,33,19 67444,20,11
(i) dst foraa:
Capital Instruments:
e FoT forad (TEEteE)
Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI) .. 3179,76,24 2787,42,20
A TOTAL 81307,09,43 70231,62,31
el IR GRAND TOTAL 127005,56,80 119568,95,50
Fw 1 ek 11 & gfafem ooy sem-afvret / 4478,39,42 5294,47,86
Secured Borrowings included in | & Il above
I 5 — I AT I YU (000 ' Brg fear T #)
SCHEDULE 5 — OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 =t feefe 31.3.2011 =t feafe
& ITER (T ) & IEr (frsem o)

I T foa
Bills payable
Il. STR-FEed TEEeH (Fee)

Inter-office adjustments (Net)

. WIRyd st

Interest accrued

IV, 371 (398 WeuH |ffd §)

Others (including provisions)

As on 31.3.2012
(Current year)

i

20504,85,88

10742,54,95

49667,68,63

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

g
21703,49,78
20455,68,73

8236,49,71

54852,70,71

I TOTAL 80915,09,46

105248,38,93
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I 6 — el AR WRea Red d& § SwwyEr

SCHEDULE 6 — CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(000 ® BT f=m T B)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 =i feafa
& AW (ST, )
As on 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 =t feafa
& IgEr (frsem o)
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

4 54
I By Ahe (e faesh i A qon Tl widfed ©)
Cash in hand (including foreign currency notes and gold) 11186,36,07 7476,55,39
Il e fed s o SRR
Balances with Reserve Bank of India
(i) =g @@ H
In Current Account 42887,03,55 86916,41,66
(i) o= @
In Other Accounts 2,54,24 2,53,15
I TOTAL 54075,93,86 94395,50,20
IR 7 — SRl W THWIVET T AT qAT W FIAT W UTE AN (000 1 Bre fe T 3)
SCHEDULE 7 — BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 =t Teerfa 31.3.2011 =t frafe
& IIER (T aH) & Igar (frsen o)

uRa o
In India
(i) S H SERIE
Balances with banks
(%) =g @t |
(a) In Current Accounts
(@) =1 v @l |
(b) In Other Deposit Accounts
(ii) =T R oY FEA W W I

Money at call and short notice
(%) i |

(@) With banks

(@) o1 Geeret §

(b) With other institutions

YRA o e

Outside India

(i) =] @ H
In Current Accounts

(i) = < @ |
In Other Deposit Accounts

(iii) W SR STeq o W WA G
Money at call and short notice

As on 31.3.2012
(Current year)

As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

z 3z
820,02,23 1205,18,63
3811,99,13 6,41,00
5995,24,93 2769,00,00
I TOTAL 10627,26,29 3980,59,63
23650,02,74 11669,09,70
422,14,68 1123,88,29
8387,78,92 11705,06,95
JmT TOTAL 32459,96,34 24498,04,94
% 4 GRAND TOTAL 43087,22,63 28478,64,57
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Iyt 8 — fafyam
SCHEDULE 8 — INVESTMENTS
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(000 ® BIE fEam T @)

(000s omitted)

ara ¥ fafrem

Investments in India in :

(i) THER wffEt
Government Securities

(i) o7 eTHfca wfryfRwEt
Other approved securities

(iii) 3R
Shares

(iv) fea=r iR =@ig

Debentures and Bonds
(v) STl SR / srer SgE IEw
(Feaifw |fed )
Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures
(including Associates)
(vi) 31 (=rgere hel st g, A @@,
MAfHdr W & T SHRIRET o1fE)
Others (Units of Mutual Funds, Commercial
Papers, Priority Sector Deposits etc.)

IrT TOTAL
IRA & e’ fafAem
Investments outside India in :
(i) SR wfeufei § (sod T witeRe afefd ©)
Government Securities (including local authorities)
(i) foeit & wnfiq swsfral o / sgar 9959 ST
Subsidiaries and / or Joint Ventures abroad ...
(iii) 3= fafrem (IR, fes=r onfx)
Other Investments (Shares, Debentures etc.)...
AT TOTAL

%l 9 GRAND TOTAL (I & II)

aRa # fafem
Investments in India :
(i) fofeamt = 9wva qea

Gross Value of Investments
(i) TR : P TS/ TR

Less: Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(iii) Trae fafam (SR 1 F)

Net Investments (vide | above) IR TOTAL

IRA & e’ fafAee
Investments outside India :
(i) ol = v qoa
Gross Value of Investments
(i) T : P T/ R
Less: Aggregate of Provisions / Depreciation
(iii) T fofem (SR 11 #)

Net Investments (vide Il above) I TOTAL

% I GRAND TOTAL (Il & V)

31.3.2012 =t frefa

& AR (S TH)
As on 31.3.2012

(Current year)
4

255833,61,37
6,14,92
3337,59,99

12999,14,27

5460,99,83

23383,46,96

31.3.2011 =i feafa
& IgEr (frgen o)
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

i

230741,44,69

423,71,13

8864,64,59

15134,10,52

4855,42,87

25567,65,78

301020,97,34

285586,99,58

1866,27,62 2239,07,88
1602,78,14 1602,78,14
7707,57,93 6171,71,30
11176,63,69 10013,57,32

312197,61,03

295600,56,90

302856,15,20

1835,17,86

286732,71,79

1145,72,21

301020,97,34

285586,99,58

11436,68,18 10221,32,43
260,04,49 207,75,11
11176,63,69 10013,57,32

312197,61,03

295600,56,90
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IRt 9 — AW

SCHEDULE 9 — ADVANCES
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(000 ® BIg feam T )

(000s omitted)

.
A

@ g

(i)
(ii)

(iii)

(i)

%9 T MU N ST fod

Bills purchased and discounted ...

HW HfEe, SeRgHE N #iT W uRERd F=o

Cash credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand

Hrafy w5

Term loans

I TOTAL

T el g wfd (39 9w W fm gfefad €)
Secured by tangible assets (includes advances
against Book Debts)

(ii)  Soh/ah genfeE g HRfe

(iii)

()

(I

Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
STUfaa

Unsecured
I TOTAL

aRa ¥ A
Advances in India
(i) wefera o= &
Priority Sector
(i) wreSR &
Public Sector
(i) o
Banks
(iv) 1=
Others

ImT TOTAL

IR & R

Advances outside India
(i) = A e

Due from banks
(ii) Tt | wmeA

Due from others

(%) %a fPU T 3R Feepa oo

(a) Bills purchased and discounted
(@) s#fme x=0

(b) Syndicated loans

(M) =

(c) Others

IrT TOTAL

gt A (-1 wd T-11) GRAND TOTAL (C-I & C-ll)

31.3.2012 =t feerfa
® AR (TTe] a)
As on 31.3.2012

(Current year)
54

77138,60,77
374143,24,94

416297,03,30

31.3.2011 =t Rafe
& gar (fusen ad)
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

g

51715,78,19

339825,33,41

365178,33,20

867578,89,01

756719,44,80

624544,52,03

78555,19,05

164479,17,93

494604,06,61

109096,80,03

153018,58,16

867578,89,01

756719,44,80

250176,96,36

54707,32,31

180,37,64

428436,62,60

231597,86,67

48924,41,93

454,92,47

367698,25,17

733501,28,91

648675,46,24

17086,18,01

21568,46,45

47400,11,59

48022,84,05

22423,64,94

14796,19,10

36737,68,12

34086,46,40

134077,60,10

108043,98,56

867578,89,01

756719,44,80
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TG 10 — 3T IMRAT

SCHEDULE 10 — FIXED ASSETS
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(000 ® BTE faar T )
(000s omitted)

> 8

ufaw

Premises

qelerdt a9 W 31 AE @l ffd % ST{ER @ W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

a8 % N gRaE
Additions during the year

T & SR A

Deductions during the year

3 T eI

Depreciation to date

T I AT (TAH Weter i fhede=r afdfea §)

Other Fixed Assets (including furniture and fixtures)

efadt a¥ & 31 TE H RfT % STIER @ W

At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

g8 % NE IRaH
Additions during the year

o % R

Deductions during the year

S T TeaEE

Depreciation to date

YegTehd STT&ET

Leased Assets

oot 9 Wt 31 W i A % SHER [ W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year

i % SNE gRae
Additions during the year

o7 o SR et

Deductions during the year

JEYHl Ged F T qoaed
Depreciation to date
including provision

TETE: UeeT HHISS &

Add : Lease adjustment account

frmtmmefim anftat (afew afem)

Assets under Construction (Including Premises)

AT TOTAL (I, 11, Il T8 & IV)

31.3.2012 =1 feerfa
% AN (W], )
As on 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 =i feafa
& gar (fusen )
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

g g g g

1791,60,63 1687,67,20
357,10,96 149,42,02
5,92,31 45,48,59

M 1283,17,50 M 1009,63,77
10595,54,50 9233,45,58
1862,27,87 2044,11,71
610,41,98 682,02,79

—7996'91'40 3850,48,99 —7173'42'66 3422,11,84
802,13,34 852,85,15
= 50,71,81
802,13,34 802,13,34

20,27 20,27 20,27 20,27

332,68,16 332,23,05

5466,54,92 4764,18,93
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I 11 — 3T IniaAt

SCHEDULE 11 — OTHER ASSETS
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(000 ® BIg fEam T )

(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 =t fefa
& AR (Tneg a9)
As on 31.3.2012

(Current year)

31.3.2011 =t feefa
& ogar (frgenm o)
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

54 54
I Si-swaed wHEsE (Fae)
Inter-office adjustments (net) 1573,93,79 —
Il TRYd =g
Interest accrued 11013,85,83 9132,02,77
. 3" &7 ¥ ¥Yed HUHT W HET T H
Tax paid in advance/tax deducted at source ... 8240,82,75 5848,00,60
IV. emeafiE & enfeEn (Feer)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 180,63,83 1167,28,24
V. orEd g e Wi
Stationery and stamps 98,01,43 98,83,00
VI. @@l & MUed ¥ 9| @ T W-sehar rfaat
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 4,25,91 34,91
VII. 3133
Others 32001,48,08 27531,35,13
I TOTAL 53113,01,62 43777,84,65
IR 12 — NHHEH TTATT (000 # Bre fam TN )
SCHEDULE 12 — CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (000s omitted)
31.3.2012 =i fafea 31.3.2011 =t fafa

VI.

S % foeg @ 8 B0 & w9 H WIER 6 R T ¢

Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
v wed fafee & faw S
Liability for partly paid investments

Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange contracts
o A AR Y & T weryfE

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents

(%) vra ¥

(a) In India

(@) IR & R

(b) Outside India

gfewee, g SR T R

Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations

I W, s fag o oreias &9 8 Saerl @

Other items for which the bank is contingently liable

I TOTAL

& AR (Treg a9)
As on 31.3.2012

(Current year)
54

930,18,89

2,80,00

404915,74,76

86853,33,93
84072,55,61
134540,58,99

121290,11,25

& gar (frgen o)
As on 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

g

773,89,36

2,80,00

339683,99,79

82657,98,54

60827,95,78

145187,30,78

101350,66,20

832605,33,43

730484,60,45
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31 WTe 2012 A TUT o8 ok U ARAT R ok w1 oy AR F @i

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT OF STATE BANK OF INDIA FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012
(000 & B f&@r T &) (000s omitted)

3
INCOME
SISGECRIS]
Interest earned
T AT

Other Income

=

EXPENDITURE

= foha T SAS
Interest expended
TR =
Operating expenses

Y 3R SRS =/

Provisions and contingencies

T
PROFIT

a% & foru fraa ey

Net Profit for the year

ST aH

Profit brought forward

T T EEaRd qdadi THeleTs e

U IS S T, 1 @19 TH B 99

Profit & Loss balance of e-SBI Commercial &
International Bank Ltd. transferred on amalgamation

ICIERISE]
APPROPRIATIONS
; ot & o
Transfer to Statutory Reserves
qsht st # Sfaw
Transfer to Capital Reserves
o SN S RRMaEl # iR
Transfer to Revenue and other Reserves

AT AT
Proposed Dividend
THY TR

Tax on dividend

@zémmzﬁ%wﬁmﬁ%ﬁ

Loss on Amalgamation of State Bank of Indore
T § o S T Sy

Balance carried over to Balance Sheet

gfd R g
Basic Earnings per Share

gfd T A FH T I

Diluted Earnings per Share

TgTIqul oREn Sfifeat / Significant Accounting Policies
rar-fewfral / Notes to Accounts .

E‘I

9.
Schedule

No.

13

14

IR TOTAL

15

16

I TOTAL

I TOTAL

IrT TOTAL

17
18

31.3.2012 Rl @A &8 31.3.2011 I GG a8

(] =)
Year ended 31.3.2012
(Current year)

(fosem =)
Year ended 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

3z 3
106521,45,34 81394,36,38
14351,44,57 15824,59,42
120872,89,91 97218,95,80
63230,36,87 48867,95,61
26068,99,21 23015,43,26
19866,24,97 17071,05,03
109165,61,05 88954,43,90
11707,28,86 8264,51,90
33,93 33,93
5,71,15 —
11713,33,94 8264,85,83
3516,97,72 2479,35,57
14,37,69 9,60,89
5536,49,60 2729,86,59
2348,65,69 1904,99,70
296,49,31 246,52,02

— 894,17,13

33,93 33,93
11713,33,94 8264,85,83
Z 184.31 T 130.16

T 18431 ? 130.16
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&

O

SCHEDULES
gt 13 — IRda ==

SCHEDULE 13 — INTEREST EARNED

(000 ® BT faam T @)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 w1 9O 9
(=ey =)

Year ended 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 = HUTW Y
(frem o)

Year ended 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

54 54
fyi/fedt W ss/aeeT
Interest/discount on advances/bills 81077,69,77 59976,00,50
fafemt = em
Income on investments 23949,14,17 19826,37,36
. R e Si% T SHRRE SR S Si-sid FRE T s

Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India
and other inter-bank funds 350,47,17 235,65,89
T
Others 1144,14,23 1356,32,63

I TOTAL 106521,45,34 81394,36,38

I 14 — A I
SCHEDULE 14 — OTHER INCOME

(000 ® Brg fa=m T 2)
(000s omitted)

VI.

VILI.

VIII.

31.3.2012 R HUTE Y
(we] =)

Year ended 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 = HUTE Y
(frsen o)

Year ended 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

4 g
FiivE, e ok Saen
Commission, exchange and brokerage 12090,90,17 11563,27,50
fafam & fopa @ @y / (=) (Free)
Profit / (Loss) on sale of investments (Net) (919,74,24) 925,69,54
. Tafrart & greaist ® ey / (=) (Fee)

Profit / (Loss) on revaluation of investments (Net)... — (4,67,20)
gftr, werl SR o= ol & foRa W
o/ (=) (Freen)
Profit / (Loss) on sale of land, buildings
and other assets (Net) (44,14,62) (18,51,07)
fafma eFeT ® e / (=)
Profit / (Loss) on exchange transactions 1432,19,47 1464,04,87
fojer / ara # wonfm srufiEt / sufaEt ik /
I HgE IE 9 @i, X % w9 F fq oM
Income earned by way of dividends, etc., from subsidiaries/
companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India... 767,35,15 827,73,02
foxflr e @ @
Income from financial lease 9,68 1,88,65
EEauic of
Miscellaneous Income 1024,78,96 1065,14,11

4T TOTAL 14351,44,57 15824,59,42
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A= 15 — = e T s
SCHEDULE 15 — INTEREST EXPENDED
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(000 ® BTE faar T @)
(000s omitted)

R T
Interest on deposits

G R dh/3R a6 SUR-TRME T =0

Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings

3T
Others

I TOTAL

31.3.2012 R HUTE Y
(vey )

Year ended 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 R HUTE Y
(fusem o)

Year ended 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

i g
55644,36,92 43234,75,48
3885,64,45 2561,73,80
3700,35,50 3071,46,33
63230,36,87 48867,95,61

I 16 — U= ==
SCHEDULE 16 — OPERATING EXPENSES

(000 # Brg fear m 2)
(000s omitted)

VI.

VII.

Vil

XI.

XII.

FHARAT HI PAE X 396 U g
Payments to and provisions for employees

qrZeh, HT 3T UL

Rent, taxes and lighting

Printing and stationery

oo 3R 7=R

Advertisement and publicity
(%) S *I "I R GodgE (T2 arﬁ?m‘raﬁm)
(a) Depreciation on Bank’s Property (Other than Leased Assets)

(W) TZZFa A W e

(b) Depreciation on Leased Assets

e @ B, 99 AR =g

Directors’ fees, allowances and expenses

mwmﬁm(wm@ﬁm@mm>

Auditors’ fees and expenses (including branch auditors’ fees and expenses)

fafyr ==

Law charges

T @, a8 R TAEH e

Postages, Telegrams, Telephones etc. ...
T S SR

Repairs and maintenance

CiE

Insurance

HT
Other expenditure

I TOTAL

31.3.2012 = HUTE oG
(=me] =)

Year ended 31.3.2012
(Current year)

31.3.2011 = HOTE G
(forsem =)

Year ended 31.3.2011
(Previous year)

g g
16974,04,04 15211,61,87
2065,40,88 1794,48,79
276,48,56 255,40,03
206,63,27 257,87,61
1007,16,87 990,49,52
48,18 74,28
128,49,52 124,28,30
117,29,49 118,54,59
433,26,05 363,36,05
373,30,20 374,24,72
963,46,17 800,91,24
3522,95,98 2723,46,26
26068,99,21 23015,43,26
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g 17
TEeaqut oen Hffet:

<h.

“.

.
1.

IR A hT IATUR

Son & forffa foremor, Stef st=genm = @ve1 TN B, SrEREa A
IRUTE o qEd i@l hl TREeH TSM o SER W @R fRT g
2 3R 3 aNa A "me: Wi dar-frgir (Shugdt) & aft
YUl TSl % IIEY 2. 3 figrdl § A wifafes waumE,
fafames aree/vrdim figd S (mefiens) & fwm-fe,
IRAT EE TRETRR HE (STSHITATS) g1 S oar-HHe
i arda Sk sEm & vefad gerd e 2.
UTeRel BT T

foretar feraeolt =1 QOR o & weiem w1, forfrr foremor i fafy
H Tt iR Fareti, (3o ST Fad afffed §)
# gfod Tl qon gEe sEfy % R gfea o @ e
7 vfelerd Teem ot qaigam w A sTEvEear Bl 2.
Y 1 98 7T § R foxfi foawi @ tam e § v
e foresryut 3R Fefifed &, wiet afonm 39 WeeHt | 3Tert
& TR T

Tgeaqul o Hfifeat
Fma Fatwor

1.1 STEf 31T 7 el 47 &1, T IR 5 i Yisa 3TER
W@ # forn w R % % foew R wEieRi %
Gy § ST 1 i 39 991 ok T FT 6 AFER
forn T ® o 2w H ' wwiaw @ R

1.2 SIS 3T H A R @Id H digd B g Rt
(i) arfim, et ot faftam & wwfae o snfea
T o, T fufor awde fiod o /foew o
FRIT o A § efid 391 o ffameR (39 92
e &9 & fafremres st e mn 2) g feifa
ool AT % SFER SEEl SMUR W fRm ST R,
(i) fafaermt 6t smaer-ufy w =, (i) fafSemt qen
wgrhd forell W 3Afqed == & otetmEn TR A R,
(iv) o shafdss W 3 = fen 4w fear mn 2.

1.3 fofem it fosht W 8 ot o /e @ e aen g
@ 4 fagen R = giugadr 9% W@ e gh
% fafdemt i foshl W 89 gt o w1 (SRS w3
Tifaferer sfardt stenstt il TeH % 1g) S eTfardt
T # fafEm o mn R

1.4 fo vl & g5 o &1 ufterer mufies vgn safy @ 1fes
It & 92 W FehEn FHaa fafam & o2 § s=afifea
SIS 0 T YA hh R T R, 1 3, 2001 @
A 9Ei B U2 § fae e % wwe i & sitm
% ®9 H g | form e 2. g foRm w gw i eiR
forr o Ay fom el @ gl S e geeE
& fra smmaftes afawa & owed wET & smam W R
T R, g AR 1 ITAR 9 § Faa fafem o #@
TEH % U foran T ® 3R fom T @l s 3T
w9 § o fomm wem .
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SCHEDULE 17
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A.

Basis of Preparation

The Bank’s financial statements are prepared under the
historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting,
unless otherwise stated and conform in all material aspects
to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India,
which comprise applicable statutory provisions, regulatory
norms/guidelines prescribed by Reserve Bank of India (RBI),
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAl), and the practices prevalent in the
banking industry in India.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities
(including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported income and expenses during
the reporting period. Management believes that the
estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from
these estimates.

Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue recognition

1.1 Income and expenditure are accounted on accrual basis,
except otherwise stated. In respect of banks’ foreign
offices, income is recognised as per the local laws of
the country in which the respective foreign office is
located.

1.2 Interest income is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account as it accrues except (i) income from non-
performing assets (NPAs), comprising of advances,
leases and investments, which is recognised upon
realisation, as per the prudential norms prescribed by
the RBI/ respective country regulators in case of foreign
offices (hereafter collectively referred to as Regulatory
Authorities), (ii) interest on application money on
investments, (iii) overdue interest on investments and
bills discounted, (iv) Income on Rupee Derivatives
designated as “Trading”.

1.3 Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognised in the
Profit and Loss Account, however, the profit on sale of
investments in the ‘Held to Maturity’ category is
appropriated net of applicable taxes and amount
required to be transferred to statutory reserve to ‘Capital
Reserve Account’.

1.4 Income from finance leases is calculated by applying the
interest rate implicit in the lease to the net investment
outstanding in the lease, over the primary lease period.
Leases effective from April 1, 2001 are accounted as
advances at an amount equal to the net investment in
the lease. The lease rentals are apportioned between
principal and finance income based on a pattern
reflecting a constant periodic return on the net
investment outstanding in respect of finance leases. The
principal amount is utilized for reduction in balance of
net investment in lease and finance income is reported
as interest income.
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1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

TTCaeRdT ek T Y ot # fafem w e (S Rl Big)

1 SAfehdl qed shi Gl H SIgTehd qedl T foera wie foha

TR

. oS T A arelt fafaai o wed # 3@ fshi/
TN & TH IS fohar T 2.

@, YA-F gfagfadt w, 38 gfagfa 9w ety &
for e o1 emeR R o o o wn R,

STET AT T i 1 AR g 2 7, & e =t

g YR W i@ | foram w2,

(i) AT T TRICAT T TR I T SR T

ot gt srafyr & fore fomam mam 2 SR (i) TRl e W

FHITH 1 e T STem W foren T R, 39 SF

Bt 317 Tft FHITH 7R Yosh-371 1 FHerfor ageft

aTe foram T R,

ferery atrame =BT AT (faEwer 2008 § S 2009) o F@d

Hed U ot S iftem 6 15 a9 i erafyy & e

o afeniRra femam R,

2 fafam
e 31.12.2010 T TR Sfavqfaai &1 “Ee i fafa”’
(38-32) FIERTF 01.01.2011 HaE T oM fifr” (Feetie
<) % TR Tawre fora o 21 wenr) wfasgfertt & s fafemi
e il il (Ie-32) o e & femre o R R

2.1

2.2

2.3

Elicaul

fafaemt o1 3 afvrt srufq aftesa 9 @ U, faga &

foTT Iuetsy R =g o foe W 7T & w9 affertor
[ERIKIEIES
FIFTERTOT <hT 3TN :
i 3 T ot qeh T T Suft 3 Stid afidd
i. 39 faftum = s % e w@ e St % st
affera foram o 7, 92 6 fafsr @ 90 &1 % ofi
Torgiea: qafdsRa 3 W S 2.
iii. o9 fafrumi = g 3 afvr & affera 7 form
TR, 3 foshd % for 3uctsy Soft % w9 & afispa
frm m R,
iv. et fafdem <6 guss v & v fwerar 9 W@ T,
forsrr o fotu Suctsyr a1 =ra@m & fore wa e Sifvr &
Ffiepa foar T 2 3T Sk vt o § wer aftedH
Tafrmeer feem- et o ey form T 2.
v. TN, g ST o gt | fopw e fafemi
T ITushdT deh T T At & Tt sefieRa foRam
TR,
AT :
i e faftem £ srfinreor-amma 1 Rufor w9 3,
(%) TG W ITH GeTTel! /FHISH T a8 | T
fenmn 2.

(@) faframt & ifimew % @&y & yea qanl,
e, Sfefa THe s oTTfe ot 3 T =2
o e R R ofie 5= wrra o st == e
TR,

() =1 feradt ) @isd smafyr o foe yem/ame ==
I SIS 9 /3™ WHT T ] 3R 38 oAvTa/
T -afawet o wnfiret 72t foram e 2.
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Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held
to Maturity” (HTM) category acquired at a discount to
the face value, is recognised as follows :

a.  Onlnterest bearing securities, it is recognised only
at the time of sale/ redemption.

b.  Onzero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over
the balance tenor of the security on a constant
yield basis.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where the
right to receive the dividend is established.

All other commission and fee incomes are recognised
on their realisation except for (i) Guarantee commission
on deferred payment guarantees, which is spread over
the period of the guarantee and (ii) Commission on
Government Business, which is recognised as it accrues.

One time Insurance Premium paid under Special Home
Loan Scheme (December 2008 to June 2009) is
amortised over average loan period of 15 years.

Investments

The transactions in Government Securities are recorded on
“Trade Date” up to 31.12.2010 and on “Settlement Date” with
effect from 01.01.2011. Investments other than Government
Securities are recorded on “Trade Date”.

2.1

2.2

2.3

Classification

Investments are classified into three categories, viz.
Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and
Held for Trading (HFT)

Basis of classification:

i Investments that the Bank intends to hold till
maturity are classified as Held to Maturity.

ii.  Investments that are held principally for resale
within 90 days from the date of purchase are
classified as Held for Trading.

iii. Investments, which are not classified in the above
two categories, are classified as Available for Sale.

iv.  An investment is classified as Held to Maturity,
Available for Sale or Held for Trading at the time
of its purchase and subsequent shifting amongst
categories is done in conformity with regulatory
guidelines.

V. Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates are classified as Held to Maturity.

Valuation:

i In determining the acquisition cost of an
investment:

(a) Brokerage/commission received on
subscriptions is reduced from the cost.

(b) Brokerage, commission, securities
transaction tax etc. paid in connection with
acquisition of investments are expensed
upfront and excluded from cost.

(c) Broken period interest paid / received on
debt instruments is treated as interest
expense/income and is excluded from cost/
sale consideration.
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Vi.

Vii.

(1) <mTa o1 e, fos o fore Suetsy ue srem
T T T 2yvft o 1o e & w7 i
A AT YTt o SR Ud aRuedT de @
u uft % fore et (FEE 37 B 31132 JoTTedt
% STET fopar TR R,

Ik o Ao § wfasgf 3 sTaro s sva 6 faf

TR R SR AT /S Yo /TSR el o STHR

o fora T 7, S7R T ST W gE g, A |

T, <1 quTerR STerer TR TR B,

R foret iR anforfsares Wil o oo wema-arma

TR R fopar T 2.

TRt dek T U S0t : qRgerar deh T T Soft §

@ T fafem s afe 3eR qoa it qoa | e

9 |, 1 SR e W oww | ot wen @ e

iftem 1 S g8 i S|ty & oy fia s

TR R wfenfea fore e 2. T shiftrm % afeie

= “faftae W e i % swaia o % T

AT TR TR 2. & T el i sieat

STINTRI, g e o weafiEl (awr o foewr

31 | fafram 1 1aftrTa arma suR W geaited

fopan man 2. &t T S ¥ fafiem @ wemE-

AT (31T S Hoor ) T Howiferd fora e R, st

T TR A fafum o fo stem-otem, s+ 1 gfd

% fore wmaem feram ma 2.

Tarera & ToTu SueTsyr Qo sgaET™ & foru @ o

siforat : fosra & fore Suctes qen =@ & foe w

T foret o ferfreni s grea ferfremer feam-fden

% I7genr Fifa S 9 o 3fa qea % sTgEn

foparm 1T R SR Sk Sft & Trerg T ae % R

e qeagm %1 Trag foran T @ R e geadta

=1 o H T fora T R, qoe 1 a6 W

ek SITAfcl 3 SR o STSTR o S8 — Hed o 3TgaR

Feh o UTq SaREfdd &1 2.

ST QAT o (TIET) FR SR Sfasfa wiar

1 e TR-TIferes iy sgumd (A -THUEsTr)

foraai w @ fesn-frden o orgER foran o 2.

Tagar, o wmet § smfed qAfior st gr s

yfasfa e w1 afeiien qoareg, As o foradi &

fore sreifea et smifea i arefores aget & sTgaR

R T R, 3 Hwel § omfed qAfART ot & v

Fraa onfed g 1 U fafemi o geam i T &

AT ST S/ T R,

Seft sprferl & ey § ARt ford S o qen fagw

oo et % Heiw | 39 391 % faferameeh o faum-

et o smem w faferi ot o1efen 7R srsish Afr

7 fawifora foran mon 2. Sft wwfaat & fafaam

Frafafea feufat 3 sl & o &

() oSt /forea (dftaehen o€ gTe Wiy wied) <9 2
3R 90 faT & w1ferk srafer o forw srhman 2.

(@) 3t TR o Teg H, SRl ST o
SIS o HRUT I Rl 1 /- Wfd Ho
el Ya fora T 2-UH $ferdl S il 3TSioh
farf e 7 ST,

() =fe SIRieRat g ot TS i HvT-gfeen Seh-ww
T 3TsIoh ST 81 778 2 - fearfa o 3t srerat
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(d) Costis determined on the weighted average

cost method for investments under AFS and

HFT category and on FIFO basis (first in first

out) for investments under HTM category.
The transfer of a security amongst the above three
categories is accounted for at the least of
acquisition cost/book value/market value on the
date of transfer, and the depreciation, if any, on
such transfer is fully provided for.

Treasury Bills and Commercial Papers are valued
at carrying cost.

Held to Maturity category: Investments under
Held to Maturity category are carried at acquisition
cost unless it is more than the face value, in which
case the premium is amortised over the period
remaining maturity on constant yield basis. Such
amortisation of premium is adjusted against
income under the head “interest on investments”.
Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates (both in India and abroad) are valued
at historical cost except for investments in Regional
Rural Banks, which are valued at carrying cost (i.e
book value). A provision is made for diminution,
other than temporary, for each investment
individually.

Available for Sale and Held for Trading categories:
Investments held under AFS and HFT categories
are individually revalued at the market price or
fair value determined as per Regulatory
guidelines, and only the net depreciation of each
group for each category is provided for and net
appreciation, is ignored. On provision for
depreciation, the book value of the individual
securities remains unchanged after marking to
market.

Security receipts issued by an asset reconstruction
company (ARC) are valued in accordance with the
guidelines applicable to non-SLR instruments.
Accordingly, in cases where the security receipts
issued by the ARC are limited to the actual
realisation of the financial assets assigned to the
instruments in the concerned scheme, the Net
Asset Value, obtained from the ARC, is reckoned
for valuation of such investments.

Investments are classified as performing and

non-performing, based on the guidelines issued

by the RBI in case of domestic offices and
respective regulators in case of foreign offices.

Investments of domestic offices become non-

performing where:

(a) Interest/installment (including maturity
proceeds) is due and remains unpaid for
more than 90 days.

(b) In the case of equity shares, in the event
the investment in the shares of any
company is valued at I1 per company on
account of the non availability of the latest
balance sheet, those equity shares would
be reckoned as NPI.

(c) If any credit facility availed by the issuer is
NPA in the books of the bank, investment in
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viii.

0 S Rt off gfagfa & fafrem =1 it
SRt g fafem &1 oSt fafeam amn
STQ.

39, ST TEdT o a1 3 T TR
ot oft AR & sret At e s g T
fora T R,

@ fesiri/arel  faftam, s afim & gfa
&AM MU E, W ISieh g™ % o€l gHes
it it farfaem w ey a2

foren foorq wrraferl & ersien fafieri & ey
T e - Tt steen ardie ford s
o HHES! H ST 372k o1 35k STHR fohall T 2.
1 T e W e (AT fstd Sieh o |y =etaty
THTIISH GiIe (TAUTE) o e e i BIEH)
T G

(&) t/fad W & el faswa o % 1
fafert =i Furfier H0 e % w9 F o §
Tor T B | R A TR /3 e e
i T wlayfedt i siaf forn mn § oft 3w
TE o T 1 101/ Fad W @l v ga
Wit ot TR SRt B awTTe T B | $4 Wiy
=1 uftaenar i fafsr s afqafda e w2
ST TS 371 ol Fenfea ST =2 /37 o ®9
T o | forn mn }1 W @ A 9w i A
I -4 (i) wd fad T @ 9w
T ot STIE-7 (SRT B ST T Wi U 37eq
AT R i TfkT) o e Avfte o )
IR FsTel oieh o T AT FHRISH gl
(Teue®) o e o /fagea i T wfasfo
o1 ferfen w5 = /S foan R @ SR IR
T 3t aftgendr s fafdr o sifafda form mn
R 37 W 7 /ARSI ST k1 55 /3T o &9 °
@ form mn R

=)

3 KU1/ IR SR 39 W gEHE

3.1 =m0

37T fir = SfieRtor TR Tistel Sish g < femm -

& o ST W 37sieh 37T 3TSieh =RV 3T AT & w9 4
forar T . RO ST 39 TmEell § Sl (TIHT) S

SiGil

g, STt
T 301 o Hee H, AT 91/ AT gAue i o
90 fei & =1fRren srafr o forg 3tfdeg &l 21

S T Tohe -0 AW & Tae | WAl A5
(33T ATH TR T&dT 7, AT AT STk Iy Al
e 90 Tt it s1afyr & fore weiera wiwn/smmeR
AT & 31fereh & STl 2, 21 g oft Wiy g
fafar =0t Tz 90 ot o forw s et @ sroran 3
STt 3Ht 31afe % SR I AN I FH
% foTu 3o §;

9 fopu, 110wz foredt o wew #, foret 90 Tt
srafy § srfues arfeea wd §;
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any of the securities issued by the same
issuer would also be treated as NPI and vice
versa.

The above would apply mutatis-mutandis to
preference shares where the fixed dividend
is not paid.

(e) Theinvestmentsin debentures/bonds, which
are deemed to be in the nature of advance,
are also subjected to NPI norms as applicable
to investments.

(f)  In respect of foreign offices, provisions for
non performing investments are made as per
the local regulations or as per the norms of

RBI, whichever is higher.

Accounting for Repo/ reverse repo transactions
(other than transactions under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI)

(a) The securities sold and purchased under
Repo/ Reverse repo are accounted as
Collateralized lending and borrowing
transactions. However securities are
transferred as in case of normal outright sale/
purchase transactions and such movement
of securities is reflected using the Repo/
Reverse Repo Accounts and Contra entries.
The above entries are reversed on the date
of maturity. Costs and revenues are
accounted as interest expenditure/income,
as the case may be. Balance in Repo A/c is
classified under schedule 4 (Borrowings) and
balance in Reverse Repo A/c is classified
under schedule 7 (Balance with Banks and
Money at Call & Short Notice).

Securities purchased / sold under LAF with
RBI are debited / credited to Investment
Account and reversed on maturity of the
transaction. Interest expended / earned
thereon is accounted for as expenditure /
revenue.

(b)

3. Loans / Advances and Provisions thereon

3.1

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and
non-performing, based on the guidelines issued by RBI.
Loan assets become non-performing assets (NPAs)
where:

In respect of term loans, interest and/or instalment
of principal remains overdue for a period of more
than 90 days;

In respect of Overdraft or Cash Credit advances,
the account remains “out of order”, i.e. if the
outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned
limit/drawing power continuously for a period
of 90 days, or if there are no credits continuously
for 90 days as on the date of balance-sheet, or
if the credits are not adequate to cover the
interest due during the same period;

In respect of bills purchased/discounted, the bill
remains overdue for a period of more than 90
days;
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3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

iv.  STCTETY HHE oh T Y SR o Y H, el gaed
i foed =11 =TT &1 W -t o fore e wa €,

v.  deiaf e & fore FiY i % weu A, Sl g
T ST Toh -k o foIT 3Tfdea & 8.

ISt AT W feid s g feifa efafaa

THCS! o AT T IT-H, Gieer IR g efeaan o

a’ﬂ%ﬁﬂTW%:

i, STE-WH : his RUT I, S 12 HEH1 91 399 N
ety o g st @ T8 2

i, dfeer . 1 s snifed, S 12 wENT S sraf & foro
39— o H T8 T 2.

i, BIMYE : oh1S SR ST, o g1 ot aet =e TR R
foreq 3| T o1 Yuiaan =1 @rd | et el T 2.
FFTSToh SATTEAT 3h ToTe Srarer ferfrarmmes iRt g fatfa
M fesn-faden o TgEr fore e @ ok ¥ fefatea

S[AdH T THEE o e oy mu
SI-HH e i 15% o1 ST TTEEH
i, SROT ST URY W
& oTufad 2, & fog
10% 1 SAfTh Traeme
(STet wfasgfer =1 ageft -
T TRA T & 10% &
Fferen T ®)
i, SUTECEFER U Wi, STl
FD T U, S T
W AT Uty &, T
Feifera wfagfa-fed
F-20 %
wfew smfemd
— gfdg 9 i, TH Y aR-25%
ii. T A TS aH-40%
iii. 9 ad & 31ferR-100%
- ST 9w 100%
T it 100%
o fodra st % dew § ol ua AT i afieRr
S sfsier Mt & foru yrae™, T faframt stean
TR Tistel ook o WHGS! H S 37U R 7, o STTER T
TR,
IFISioh ST o Torsha o1 W fise sk g ferifa
feam-frdett % orgam @@ # foen w2, 3t T g
et 5t geg @ w2, 1 39 w6 1Y Ud w1 T &
T foram SiTan @ ofR af fosa e et st qea @ o 2,
- srfafs ufst 1 o= forfrr snfeaat & fasra w ER areft
St /71 1 90w fore v forn w2, fafsre yrawmE
o et fafa swor TR (SeiSe) @y g
T T I AT Al et st qo et TR,
Ifirdt # @ fafsre o w e Tu afiye gEaE, s
=TT, R fafa swer i T (S % ue et
IR TR foredt ot wrer fean e 2.
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iv.  In respect of agricultural advances for short
duration crops, where the instalment of
principal or interest remains overdue for two
crop seasons;

V. In respect of agricultural advances for long
duration crops, where the principal or interest
remains overdue for one crop season.

NPAs are classified into sub-standard, doubtful and loss
assets, based on the following criteria stipulated by RBI:

i Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non-performing for a period less than or equal
to 12 months.

ii. Doubtful: A loan asset that has remained in
the sub-standard category for a period of
12 months.

iii. Loss:Aloan asset where loss has been identified
but the amount has not been fully written off.

Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by the regulatory
authorities, subject to minimum provisions as
prescribed below:

Sub-standard Assets: i. A general provision of 15%

ii. Additional provision of
10% for exposures which
are unsecured
ab-initio (i.e. where
realisable value of
security is not more than
10 percent
ab-initio)

iii. Unsecured Exposure in
respect of infrastructure
loan accounts where
certain safeguards such as
escrow accounts are
available - 20%

Doubtful Assets:
— Secured portion: i. Upto one year —25%
ii. One to three years —40%

iii. More than three years —

100%
— Unsecured portion  100%
Loss Assets: 100%

In respect of foreign offices, classification of loans
and advances and provisions for non performing
advances are made as per the local regulations or as
per the norms of RBI, whichever is more stringent.

The sale of NPAs is accounted as per guidelines
prescribed by RBI. If the sale is at a price below net book
value, the shortfall is debited to the profit and loss
account, and in case of sale for a value higher than net
book value, the excess provision is retained and utilised
to meet the shortfall / loss on sale of other financial
assets. Net book value is outstandings as reduced by
specific provisions held and ECGC claims received.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions,
unrealised interest, ECGC claims received and bills
rediscounted.
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3.7 gAHTEATTd /A et snfet & foe sraum s fod
Soh g S T - et % ergam frr e E, o o srufera
2 o e & wect vd ae & w0 3fed ged fif Fw
37 o Gl T 31sieh ST o fore ferw e wrerer o aafafes
T R TR . STk ST ¥ 3d 3fud qed #
Td Icafeid saTST o JTeH s ST & Ser e 2.

3.8 TSt ATEql o €9 § afiepd KU1 @idi o HHSA H,
Farframment gro ferfea faen-Fest o srgew g w & foreht
WA %1 3Tsish WA & ¥ § GAATeha TR ST Tehell 2.

3.9 Ydad aNT § o3 WA § STel MY V7T o sTqct T T8 T A
Frericor 319 % w9 § foran TR

3.10 3Sieh ITTE W TAf¥Te e & SAfaics A enfe
o fore oft wm wrEeE fohe T . A wauE qene i
ST 5% o1 AT SR WEg™ - o= 3 o St
el 8 3TN g% fHeret arsten snfecat sht Tom 8 s T
ferer T R,

STEATH TTAAT

Sk & AT, T qen arT=r SisH o fore gerss w9 o sreerrht
eI o G U 3T 2] U A ] 2. g Rt ST aret 3
sreorft SraerH s HE ot i g fom o % ata § fen
STTT 2. $ STETA TTarel1 oh1 U2 St el sieh <l el svgmfa
T Hifa o fruffa sremamor gitfefan & swefi fad st
% fau & frn e 2.

IR HOT-ATEH F 70 Trerer

aife affenton ot fearfa & srgey foru o farfire e < sifafes

eI 9@ R0 SfEw (fsft 391 A1 Sigat) % fore e fog

MU R, S X0 skl S TeRL0T |Td STGH SR T 10, o, |,

Aferen, STefeeR, Ufteifer ud o1 & Ifhet 7 &9 STt o 8 TR

T ], AT I WHHH IR e sieh o ada feen-fagsn <

AR foR T 2. At Yo 99 @ Haftd S 1 GvEn w0

shifan (Faar) st itk enfedi & 1% @ aiftes T e 2, @

U YER 0T SIEH W i TEEM T2l T@1 ST 8. T8 Taum

T il ST 5 o 3T T4, 3R WraeH -1 3 o feria

T TR R,

Hafesa :

6.1 SR eI ol /JETI St STTERIT 3R JaraTati o fore srmar-
LT T T 9k - T o TAIsH & STl T,
a1 =TT < fafeme 7R et ot O fefed et 8. gemes
1 it 3Tt et % fo1e srerme - e S % JaeH
G freqfea st S ot T G 3 yenr S & <
g fo6 gomm it siafifed 7al &1 v wfaega o wfa
Tl 8. 37 afed foredi 1 wume sfafifed snfei
o g~ forghar o ol e © TR 38 STiTe - e TRaTeRT
fergral & guR @@ | foran S 2.

6.2 S=TE GiGarel % ¥4 § arfiea stiafea dfaareti i Wesad
TR TR 3Afeha Tk 71 2. s Gforereti <Al oM ael deh
SR o el ool o STIER 7 bl STl 51al e foh Siaiiea
STTERIT /SATE TSR o STt Yo o STJER Sfohd = 3 775 2.
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3.7 For restructured/rescheduled assets, provisions are
made in accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI,
which require that the difference between the fair
value of the loan before and after restructuring is
provided for, in addition to provision for NPAs. The
provision for diminution in fair value and interest
sacrifice, arising out of the above, is reduced from
advances.

3.8 In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an
account may be reclassified as a performing asset if it
conforms to the guidelines prescribed by the regulators.

3.9 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier
years are recognised as revenue.

3.10 In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general
provisions are also made for standard assets. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the balance
sheet under the head “Other Liabilities & Provisions —
Others” and are not considered for arriving at
Net NPAs.

Floating Provisions

The bank has a policy for creation and utilisation of floating
provisions separately for advances, investments and general
purpose. The quantum of floating provisions to be created is
assessed at the end of each financial year. The floating
provisions are utilised only for contingencies under extra
ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with prior
permission of Reserve Bank of India.

Provision for Country Exposure

In addition to the specific provisions held according to the
asset classification status, provisions are held for individual
country exposures (other than the home country). Countries
are categorised into seven risk categories namely,
insignificant, low, moderate, high, very high, restricted and
off-credit and provisioning made as per extant RBI guidelines.
If the country exposure (net) of the bank in respect of each
country does not exceed 1% of the total funded assets, no
provision is maintained on such country exposures. The
provision is reflected in schedule 5 of the balance sheet under
the head “Other liabilities & Provisions — Others”.

Derivatives:

6.1 The Bank enters into derivative contracts, such as
foreign currency options, interest rate swaps, currency
swaps, and cross currency interest rate swaps and
forward rate agreements in order to hedge on-balance
sheet/off-balance sheet assets and liabilities or for
trading purposes. The swap contracts entered to hedge
on-balance sheet assets and liabilities are structured
in such a way that they bear an opposite and off setting
impact with the underlying on-balance sheet items.
The impact of such derivative instruments is correlated
with the movement of the underlying assets and
accounted in accordance with the principles of hedge
accounting.

6.2 Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded
on accrual basis. Hedge contracts are not marked to
market unless the underlying Assets / Liabilities are
also marked to market.
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6.3

6.4

6.5

o 3wl &, oft ey Safe wfoe sam & w=fera
TG T @] fHgdl o STER SR & 96l qed
% TFER 3R Al TS & TR % o Yool o AR 3ifha
lafea dferereti % gy § 9o g § afada, afeada 6
gt § Ay R = @ # it fe e 2. et
Tfraratt & siata e ¥, s 90 fai & siferer arfez 2,
1 Y SR M T @ I @il o @’ 7 yfeafda
fora e 2. U A # Se Shafed e wias # o
MR Fuer & ST JeM ! & iR aft ¥' afea
HforaT i yTer AT o 90 ot & SAferss v ao 31ad
T& o HRVT HETH A B T, @ A ST § Hefe
gHTeHeh THETTH w1 ot 1 IR w1 @ | 3Ea @
GTcHeh THATA  Wideridd foham ST ©.

e T ITH ST SfRm 31 =it srafer <t e o ey
ST BT T 7 SifeRd foram . fasr fopu e sttt W
e fiftem R s e Tu et W Hea fiftem $ 9
T o1 BT SR g HIZL ATIHT & AT TR G T
iR e ot | Sfee foha e 2,

WISl o 32 W AR (TaEst) H fa-fag fohe S ot
hafedt # fore e fafem =t g & yefaa
ISR & % TER YoATTehd foham T & ST aftomt ams
T BIF ol AT TR ETH W H g W R,

7. IO ATl TR eag™ :

7.1 I STfERT 1 Gfd YoagTd § FH AN W 37k T
T R,

7.2 AT | T AN a1 THE o5F, 99 TR T il A,
TEATH AT 3R I T IHRT ST A & I T il
1§ Iaard G e 2. I <l 178 it W @ fahy
T g 7 i hae quft gt TR T R, S 3 =
T TR B 81 et el AT =hl AT 37 ST <hl TareTiieh
&FHT I TS B.

7.3 ¥ ot afETer o ey | Yoagd sl & ST qogd o B
feam i wgfa =1 e Fregem R

A e At e TeagT

W, 1 e wQ e ufenam

EIREAT] i
1 R TE Hiteft Hwht 33.33%
ugfd afe o

2 TERR % A B o 60%
317 % & ° e ugfa
HRE FTHZARR

3 TEaR % AR o - AR
EXEERIET] FH T 100%

F TR TR

4 317 2001 T Hieft et ExcifeBicen)
fordfra 78 ® Tgfd 1956 3 31efH
& T anfecat feff aww

5 I o SfeEt B g AR e

ugfd 1962 % 37efi

Fruffg st w
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Except as mentioned above, all other derivative
contracts are marked to market as per the generally
accepted practices prevalent in the industry. In respect
of derivative contracts that are marked to market,
changes in the market value are recognised in the profit
and loss account in the period of change. Any receivable
under derivatives contracts, which remain overdue for
more than 90 days, are reversed through profit and loss
account to “Suspense A/c Crystallised Receivables”. In
cases where the derivative contracts provide for more
settlement in future and if the derivative contract is
not terminated on the overdue receivables remaining
unpaid for 90 days, the positive MTM pertaining to
future receivables is also reversed from Profit and Loss
Account to “Suspense A/c - Positive MTM”.

Option premium paid or received is recorded in profit
and loss account at the expiry of the option. The Balance
in the premium received on options sold and premium
paid on options bought have been considered to arrive
at Mark to Market value for forex Over the Counter
options.

Exchange Traded Derivatives entered into for trading
purposes are valued at prevailing market rates based
on rates given by the Exchange and the resultant gains
and losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation

7.1

7.2

7.3

Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation.

Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such
as site preparation, installation costs and professional
fees incurred on the asset before it is put to use.
Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use
is capitalised only when it increases the future benefits
from such assets or their functioning capability.

The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciation in respect of domestic operations are as
under:

Sr. Description of Method of Depreciation/
No. fixed assets charging amortisation
depreciation rate
1 Computers & ATM Straight Line  33.33% every
Method year
2 Computer software Written Down 60%
forming an integral Value
part of hardware Method
3 Computer Software - 100% depreciated
which does not form in the year of
an integral part of acquisition
hardware
4 Assets given on Straight Line At the rate
financial lease upto Method prescribed under
31t March 2001 the Companies
Act, 1956
5 Other fixed assets Written down At the rate

value method prescribed under
the Income-tax

Rules, 1962
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10.

7.4 9 % IRH <M ARETEH] 8 T Sl o F99 | qeagE
180 TeT o Wk STTfEral W stefa o forw e 180 fei &
arferer e omfecRl W R Ay o for o | foamn mn g,
Sfeifer swIeti 3T TR T AR — 39 S T SUFRT
i Al Tafy & Froe R o o fore o § foamn mn 2.
Teft e foFE | I 1 9ed 31,000/ - T F F I HA
uH & a2 @ § o fen mn e,

TETRd UNERT & g, ueT Siftem, afe |y, w1 ugt sty w
afeenfer foram e 2 ofR wgr R @ 3t ad % o
fomgmn m 2.

e g 31 ATE 2001 1 A1 358 I U W TS iEi ok
T § g3 W &l T SNl ok Yo I UgThd S o €9
T 1o e o ST AT AT ¥ ST AT TET Yook
(T5ft-geft) W e % SR HI TE TR R F
ISRIEEIES

fordwr e st § e s/ sfeal W qeagr &
T Haiferd <211 oh T farfaemi /areei o oTgan fora
2.

uz

ST SfTeRtoT TR ST o foTT AR ST eoT Feel 1 3
T 3 9 fau o faem-fden o srgom ot wgi & +ff et foran mn
2.

STt <t STaETHT=IET

o1 heft wreATd storan feufert # uftarda g7 weha 30§ T foReht
anfeq 6t smria it <t agett d@fey 7, @ v fofa § oea
afert 1 sTommT=T 3 eften it ST 2. anfa SR R
ST aTeft ST 3t et 2 aret = T 3 W o fore e w6
sTria ge S ger oTfed g eTfaa wisra fae sgrd
TR YaTE | gE Rk J1d 1 St 2. Afe vt emifet
STIHTHTIAT o A IR ST, o STTETETAT sl 193RI
39 fire TR % TeR W fora STt & S enfed % smria e
TR 3 3ferd e o off o1 ST 2.

farsft g farfima 1 & Sar-wgmE &1 waa
10.1 fareft qan e
i, fodeft gun A A oeR i fafy @ gfea gam o
Torareft g1 6 sfter fafome o <t foreft e wfen o wam
FT gferd ga1 7 wfives ferfoor woast o m R
i, ferdeft gz e wat i g et foeeft ger s
T (THEEIUTS ) Sl Sifem deehiet / aTeraT Wi oh1 S
T 31 T B
i, fordeft yen i wifss wel, S STafenTd rTd % STER W
ft 8 2, i e oied it fafer s e gat fafma
T AT TANT Hh & TE B,
iv. foaeft g1 @ qowifera sTeRfees qaratett 1 geT
RIS ol AT deehiet &L T FAIT Rk € T 2.
v.  HEE o fore Tt T sehr dekrer foraeht et ot
T AT st bl et e aftaear % fag

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8
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7.4 In respect of assets acquired during the year for
domestic operations, depreciation is charged for half a
year in respect of assets used for upto 180 days and for
the full year in respect of assets used for more than 180
days, except depreciation on computers and software,
which is charged for the full year irrespective of the

period for which the asset was put to use.

7.5 ltems costing less than ¥1,000 each are charged off in

the year of purchase.

7.6 Inrespect of leasehold premises, the lease premium, if
any, is amortised over the period of lease and the lease

rent is charged in the respective year.

7.7 In respect of assets given on lease by the Bank on or
before 31 March 2001, the value of the assets given
on lease is disclosed as Leased Assets under fixed assets,
and the difference between the annual lease charge
(capital recovery) and the depreciation is taken to Lease

Equalisation Account.

7.8 In respect of fixed assets held at foreign offices,
depreciation is provided as per the regulations /norms

of the respective countries.

Leases

The asset classification and provisioning norms applicable to
advances, as laid down in Para 3 above, are applied to financial
leases also.

Impairment of Assets

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events
or changes in circumstances warrant that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets
to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the
carrying amount of an asset to future net discounted cash
flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets
are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be
recognised is measured by the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Effect of changes in the foreign exchange rate
10.1 Foreign Currency Transactions

i Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the date of transaction.

ii.  Foreign currency monetary items are reported
using the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of
India (FEDAI) closing spot/forward rates.

iii.  Foreign currency non-monetary items, which are
carried in terms at historical cost, are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction.

iv.  Contingent liabilities denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the FEDAI closing
spot rates.

v.  Outstanding foreign exchange spot and forward
contracts held for trading are revalued at the
exchange rates notified by FEDAI for specified
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viii.

THEEITTE ST ARt e faf ot w g
Foram T 2 3fie wfcort @y @ w1 B ey o wl
T § et fRe e R

forgeft a1 amrar wfoereti, s e % fore sfad
e € o g i fafer oAt srehran &, a1 3ifaw dera
TR AT TR T 2. e arran fafa wfea 6
TR ¥ 35 St o &g i woer i aftdsar saty
o S AT 3 o &9 § qiEnfed fopm e 2.

Hifser wel & Ferfoor & 3wa fafm stax ¥ = s
o, ST R ART T oot A T off, I fire o0 w 3w
safy, FEi A A @ &, Ao A= F w0 d
Ferifea foram 2.

g1 arreT AR | foesht gur ot it smive feufa &
BRI o SHTL0T §U T /BT 2l ToraRi H3T Tmeire
Te @ wfafes fertfa fora Stran @ otk 3@ o /=i a6
NIEECIEIERCIR I B RE DI KIS

10.2 TRyt ufemem
S 1 TRy feor wmaEtet ot wnsuRis SfHET e wit
ST URETe & &9 H arffea foham o @ o wfafafy

FTRITCT <Rl THTERfTd TN & &9 | afiehd T T 2.
. STHHTH T TIeaTe

FTEHTER(Ta foeeft aferert it aHT Hifssh TR -
Hifser foeeft ga1 onfeaal T8 SFareTi qen STehfers
AT W goaa fafdr ol e g tterfea sifaw
fafoa <0  wuiafa fren mn 2.

STEATeRfq el gi=Te i 31 Ta =1 =i fomme
& e sifam @ W wTaia e R,

Trae fafam &1 fuem 89 9% smwmesfora faesft
uftETerl & I o st -t 1w foreef
HET TR STt # fora T 2.

o feora wrrateralt i enifeqa ot Saarett 6 fagef
a1 (forser febra e 3t Terie g1 o S1ema)
39 3§ YA ARl a1 oh1 JAT ook T R
FUrdf foram mam 2.

. HHThRTd TR

foraeft gar e 1 e i fafer s e gam ofi
Foraeft wen o fafme ot w foaeft wer afen < s g
gfed g1 & Tfire S1fige W et foram i 2.
TR T foreft uftaer st difses fagef gar snfeaat
3R Seranat sl e 1 fofdr =0 el g st
sifm fafm ot it fomam mn 2 Sttt
/7T R AT ST T # e R R
HATTA AFTd o STgEY ST e gz1 R-wifssw
T3 il o1 wHe i fafdr =i vafera fafm et
TNT e & TE R
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maturities, and the resulting profit or loss is
recognised in the Profit and Loss account.

Foreign exchange forward contracts which are not
intended for trading and are outstanding at the
balance sheet date, are valued at the closing spot
rate. The premium or discount arising at the
inception of such a forward exchange contract is
amortised as expense or income over the life of
the contract.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items at rates different from those at
which they were initially recorded are recognised
as income or as expense in the period in which
they arise.

Gains / Losses on account of changes in exchange
rates of open position in currency futures trades
are settled with the exchange clearing house on
daily basis and such gains / losses are recognised
in the profit and loss account.

10.2 Foreign Operations

Foreign Branches of the Bank and Offshore Banking Units have
been classified as Non-integral Operations and Representative
Offices have been classified as Integral Operations.

Non-integral Operations:

Both monetary and non-monetary foreign
currency assets and liabilities including contingent
liabilities of non-integral foreign operations are
translated at closing exchange rates notified by
FEDAI at the balance sheet date.

Income and expenditure of non-integral foreign
operations are translated at quarterly average
closing rates.

Exchange differences arising on net investment in
non-integral foreign operations are accumulated
in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve until the
disposal of the net investment.

The Assets and Liabilities of foreign offices in
foreign currency (other than local currency of
the foreign offices) are translated into
local currency using spot rates applicable to
that country.

Integral Operations:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded on
initial recognition in the reporting currency by
applying to the foreign currency amount the
exchange rate between the reporting currency and
the foreign currency on the date of transaction.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities of
integral foreign operations are translated at closing
exchange rates notified by FEDAI at the balance
sheet date and the resulting profit/loss is included
in the profit and loss account.

Foreign currency non-monetary items which are
carried in terms of historical cost are reported
using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction.
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11. U= fFaemns :
11.1 FeUTater A= fRdaeny :

Feuratyr el feqeny wen fafshean feqeny, s
FraeR 3ffe Y aerfed iyt w1, S sderfa gm
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ST Y& o ST o SN wiHer feRar TR ©.

11.2 Hif IuRia fqens:
i. T faens Do

<h.

S ek ufesr [y Sismn w1 ufEmes s
R. S 1 afosy Ffy @ & srarfa asf
T HUERT T8 feqeny I F % gheR 2.
e futfa @ w (Jdum ag § FHETE %
el I T ITH-9 T 10% ) WGk SAIEH
AT 2. 3 IIEHI i, 39 ILIT o oI Trmfia
18 1 Sftrq o feam STar 2 qen 38 oy It
B @ 4 fegmen S R, 9% - 39 T %
aTfer SIS i Hafd of & Hedf § =3
AT 2.

gieferd = 2.

e |eft u FHETET R IgE YEH R 2.
7 Tedeny =it s 3Tl Tantah, T
% 3R g & ST 3T Al i W
YA THRT o PIAH % & § YGH foRa S
3. 78 Tl S & T & g iy & fog
7 15 T % ¥ 909 o wEged TR A 10
g i AfeRan T T 2. 7% fedqany
% o g QT W & T BT 2. Sk 38 TR
1 AT INEH T3 el AR qead &
SR W =t g Fefa e & o 2.

o Teft ar T R T e T R
Iz feqam fFmgeR mies Jam % §9 §
YaH fora STt & 31 UeH o 2 i gram
et ol FEmTgER ST et TRt
% 4N g B A1 AR il wmify wfafiem
o # TR S 2. S uHefieTs UvH we
i & orger dvm ffy § 991 % 10% =
M ITEH FAT 8. GRH-FAT hl T
Mk Taa sfHifeheh Goad o SR W A
ST 2 ST sfeh Trawash e W UvH fafemi
FaTa fedem o WA ® gHEa K
fore zm fafy & ifafes sferem o 2

TR fedemy-TauH-ard &% qaas 6
fafr w sfiwifers Heam % STUR W AT
e H0 vgfd & v @ fuifa & T 2
sfmiferer @9 /=T Bl o IR BT TR ®
o i = e mam § o 3% wfig
fopam T R
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11. Employee Benefits:

11.1 Short Term Employee Benefits:

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc.
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the
services rendered by employees are recognised during
the period when the employee renders the service.

11.2 Post Employment Benefits:
i. Defined Benefit Plan

a.

The Bank operates a Provident Fund scheme.
All eligible employees are entitled to receive
benefits under the Bank’s Provident Fund
scheme. The Bank contributes monthly at a
determined rate (currently 10% of
employee’s basic pay plus eligible
allowance). These contributions are remitted
to a trust established for this purpose and
are charged to Profit and Loss Account. The
bank recognises such annual contributions
as an expense in the year to which it relates.

The bank operates gratuity and pension
schemes which are defined benefit plans.

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form of lump
sum payments to vested employees on
retirement, on death while in employment,
or on termination of employment, for an
amount equivalent to 15 days of basic salary
payable for each completed year of service,
subject to a maximum amount of 10 lacs.
Vesting occurs upon completion of five years
of service. The Bank makes annual
contributions to a fund administered by
trustees based on an independent external
actuarial valuation carried out annually.

The Bank provides for pension to all eligible
employees. The benefit is in the form of
monthly payments as per rules and regular
payments to vested employees on
retirement, on death while in employment,
or on termination of employment. Vesting
occurs at different stages as per rules. The
Bank makes annual contribution to the
pension fund at 10% of salary in terms of SBI
Pension Fund Rules. The pension liability is
reckoned based on an independent actuarial
valuation carried out annually and Bank
makes such additional contributions to the
Fund as may be required to secure payment
of the benefits under the pension
regulations.

The cost of providing defined benefits is
determined using the projected unit credit
method, with actuarial valuations being
carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains/losses are immediately
recognised in the statement of profit and loss
and are not deferred.
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ii. TAEa sivEm drwT:
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Frefror g qerma i fafsr st sfimiferss gea
1 STIATA e 67 TEfd o FA & foram
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11.3 fow e shmrierat ® faged swH=nfEt & s feqemsd
o Feiferd it <1 e e / farfaemt o o qeifed
Td AifeRd o T R
AT W H

12.1 IAHM R QT AR Al e TR 31 L 2 7. =1,
T o R 1 R TEn 7 22 TR YRa § e
Tt o ergEn fow feoa e & wmat § geft S
o o Tl ohT Tt oo forarm T 2. sTreefira s s
I I H 36 I % IR g IAR-TIETa AR
THTSHT | TS .

12.2 AR o - Tl 3R arsti 1 Tehe Afafa
- T IR F - FHT A¥aT Joqas - fafer o et g
rfufafia ot ofit g % smar W e mn 2. smrufia
SR 3R AT B ST forehyut e o e
SR AT o ST Yo 3R Ik AT F-HATIR 3R
snria axfaal o offer sTafermd ofat 1 e | v for
TR 2. AR Al SR et gy aiEdd
WHTE @ 3R T @ # weke foRa T 2.

12.3 STeufird s aTfeaa s, aget 6 Ffiaar 89 % veem &
fofer 3 aTeR R, weres gfera fafer s wifera ot gafetfa
fora T R et o1 ol w9 @ g €1 e @ o U i
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ii.  Defined Contribution Plans

The bank operates a new pension scheme (NPS)
for all officers / employees joining the Bank on or
after 1% August, 2010, which is a defined
contribution plan, such new joinees not being
entitled to become members of the existing SBI
Pension Scheme. As per the scheme, the covered
employees contribute 10% of their basic pay plus
dearness allowance to the scheme together with
a matching contribution from the Bank. Pending
completion of registration procedures, these
contributions are retained as deposits in the bank
and earn interest at the same rate as that of the
current account of Provident Fund balance. The
bank recognises such annual contributions and
interest as an expense in the year to which
they relate.

iii. Other Long Term Employee benefits:

a. Alleligible employees of the bank are eligible
for compensated absences, silver jubilee
award, leave travel concession, retirement
award and resettlement allowance. The costs
of such long term employee benefits are
internally funded by the Bank.

b. The cost of providing other long term
benefits is determined using the projected
unit credit method with actuarial valuations
being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Past service cost is immediately recognised
in the statement of profit and loss and is not
deferred.

Employee benefits relating to employees employed at
foreign offices are valued and accounted for as per
the respective local laws/regulations.

Taxes on income

12.1

12.2

12.3

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current
tax and deferred tax. Current taxes are determined in
accordance with the provisions of Accounting Standard
22 and tax laws prevailing in India after taking into
account taxes of foreign offices, which are based on the
tax laws of respective jurisdiction. Deferred tax
adjustments comprise of changes in the deferred tax
assets or liabilities during the period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted prior to the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on a
prudent basis for the future tax consequences of timing
differences arising between the carrying values of assets
and liabilities and their respective tax bases, and carry
forward losses. The impact of changes in the deferred
tax assets and liabilities is recognised in the profit and
loss account.

Deferred tax assets are recognised and reassessed at
each reporting date, based upon management’s
judgement as to whether realisation is considered
reasonably certain. Deferred tax assets are recognised
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on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax
losses only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred
tax assets can be realised against future profits.

Earnings per Share

13.1 The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share
in accordance with AS 20 -‘Earnings per Share’ issued
by the ICAI. Basic earnings per share are computed by
dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding for the year.

13.2 Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution
that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue
equity shares were exercised or converted during the
year. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the
weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive

potential equity shares outstanding at year end.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

14.1 In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognises
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

14.2 No provision is recognised for

i any possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Bank; or

ii.  anypresent obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognised because

a. itisnot probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation; or

b. a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities.
These are assessed at regular intervals and only that
part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is probable, is provided
for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where
no reliable estimate can be made.

14.3 Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial

statements.

Special Reserves

Revenue and Other Reserves include Special Reserve created
under Section 36 (1) (viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The
Board of Directors of the Bank has passed a resolution
approving creation of the reserve and confirming that it has
no intention to make withdrawal from the Special Reserve.

Share Issue Expenses

Share issue expenses are charged to the Share Premium
Account.
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T -fewaforat NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
(wrfor =g Foat ®) (Amount in Rupees in crores)
18.1 Ut : 18.1 Capital:
1. ﬁ_q-q-iw ST 1.  Capital Adequacy Ratio:
®. | W 319m 2012 | 31 9 2011 Sr. | Items As at As at
. Hfofs | Hifeafms No. 31 Mar 2012 | 31 Mar 2011
(i) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio
o e — 3 3 (%) (Basel-I) 12.05 10.69
M (%) (¥t - 1) g ‘Eﬁ_ I 12.05 10.69 (i) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
i i Tier | capital (%) (Basel-I) 8.50 6.93
(if) | Sifiem st sfeca bt e & gofl- - (iii) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
Aot~ 1 G5t (%) (5 - 1) 8.50 6.93 Tier Il capital (%)(Basel-l) 3.55 3.76
(iii) | S v maﬁwﬁd@_aﬁqﬁ_ (iv) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio
31t - 115 (%) (3 - 1) 355 376 (%) (Basel-Il) 13.86 11.98
) " L (v) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
(iv) | Shfem it sfeee it gemr § Ioi-3igumd- : '
Tier | capital (%) (Basel-Il 9.79 7.77
(%) (3@ - 1) 13.86 11.98 pital (6} )
- — (vi) | Capital to Risk-weighted Assets Ratio -
(v) | Shfem i snfece it gomn § gei-3rguma- Tier Il capital (%)(Basel-Il) 4,07 421
oot - Sl (%) (30 - 1) 9.79 .7 (vii) | Percentage of Shareholding of the
(vi) | Shftam s mﬁwﬁ@_w_ Government of India 61.58 59.40
#of - 11'GSh (%) (e - 1) 4.07 4.21 (viii) | Number of Shares held by
Government of India 41,32,52,443| 37,72,07,200
(vii) | TR TR hT SrRRETCT 1 fererd 61.58 59.40
- - (ix) | Amount of Subordinated Debt
(viii) | T TR gRT i e <l T 41,32,52,443| 37,72,07,200 Tier-l capital 334,671.40 | 334,671.40
(ix) | itor smoii =1 ufdr Soft - 11 s 734,671.40 | T34,671.40 (x) | Amount raised by issue of
Subordinated Debt Tier-I capital
(x) | = % < Aof -1 g5 % &9 F 1oy w0 during the year NIL 37,497.00*
WWWH@U&T i %7,497.00% (xi) | Out of which ((ix), above) amount
(xi) | & (3w, ix) 3 3% 3t I @%ﬁ_’m eligible for Upper Tier —II capital 320,016.40 | %20,016.40
IR T $20,016.40 | 320,016.40 (xii) | Amount raised by issue of IPDI
(inclusive of Hybrid Bonds as
(xii) | @mediiens & frfn gro ger m f detailed below)" T5,344.76%* | 4,952.42%*
O n B ok
(ﬁ%a‘ﬂhmﬁfaﬁ an—s‘mﬁa) 35,344.76 %4,952.42 * a. Includes 1,000 crores of bonds raised by erstwhile State Bank of
%) qdad! T2 S A% TER F F ISt h AW F S T I1000 FIE shi THT Indore (SBIN) merged with SBI on 26th August 2010.
T R | ] €22 Sfeh 31T SER T 26 SR 2010 1 WA W &ieh e a1 b. Includes ¥6,497 crores raised vide Public Issue of Bonds in October

IRl

@) 6,497 g i T, S ST 2010 U6 B 2011 H ST Freisteh 719 &

e & whE 61 7 oft, wfir 2

] €22 S ST SER, FTER 26 SR 2010 Y TRAT W S § forer g1 e o,

o g0 S st b ¥t T165 Fe A 21

ot @ 2009-10 e T 32,000 e i uf, ol & 550 HAg A T
wwsiers wHerl dvm ffy g faw 6w R, andE ford d% & frewgan

goft ~ 1 5f 2 fore e e <1 ¢ 2.
2. W‘Fﬁ

) oY o G sigh § WA TR okl STRMT 3T1sie o 3farid 310/ -
ufd IR S A 3,60,45,243 WM, T2,181.69 Ifd TR F
fiftrm W eTEfed for fSmem Fa gea ¥7,900.00 e ol
I TN ¥ I Fd 7,900.00 HUS T &H § 4
%36.05 SIS hl T SIE IS1 W1 § 31 areh 1<t 37,863.95

Frg i A TR e @ 7 faf )
TEed 39~ 2008 3 T Tk T T IRR1 & §e6 4 10 i

Q)

Rt T ok 604 St IR w1 1,580/ - WA 3R TR
Hiftrm @ A FA 9,60,360/- F IR @A fRw 2
9,60,360/ - % il I TEH § & 6,040/ - 1 TRT IR
ISft @ 7 3R %9, 54,320 / - AT Uf¥t 9 it @ 7 staf@

HI TS off |
M)

ek 7 Tged 39 HAad 310 Ifd IR 1 3 F S 3Ry Mg

83,511 (et o 84,115) St Tl & 3Treie =i ek T
Fifer I 1 o foramenea & steren s wfshan & a1 9,

A TS|

TR 3 @ g5 38.79 S i ik T sifirem @

#

2.

2010 and February 2011
** Includes 165 crores of Bonds raised by erstwhile State Bank of Indore
(e SBIN) merged with SBI on 26th August 2010.

Includes 2,000 crores raised during the FY. 2009-10, of which 550
crores invested by SBI Employee Pension Fund, not reckoned for the
purpose of Tier | Capital as per RBI instructions.

Share capital:

a)

b)

c)

d)

During the year, the Bank has allotted 3,60,45,243
shares of I10/- each for cash at a premium of
32,181.69 per equity share aggregating to 7,900.00
crores under Preferential Allotment to GOI. Out of the
total subscription of ¥7,900.00 crores received from GOlI,
an amount of ¥36.05 crores was transferred to Share
Capital Account and ¥7,863.95 crores to Share Premium
Account.

The Bank has allotted 604 equity shares of I10/- each
for cash at a premium of 1,580/- per equity share
aggregating to 39,60,360/- out of shares kept in abeyance
under Right Issue - 2008. Out of the total subscription
of ¥9,60,360/- received, ¥6,040/- was transferred to
Share Capital Account and ¥9,54,320/- to Share Premium
Account.

The Bank has kept in abeyance the allotment of 83,511
(Previous Year 84,115) Equity Shares of I10/- each
issued as a part of Rights issue, since they are subject
to title disputes or are subjudice.

Expenses in relation to the issue of shares : I8.79 crores
debited to Share Premium Account.
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3. At aetErd o forea (smgdiEens)
. faesft
ot g <) e wftrer 2ot - | G 3 S ST AT S IeS
& seRr Rl feraron freted ® (T s H)
foramm frtm i sty afer|  31.03.12| 31.03.11
fafr A UG | A e
WA FEFA - 15.02.2007 it emfeRt | %2,035.07| ¥1,783.80
1271 e % sifa i et | TR 400
ELEIS 10253 fufeEm
AT FEFA - 26.06.2007 i | e | T1,144.69 | T1,003.62
147 of@ren % Fiaid T i | ST/ 225
S aeH loaf 1| fafoem
am amfeht| $3,179.76| 32,787.42
TR 625
fuferm

ST O o ot s1feer 1 whafda feman smam.

37 O o ot s1feer o § whafda feme smam.
F i AT & 3R FEMR weieh woerist § e fohg e 2.

* gfg S 15 WS 2017 T it ST T AN &l LT 8, qF STl oL T TS Surt

Ffe S 27 ST 2017 T Hic ST 1 AT 7 AT 8, A ST & gTs et
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3. Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments (IPDI)
A. Foreign
The details of IPDI issued in foreign currency, which qualify
for Hybrid Tier | Capital and outstanding are as under:
[in Crores)
Particulars Date Tenor | Amount | Equivalent as| Equivalent as
of Issue on 31-03-12| on 31-03-11
Bonds issued under 15.02.2007 Perpetual | USD 400 32,035.07 31,783.80
the MTN Programme- Non Call million
12th Series* 10.25 years
Bonds issued under 26.06.2007 Perpetual | USD 225 31,144.69 31,003.62
the MTN Programme- Non Call million
14th Seriest# 10 years
1 day
Total USD 625 | 33,179.76|  32,787.42
million

If the Bank does not exercise call option by 15th May 2017, the interest rate
will be raised and fixed rate will be converted to floating rate.
If the Bank does not exercise call option by 27th June 2017, the interest rate
will be raised and fixed rate will be converted to floating rate.

These bonds are unsecured bonds and listed in Singapore stock exchange.

B. Domestic

@. it . The details of outstanding domestic IPDIs are as under:-
SR 3f ATEHEISATS hl SAN e &:— (T g H) % in Crores)
wH | aiEl w ey e afer | Fefm fafer | = sl. | Nature of Bonds Principal | Date of | Rate of
9. e No. Amount Issue Interest
N % % P.a.
1 T ot 31 sfEdH S | 2000 - 10 1,000 |14.08.2009  9.10 1 SBI Non Convertible Perpetual Bonds 1,000 | 14.08.2009 9.10
(Fd'éT{ - c O 2009-10 (Tier 1) Sbelries | l -
0 2 SBI Non Convertible Perpetual Bonds 1,000 | 27.01.2010 9.05
2 q;:wémﬁaﬁ'-ﬁuémm 2009 - 10 1,000 |27.01.2010  9.05 200910 (Tier ) Series I
(e - 1) e - Il _ 3 SBI Non Convertible Perpetual Bonds 165 | 28.09.2007| 10.25
3 | wa el g srufEdH s aTE 2007 - 08 165 [28.09.2007 10.25 2007-08 SBIN Series VI (Tier 1)
o #ft o W g - VI (fem - 1) Total 2,165
3 2,165 4, Subordinated Debts
4. Tt |OT The bonds are unsecured, long term, non-convertible and are
e ﬁ%ﬁ{ f R T W R E‘ﬁﬁ% redeemable at par.
-~ ! ’ The details of outstanding subordinate debts are as under:-
SR 0T it R S FETgEn 2
Sr. | Nature of Bonds Principal Date of | Rate of | Maturity
W | @ B e e Fortm ot | <t | wfieran No. Amount Issue / (Interest | Period in
. Date of | % PA.| Month
4 ﬁr@l/ A & A ate.o % onths
Redemption
<
dfefr | wop| wwH 1 |SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 3,283.00 | 05.12.2005 | 7.45 113
. (Private placement) Bonds 2005 05.05.2015
1 |wEsft o erfied-a(Rsh weme) 3,283.00 | 05.12.2005 | 7.45 113 (Lower Tier Il)
i - 2005 (R e - 11) 05.05.2015 2 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 2,327.90 | 05.06.2006 | 8.80 180
. (Private placement) Bonds 2006 05.06.2021
2 |wE o sfEd (e wiEEe)  |2,327.90 | 05.06.2006 | 8.80 | 180 (Upper Tier Il
e - 2006 (3= fm - 11) 05.06.2021
3| SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 500.00 | 06.07.2006 | 9.00 180
3 | o o oraada(Rsh ) 500.00 | 06.07.2006 | 9.00 | 180 mﬁﬁ’?';cﬁ)me”t) Bonds 2006 | 06.07.2021
7e - 2006 | (3= fozm - 1) 06.07.2021
4 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 600.00 | 12.09.2006 | 8.96 180
4 Egﬁ 3]1% gqﬁaﬁ:ﬁq(ﬁﬁﬁ Q’gﬁz) 600.00 | 12.09.2006 | 8.96 180 (Private placement) Bonds 2006 Il 12.09.2021
. (Upper Tier I1)
T - 2006 Il (3= f&= - 1) 12.09.2021
- 5 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 615.00 | 13.09.2006 | 8.97 180
5 |wa s o srafed-ra(fsh ) 615.00 | 13.09.2006 | 8.97 180 (Private placement) Bonds 2006 IV 13.09.2021
aie - 2006 IV (3= foam - 11) 13.09.2021 (Upper Tier ll
. 6 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 1,500.00 | 15.09.2006 | 8.98 180
6 | wE sl oé s (el wiEhe)  |1,500.00 | 15.09.2006 | 8.98 | 180 (Private placement) Bonds 2006 V 15.09.2021
78 - 2006 V (3= fot - 11) 15.09.2021 (Upper Tier i)
S s 7 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 400.00 | 04.10.2006 | 8.85 180
7 @Eﬁ o (ﬁ?ﬁ ) 400.00 ( 04.10.2006 | 8.85 180 (Private placement) Bonds 2006 VI 04.10.2021
M - 2006 VI (3= fo - 1) 04.10.2021 (Upper Tier II)
§ | wa s o s (R we) 1.000.00 | 16.10.2006 | 3.88 180 8 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 1,000.00 | 16.10.2006 | 8.88 180
A ! (Private placement) Bonds 2006 VII 16.10.2021
9 - 2006 VIl (3= = 11) 16.10.2021 (Upper Tier Il)
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®U | arSl & wWEy ‘C!\ﬂ"{'r&[ frtn &t = & | aftaean Sr. | Nature of Bonds Principal Date of | Rate of | Maturity
. ffor /tﬁir-r i il No. Amount Issue / |Interest | Period in
1 R % — Date of | % P.A.| Months
% Redemption
9 |wmhamg mﬁaﬁ:ﬁa(ﬁ@ﬁ ‘ﬁaﬂz) 1,000.00 | 17.02.2007 | 9.37 180 9 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 1,000.00 | 17.02.2007 | 9.37 180
e - 2006 VI (3= fom I 17.02.2022 (Private placement) Bonds 2006 VIII 17.02.2022
(Upper Tier 11)
10w aft o s . ng ) 1,500.00 | 28.03.2007 - 9.85 1l 10 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 1,500.00 | 28.03.2007 | 9.85 111
&g - 2006 IX ( o) 27.06.2016 (Private placement) Bonds 2006 IX 27.06.2016
. (Lower Tier I1)
11 | @ st o1 smftad-a(fsh wiwme) 2,523.50 | 07.06.2007 | 10.20 180
Mg - 2007-08 (1) (3= fam 1) 07.06.2022 11 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 2,523.50 | 7.06.2007 | 10.20 180
(Private placement) Bonds 2007-08 (1) 7.06.2022
12 | w@ st o7 mftad-a( sl <) 3,500.00 | 12.09.2007 | 10.10 180 (Upper Tier Il)
E - 2007~ 3= -09.
2007-08 (1) (= e 1) 12.09.2022 12 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 3,500.00 | 12.09.2007 | 10.10 180
13 |washam awﬁaﬁ:ﬂa(ﬁ@ﬁ ‘3@'@?) 2.500.00 | 19.12.2008 (Private placement) Bonds 2007-08 (1) 12.09.2022
. T T (Upper Tier I1)
e - 2008-09 (1) (3= fem Il) 19.12.2023 | 8.90 180
- 13 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 2,500.00 | 19.12.2008 | 8.90 180
14 | g sft o srafrd-ra(fsh wmme) 1,500.00 | 29.12.2008 | 8.40 114 (Private placement) Bonds 2008-09 (1) 19.12.2023
e - 2008-09 (I1) (F= fem 1) 29.06.2018 (Upper Tier Il
15 |t o st (Rt wm) 2,000.00 | 02.03.2009 | 9.15 180 14 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 1,500.00 | 29.12.2008 | 8.40 114
TE - 2008-09 () (ﬁﬁﬂ'{ 1) 02.03.2024 (Private placement) Bonds 2008-09(1l) 29.06.2018
o (Lower Tier I1)
16 | T ot 31 srafeacfia(fe wwiwie) |1,000.00 | 06.03.2009 | 8.95 11 15 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 2,000.00 | 02.03.2009 | 9.15 180
1 - 2008-09 (V) (Fr= fe=m 1) 06.06.2018 (Private placement) Bonds 2008-09 (Iif) 02.03.2024
. (Upper Tier Il)
17 | @@ st o1 smftad-a (st <) 1,000.00 | 06.03.2009 | 9.15 180
a7 - 2008-00 (v) (31 R 1) 06.03.2024 16 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 1,000.00 | 06.03.2009 | 8.95 111
(Private placement) Bonds 2008-09 (IV) 06.06.2018
18 | wa oft o arafeadia(fef wite) 200.00 | 09.03.2006 | 8.15 | 111 (Lower Tier ll
AT - 2005-06 T 1 T (et - ) 09.06.2015 17 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 1,000.00 | 06.03.2009 | 9.15 180
(Fr fem ) (Private placement) Bonds 2008-09 (V) 06.03.2024
) (Upper Tier Il)
19 | @ st o1 mftad-a (st wiwme) 225.00 | 30.03.2007 | 9.80 111
aiE - 2006 ~07 TEH TE 30.06.2016 18 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 09.03.2006 | 8.15 111
("I@FIT -1 (ﬁwﬁm M) (Private placement) Bonds 2005-06 200.00 | 09.06.2015
SBS (Series 1)(Lower Tier 11)
20 | v oft 31 syt (Fef wore) 200.00 | 15.02.2005 | 7.20 | 111 19 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 30.03.2007 | 9.80 11
8IS - 2004 -05 T ot I T 15.05.2014 (Private placement) Bonds 2006-07 225.00 | 30.06.2016
(srra - 1) (e T ) SBS (Series Il)(Lower Tier Il)
21 | st a1 srafdia(Fsh whee) 140.00 | 29.09.2005 | 7.45 120 20 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 15.02.2005 | 7.20 11
S - 2005 06 TE s 38 T 29.09.2015 (Private placement) Bonds 2004-05 SBIN
( . - (ﬁ'&:{ﬁq’{ ) (Series 1) (Lower Tier II) 200.00 | 15.05.2014
- 21 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 29.09.2005 | 7.45 120
22 | oft 311§ sy wwe) 110.00 | 28.03.2006 | 8.70 120 (Private placement) Bonds 2005-06 SBIN
S - 2005 06 TH &t 3118 T 28.03.2016 (Series II) (Lower Tier Il) 140.00 | 29.09.2015
(o - i) (fe femm i)
22 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 28.03.2006 | 8.70 120
23 | ot a1 srofearda (e ) 100.00 [ 29.12.2006 | 8.95 | 120 (Private placement) Bonds 2005-06 SBIN
. (Series Ill) (Lower Tier I1) 110.00 | 28.03.2016
S - 2006 ~07 TH &t 38 T 29.12.2021
(e - V) (3= fe ) 23 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 29.12.2006 | 8.95 120
- (Private placement) Bonds 2006-07 SBIN
24 | @@ ft o1 srafiad-ia (el weme) 200.00 | 22.03.2007 | 10.25 120 (Series IV) (Upper Tier Il) 100.00 | 29.12.2021
1S - 2006 -07 T 378 22.03.2022 24 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 22.03.2007 | 10.25 120
e - V) (3= et :
(3 v)( fem 1 (Private placement) Bonds 2006-07 SBIN
25 | wm ot e st (ﬁsﬁ - ) 250.00 | 24.03.2000 | 9.17 150 (Series V) (Upper Tier Il) 200.00 | 22.03.2022
S - 2004 -05 TH &t 318 T 24.03.2024 25 | SBI NON CONVERTIBLE 24.03.2009 | 9.17 180
(s - Vi) (3= fem 1) (Private placement) Bonds 2004-05 SBIN
(SERIES VII)(Upper Tier 11) 250.00 | 24.03.2024
26 | wEehaTTE wresen frfm e fo 1l 133.08 | 04.11.2010 | 9.25 120 - -
S W78 2010 ( . o) 04.11.2020 26 | SBI Public Issue of Lower Tier Il 04.11.2010 9.25 120
1 o Non-Convertible Bonds 2010 (Series 1) 133.08 | 04.11.2020
27 | e A e e ) 866.92 | 04.11.2010 | 9.50 | 180 27 | SBI Public Issue of Lower Tier I 0411.2010 | 9.50 180
pafdtEsE 2010 (@ - 1) 04.11.2025 Non- Convertible Bonds 2010 (Series Il) | 866.92 | 04.11.2025
28 @aﬁarréuﬁaﬁ%ﬁhﬁmﬁm 1l 559.40 | 16.03.2011 | 9.75 120 28 | SBI Public Issue of Lower Tier Il 16.03.2011 9.75 120
. : Non- Convertible Bonds 2011 Retail 559.40 | 16.03.2021
SufEdHEaTE 2011 G (o - 1Il) 16.03.2021 (Series 3)
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A | A B e T Ftn &t (oo <t | wftwran
! fofar/aem | o | ety
Ry | ww| wwd
29 | wEefiens wrdete frim e fomm 1 171.68 16.03.2011 | 9.30 120
SAIREGHE 18 2011 GE 16.03.2021
(s - Il
30 | uHsiters Gt Frim foe fem 3,937.60( 16.03.2011 | 9.95 180
AT 31E 2011 G 16.03.2021
(cTa-4)
31 | wEeftens ardses fty fie fo ) 828.32| 16.03.2011 | 9.45 180
AT 2011 G (FFEa-4) 16.03.2026
T 34,671.40
18.2 fafum :
1. S o fafremi qon faftami w gu geasm % fofe W@ o sraew 6
IAR-=IGTd 1 SR TR 2: R g H)
oo 3192012 | 319 2011
< feufa <t feurfa
FUGER | % FgER
w. fafemi &1 5o
i) o 1 ek goa
() 9Ra & 3,02,856.15 | 2,86,732.72
(@) WG & =Tt 11,436.68 10,221.32
ii) Yoaem o o e
() wra & 1,835.18 1,145.72
(@) 9 | wTe 260.04 207.75
iii) ferfyermi =1 fa 7o
() 9Ra & 3,01,020.97 | 2,85,587.00
(@) 9Hd & =Tt 11,176.64 10,013.57
2. faftumi % geurem % fore w@ e waemE | SaR-Tg|
i) srEy 1,353.47 700.72
ii) STS: Yelerd we S A Ue seeed (T
T T 3 T 3aN) o SR o FT G § 5.58 3.77
iii) STE : ¥ o SR foh T TrEE 793.82 670.76
iv) S : 9 % S fereEft g iR
U /Afifs ST /S 52.89 2.23
v) =T ;o o R ATk STae 1 STverE 110.54 24.01
vi) 3fd 9w 2,095.22 1,353.47
fewaforat
%. fafremi § ardta ftsid e o e et quTSH gfaen & siara Swn | ot 7

.

=, T % S Sk  THeRATS TeAleiet et fot. 3 10,20,670 TR (0.64%) (ST

40,000 =g i wfrfaat affafaa 72 & (e ad 327,000 Fe)
%5,520.21 e o e i srdiem 31 sfean for. /ot v ot et/
o T /7 T $ 31T T ok o i T &g W e . e A ¥11,117 s
o1 faferm vt fiste ok / foeraion sraner 1t 3fean f. o o fare oew o
Teariie /il T (STESTTH /T o STaTid HifsH ey @l 77 o
AT fisTdl Sk 3 7R 11.08.201 1 o Uit shmieh Siefteniet 9. sfidt sfieft. 28/
21.04.157/2011-12 % TR § 5§ @19 Td &1 @1d & afea dferarsti &
oy ° 393.94 FUS TF 339.00 FAUS H TR & HA: 390 @1 - FA
T (freeTegse fiftesicd) wd 3= @it - @ w3 uw 8 ufdafda () s
femg

I % S Sk T ek T SR Td TR ok 52 399 % 1w T585.00 g

i sTfafer T e R |
T % S Sk 3 T gfi o SRt 7 erfafin it e fee R
R =g H)

St T SR fu
STEUITA T3 A sk 4.33
SAErTG T Sk 13.30
TATHTE SETCT Sk 23.80
At gEift T S 2.10
AT T b 1.78
HHEAR & Tefior SR 7.88
Icohed T Sk 47.60
I T S 5.25
STEA TTHIT Sk 19.60
Ed 125.64

T 35.82 FS) i T3.27 FIS ¥ o faam.
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Sr. | Nature of Bonds Principal Date of | Rate of | Maturity
No. Amount Issue / |Interest | Period in
Date of | % P.A.| Months
Redemption
29 | SBI Public Issue of Lower Tier Il 16.03.2011 9.3 120
Non- Convertible Bonds 2011 Retail 171.68| 16.03.2021
(Series 3)
30 | SBI Public Issue of Lower Tier Il 16.03.2011 | 9.95 180
Non- Convertible Bonds 2011 Retail 3,937.60| 16.03.2021
(Series 4)
31 | SBI Public Issue of Lower Tier Il
Non- Convertible Bonds 2011 Retail 16.03.2011 | 9.45 180
(Series 4) 828.32| 16.03.2026
TOTAL 34,671.40

18.2 Investments

1. The Details of investments and the movement of provisions held
towards depreciation on investments of the Bank are given below:
[in Crores)

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2012 | 31-Mar-2011
1. Value of Investments
i) Gross value of Investments
(a) In India 3,02,856.15 | 2,86,732.72
(b) Outside India 11,436.68 10,221.32
i) Provisions for Depreciation
(@) In India 1,835.18 1,145.72
(b) Outside India 260.04 207.75
iii) Net value of Investments
(a) In India 3,01,020.97 | 2,85,587.00
(b) Outside India 11,176.64 10,013.57
2. Movement of provisions held towards
depreciation on investments
i) Opening Balance 1,353.47 700.72
i) Add: Addition on account of
acquisition of e-SBICI(PY. e-SBIn) 5.58 3.77
ii) Add: Provisions made during the year 793.82 670.76
iv) Add: Foreign Exchange revaluation
adjustment/excess provision/utilisation
during the year 52.89 2.23
v) Less: Write back of excess provision
during the year. 110.54 24,01
vi) Closing balance 2,095.22 1,353.47
Notes:
a. Investments exclude securities utilised under Liquidity Adjustment Facility

b.

(LAF) with RBI 40,000 crores. (Previous Year 327,000 crores)
Investments amounting to ¥5,520.21 Crores are kept as margin with
Clearing Corporation of India Limited/NSCCL/ MCX/ USEIL towards
Securities Settlement. In the previous year investments amounting to
11,117 Crores were kept as margin with RBI/Clearing Corporation of
India Limited towards Real Time Gross Settlement / Securities
Settlement (RTGS/NDS).
In terms of RBI Circular DBOD.No.BP.BC.28/21.04.157/2011-12 dated
August 11,2011 the Bank had reversed ¥93.94 crores and ¥39.00 crores
from the Profit & Loss A/c to "Suspense A/c - Crystallised Receivables"
and " suspense A/c - Profit MTM" respectively on account of derivative
contracts.
During the year, the Bank has infused additional capital of ¥585.00
Crores in State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur towards Right Issue.
During the year the Bank has infused additional capital in the following
RRBs:-

(ZIn crores)

Regional Rural Banks Amount
Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank 433
Chhattisgarh Gramin Bank 13.30
Ellaquai Dehati Bank 23.80
Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank 2.10
Nagaland Rural Bank 1.78
Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank 7.88
Utkal Gramya Bank 47.60
Uttaranchal Gramin Bank 5.25
Vananchal Gramin Bank 19.60
Total 125.64

During the year, the Bank sold 10,20,670 shares (0.64%) in SBI Global
Factors Limited for ¥3.27 crores. (Book Value ¥5.82 crores)



U €2 e > arfier Gie 2011-12

State Bank of India > Annual Report 2011-12

2. YO A (TATY TwTEieE giyen T@a (T TWW)) / Repo Transactions (including Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF)
oY %GR {1 TR Jrmafdd W1 (T T U 964) o Ao foger wa s ot i wfrgfert o1 s foremgem 2 .
The details of securities sold and purchased under repos and reverse repos including LAF during the year are given below: TFSH / T In crores
feraror /Particulars T % S I o % S SrferRan o o S e sfiea 319 2012
SR T SR T SR TRT BERuR
Minimum outstanding Maximum outstanding Daily Average outstanding Balance as on
during the year during the year during the year 31 March 2012
Yo % e foshl o 8 wfefeat
Securities sold under repos
i) TR wfrfe — 47,354.00 19,542.23 42,000.00
i) Government securities (—) (43,500.00) (7,015.62) (27,000.00)
ii) e = fasfaat - 198.41 127.59 157.67
i) Corporate debt securities (—) (=) (=) (=)
st X % s spa o1 et
Securities purchased under reverse repos
i) TR wfgfeat - 8,500.00 350.14 3,150.00
i) Government securities (—) (12,000.00) (126.03) (0.00)
ii) T =T gfagfaat - - - -
ii) Corporate debt securities (—) (—) (—) (—)
(himhi # fou T 3Tiehe fumel o % ) / (Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
3. TR-wifafies Tty sgum (1 wmreem) fafam diaam
Non-SLR Investment Portfolio . .
&) TR-wifafies AR sgume (3 Taresmr) faframt & fFriwewat v
(a) Issuer composition of Non SLR Investments :
S % T-Tifaers =Ty s (7 waeasTr) faftemt i frfuewal-gw fegean g .
The issuer composition of Non-SLR investments of the Bank is given below: TFgH / T In crores
4. fotaerat af¥r st wmgare wigde ‘fafaem ooft & =0 I “for ¥ areft’ ‘ST’
< AT wfergferait st AT wfergferait i wmT* wfcrgferit it wmT*
No. Issuer Amount Extent of Private Extent of ‘Below Invest- Extent of ‘Unrated' Extent of ‘Unlisted'
Placement ment Grade' Securities * Securities * Securities *
(i) | @S & % 3uwE / 9,176.71 1,200.25 — - 17.40
PSUs (13,513.06) (979.87) (50.00) (—) (50.25)
(ii) | forchrr weemd / Fis 5,103.90 4,325.74 50.37 50.83 50.83
(4,610.16) (3,540.41) (=) (0.40) (0.41)
(iii) | <k / Banks 10,128.32 5,332.96 40.51 49.21 315.40
(8,952.92) (4,833.61) (66.80) (44.37) (126.41)
(iv) | ™ o wRaie 5,016.41 1,892.12 1,087.51 369.68 184.45
Private Corporates (8,160.26) (2,744.83) (22.30) (400.81) (596.06)
(v) | orgufir/ sy sem™™ 7,066.64 — — — 1,527.04
Subsidiaries / Joint ventures ** (6,461.08) (—) (—) (—) (1,527.29)
(vi) | 314 / Others 21,083.51 — 92.29 1,348.87 16,257.86
(23,543.13) (=) (139.47) (19,099.25) (18,276.04)
(vii) | Hoore = forw wam m e 1,217.64 — 189.04 210.76 190.91
Provision held towards
depreciation (805.20) (—) (28.40) (109.80) (67.02)
Biul / Total 56,357.85 12,751.07 1,081.64 1,607.83 18,162.07
it o / Previous Year (64,435.41) (12,098.72) (250.17) (19,435.03) (20,509.69)

(aﬁaﬁ i few g 3113% forel o = %) (Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)

Sferd, St s mgeTe e, e Sited, fraa it wafdia wlavfoat, s wer it afafr ot T st o ve § o e fafremi w6 g 2w % siara safer ster- stem v
Tt fome e @ wifeR 3 W/ fafeen fawn frawii a g frefi g8 2

S /agea sawi | fafier @ fafim o oo stemeren faved 78 form e % it et fistd s o waitera foem- et & ofqia sad we et o1t & .

a1 fafut & STreTEdius ST ST % qed AeTe § 51 Tl 315,942.94 e iy € | (et a9 218,230.00 FUE)

* Investment in Equity, Equity Oriented Mutual Funds, Venture Capital, Rated Assets Backed Securities, Central Government Securities and ARCIL are not segregated
under these categories as these are exempt from rating/listing guidelines.

Investments in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures have not been segregated into various categories as these are not covered under relevant RBI Guidelines.

Other investments include deposits with NABARD under RIDF Deposit Scheme amounting to I15,942.94 Crores (Previous Year ¥18,230.00 Crores).

%
%

*k

-@) 3TTSTeR TR—TTTaferes srerfer g (?T'—T—Q’H’QFI&TR) e b) Non Performing Non-SLR Investments

FFe % In crores
et %"‘_'La& Tz = Particulars Current Year Previous Year
SRS 328.40 332.80 Opening Balance 328.40 332.80
aﬁ%ﬂmg&; 588.12 8.24 Additions during the year 588.12 8.24
a9 & S FHY 56.02 12.64 Reductions during the year 56.02 12.64
3fd 3w 860.50 328.40 Closing balance 860.50 328.40
T T F TauH= 768.92 Total provisions held 768.92 304.10

304.10
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shafesa :

%) dEE S wWR /SN R Tl |
31T 2012 319 2011
<& feafa & feafy
& A * aIgER
i) o e A st gw uf 1,34,671.34¢  1,05,850.77

i) idquer g s o Srefi ST eTfire
1 [ HH B 3 e TEH arell gria 3,461.81 1,330.75
i) ferfererr © wmifirer & R S g1 STt Tufvds i G
iv) ot & sed wu-sifen &1 Fwo EuLs) Euz)
v) o - shua e 2,020.59 671.95

ek o 370 TR § STTEITTH /TR et 37600.95 Fire Tfafsai A1 € ofw
g1 gt & T & i foh o uwEesht fftr o) ger % forw @ ofit sufre 3 e
= fore ferfaa =2t foma T 21

@)
A,
1 R ()  Fa-foe o e s
g Stiafesw i 7 % G STt ge Tfi
%) oI R A
@) 10 ff7 wRa TR A T
2 319 2012 i SO (TR ) o - R
U AT~ S fesd o T AT g T
%) SIS AT
@) 10 i TR TRR AT
3 R () B - BT s e
Safeen i ST qot R S R el
ST el T A Tl
4 R (TN 8 - T R T s - et
1 3o TR e 1 SR @ SR STeafers et .

) = e faf

TR (Tt ) # - forsra fert o - Safesa
forarm wITe]

74,582.00

LEd
it

EETER
frgern o

1,26,409.89
2.00

fRiEd
i
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EX

e ECGickL

forgen =

TR0 St | weor fogkn
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fuer o/ s

@) T fuem

I % G e 1 T T

ez e v T v e
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18.3 Derivatives

a) Forward Rate Agreements / Interest Rate Swaps
T in Crores
Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2012  31-Mar-2011
i) The notional principal of swap
agreements 1,34,671.34# 1,05,850.77
i)  Losses which would be incurred if
counterparties failed to fulfil their
obligations under the agreements 3,461.81 1,330.75
iii)  Collateral required by the Bank upon
entering into swaps Nil Nil
iv)  Concentration of credit risk arising

from the swaps
The fair value of the swap book

Not significant
2,020.59

Not significant

671.95

v)
# IRS/FRA amounting to ¥ 7600.95 crores entered with the Bank's own offices are not shown
here as they are for hedging of FCNB corpus and hence not marked to market.

b)
Sr.
1

<

Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives
No. Particulars

Notional principal amount of
exchange traded interest rate
derivatives undertaken during
the year
A Interest Rate Futures
B 10 Year Government of India Security
Notional principal amount of exchange
traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding as on 31st March 2012
A Interest Rate Futures
B 10 Year Government of India Security
Notional principal amount of exchange
traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not "highly effective"
Marked-to-market value of exchange
traded interest rate derivatives
outstanding and not "highly effective".

Credit default Swaps

Current Year

74,582.00
NIL

Nil
Nil

N.A.

N.A.

Previous Year

1,26,409.89
2.00

Nil
Nil

N.A.

N.A

Sr.No.

Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

As As
Protection | Protection
Buyer Seller

As
Protection
Buyer

As
Protection
Seller

No. of transactions during the year

a) of which transactions that are/
may be physically settled

b) cash settled

Amount of protection bought /

sold during the year

a) of which transactions which are/
may be physically settled

b) cash settled

No. of transactions where credit

event payment was received /

made during the year

a) pertaining to current year’s
transactions

b) pertaining to previous year(s)’
transactions

Net income/ profit

(expenditure/ loss) in respect of

CDS transactions during year-to-date:

a) premium paid / received

b) Credit event payments:

* made (net of the value of assets
realised)

Nil 1 Nil

Nil

Nil Nil Nil

Nil 1 Nil

Nil

Nil @) Premium Nil
Received
325.14

crores
b) Z50.63

crores

* received (net of value of
deliverable obligation)
Outstanding transactions as on
March 31:
a) No. of Transactions
b) Amount of protection
Highest level of outstanding
transactions during the year:
a) No. of Transactions
(as on 1t April)
b) Amount of protection
(as on 1t April )

%0.25 crores
Nil 13

3546.90
crores

Nil

Nil Nil

%

31,045.48
crores

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

a) Premium
Received
331.79
crores
b) Nil

26
398332
crores

38

31,373.53
crores

D)

Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives
(A) Qualitative Disclosure

3 AT H SR 3 PR () e & 3T g Safen qun o sk g
ARIG] T T AT 8. ok g 5 st 2 Shaifesd a1 eiet fopa S s
s e, ferdef g et o frfora i armren e sk mfirer €. ek g for g
Sliafosw o T e man, 3 g i, T STeR ST, T 38 e
T RT3 S I &, T % Teehl 1 IcHG oh 15 — Teqid, a6 ot
A S e e % fore fau S # o Sk W e ¥ s -oreR # &
for Stafess wfaand fremfeq s 2. S gm0 ks o wm Fa-fawa
T~ H1Y GO bl Hal % foT0, sreiTa - e i &g ¥t forer e 2. Sk 38 Tohm

i.  The Bank currently deals in over-the-counter (OTC) interest rate and
currency derivatives as also in Interest Rate and Currency Futures. Interest
Rate Derivatives dealt by the Bank are rupee interest rate swaps, foreign
currency interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements. Currency
derivatives dealt by the Bank are currency swaps, rupee dollar options,
exchange traded options and cross-currency options. The products are
offered to the Bank's customers to hedge their exposures and the Bank
enters into derivatives contracts to cover such exposures. Derivatives are
used by the Bank both for trading as well as hedging on balance sheet
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% forfir gmarea forardt a1 ot e e 2. 3o 3 ekl @ fored A1 it T items. The Bank also deals in a mix of these generic instruments. The
e — Tk o oo R B, ﬁgimﬁm m—émwﬁwgm et E:nk :as d(;ne Option ddeals andbStLutt:tur;d :rgdqctg w_it? ct:)sto;(ners, kbl.f[t
IR - T E ey have been covered on a back to back basis in inter-bank market.

i e S P9, i St <3 < e oy i 1 3 es Gf aerse movements n mrest rtefoxchangs
i -G F R il .ﬁ et 337t 7 2, o A ratgs/equity prices and credit risk i.e. the probable loss the Bank may incﬁr
i, mﬁaﬁ Qﬁq&ﬁ & ST ] R e it & ﬁ = if the counterparties fail to meet their obligations. The Bank's "Policy for
Sifem % w9 ﬁ( wiferr & 21 e g TR 2. A1 g Aty 3‘—:@% 5 A Derivatives" approved by the Board prescribes the market risk parameters
tafes Hift § arsm sifem (21 0 %0 % foe wadka forg, s uftn i, (cut-loss triggers, open position limits, duration, modified duration, PVO1
apafer, gt srafer, didt 01, o71fe) o aFde Fetfa e e E, @ ifa * siqta etc) as well as customer eligibility criteria (credit rating, tenure of
Te T HIMGE (S0 I e, S sty anfe) of fatfa B E, Fea relationship etc.) for entering into derivative transactions. Credit risk is
za ife i R ardel vt 3aet 9 fe & & SaRa S Ft v sifan controlled by entering into derivative transactions only with counterparties

T : ¢ S satisfying the criteria prescribed in the Policy. Appropriate limits are set
w aﬁmﬁmﬁifwaﬁ%;ﬁﬁ% 3%?;1% g{ﬁw;w o ﬁl‘@ﬁ;%q N for the counterparties taking into account their ability to honour obligations

- . il e o LR HT AT & and the Bank enters into ISDA agreement with each counterparty.

iil.  dHH3 iE'W““‘ q (F@ ki @)3 T S T o5 et e e iii. The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) of the Bank
mimﬁma?Wﬁg'm@WWﬁW (T 3t smalt) St 6 oversees efficient management of these risks. The Bank's Mid-Office
¥ S SEH el foream (e et 2, Slafed e & grrg o and Risk Control (MORC) Department at Treasury, now Market Risk
Sifew 1 0 §9 § SAHER, SR q9T A FAT 2 3 SHEH Hi Management Department (MRMD) independently identifies, measures,
Foreifia e =l o 8 T e e afife (waere) o w2 g monitors market risk associated with derivative transactions, assists
ﬁﬁéﬁmﬁmﬁﬁ(m)ﬁmmwﬁ%w—waﬁaﬁﬂ ALCO in controlling and managing these risks and reports compliance
WWWWWW% with policy prescriptions to the Risk Management Committee of the

. ST . i Board (RMCB) at regular intervals.

. & fera e A el 3 % fem- F3 T [Waﬁ’ﬁ%v iv.  The accounting policy for derivatives has been drawn-up in accordance
Rk Wﬁﬂa& 201112 1 @ e ife () : s 17?&“@1%. with RBI guidelines, the details of which are presented under Schedule

v. ol wmieri 8 RWWWH@W e 3i At i a=m - 17: Significant Accounting Policies (SAP) for the financial year 2011-12.
E&HWT%@%F&TW%. v.  Interest Rate Swaps are mainly used at Foreign Offices for hedging of

vi. o - e e o arfafn, faesf wmaiert & fafrme &, g fogeft smatest the assets and liabilities.

T foRT T aTet T g - forfoe, S e qrdhed, e § e feEh ga vi. Apart from hedging swaps, swaps at Foreign Offices consist of back

to back swaps done at our Foreign Offices which are done mainly for
hedging of FCNR deposits at Global Markets, Kolkata.
vii. Majority of the swaps were done with First class counterparty banks.

R F0e T / TIn crores)

ST T (THEICHSAR) SRR 6l STl -~ s &g e 8 €, el €.
vii,  eAR st fafm vom soh % wfomeht St % wne e 2 9.

(W) UTATeHeh TeRetehtuT : B) Quantitative Disclosures :

feraror 31 Safesw = R Safesw
Particulars Currency Derivatives Interest Rate Derivatives
EISCL| e ad EISEL fore ad
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(i)  Shafeen (smgmre gor ufi)
Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount)
o /a) =Ta g (3R) % fo / For hedging 4,954.34 5,902.99 47,532.47 32,263.98
@ /b) Fa-fama % faw™™ / For trading** 4,36,623.65% 3,63,233.01$ 87,138.87# 73,586.79#
(i) TR % o - g % STgEm feufa
Marked to Market Positions
+/a) oTfEd / Asset 941.86 271.66 89.95 33.74
@/b) ¥t / Liability 8.43 — 0.00 3.58
(iii)  =®orf@w / Credit Exposure 14,158.22 17,143.23 4,792.43 2,393.00
(iv) =metet (100* et 01) T T fasTa aiead 1 qare Jama
Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100* PV01)
% /a) SETE-FaEd SAfesd |/ on hedging derivatives 76.95 114.90 3.15 740.32
@/ b) Fa-TIga hafesd W / on trading derivatives 8.03 30.44 18.64 (8.44)
(v) =¥ deH 100* et 01 o1 rfereay T =Eam
Maximum and Minimum of 100* PV 01 observed during the year
% /a) e sFaE (R) W/ on hedging
Aferehdm / Maximum 93.68 109.35 1,433.18 751.04
A/ Minimum 45.03 35.94 769.90 187.44
@/b)wa-fasa ®/on trading
rferehad / Maximum 70.78 24.49 (522.47) 15.71
=AdH / Minimum (36.75) (17.16) (840.08) (46.86)

e o 31T hTTeT oh |1 T STESTRUH /THART i T7,600.95 Fe (et a8 T5035.67 re) i et TRT h1 FaT 7 e 7w ifeh 7 Ty uhEfiers i % srema & foe w18 § ofv st
TSI % foru fafeera off =i <61 g 2.

ek % o1 ey feerd shrarferat o @mer wfers e 1 %7,276.19 Fe (frmet o 6,865.62 Fre) i oot Tl i1 & T2 fermman e if 7 Tl wweemsh fifer 3 srema o fore et o @ ofe gafo
SR o foru fefeera oft =i o1 g 2.

*5 o o fady e wEieadt @ fore e Se s it 7 21 (FE Safsm ¥1,260. 56 e UE oA o Stafesd 159,56 Fg)

. 319 2012 q Telleet Ahed feuTdie iR siauiga sifdh 1y feurdiic o sfte Shafesn samam =i sehran stganfies U1 316,279.26 1€ (T11,901.29 F1g) 2 3R 31 AT 2012 G WA &2 s
% faew feora et 3 s fope o Slafess samam it it 30,663.90 Fg (329,379.83 Hig) 2.

e & Shafeew ht ST AT Tk, S TSR - g o ST 3AfoRd T i T 2, foheq et 31 T 2012 7 feramaefia snfe /e, e s e g % SrEn 3w a6 e mn g,
1 Tfst T57,756.33 F (345,525.15 Hg) 2.

=T =gk T Tt : 3@ Hie H feie 31 W 2012 9 ot S TRT T546.90 FS (3983.32 FE) B,

IRS/FRA amounting to ¥7,600.95 crores( Previous Year 5,035.67 crores) entered with the Bank's own offices are not shown here as they are for hedging of FCNB
corpus and hence not marked to market.

The swaps amounting to ¥7,276.19 crores (Previous Year ¥6,865.62 crores) entered with the Bank's own foreign offices are not shown here as they are for hedging
of FCNB corpus and hence not marked to market.

**  The forward contract deals with our own Foreign Offices are not included. (Currency Derivatives - ¥1,260.56 crores and Interest Rate Derivatives - ¥159.56 crores)
The outstanding notional amount of derivatives done between Global Markets department and International Banking Group department as on 31st March 2012 amounted
to ¥16,297.26 crores (311,901.29 crores) and the derivatives done between SBI Foreign Offices as on 31st March 2012 amounted to ¥30,663.90 crores (329,379.83 crores).
The outstanding notional amount of interest rate derivatives which are not marked to market where the underlying Assets/Liabilities are not marked to market as
on 31st March 2012 amounted to ¥57,756.33 crores (345,525.15 crores)

Credit Default Swap : Outstanding as on 31st March 2012 amounted to I546.90 crores (3983.32 crores).
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18.4 Asset Quality
a) Non-Performing Assets

(% in Crores)

18.4 3TTfed — ToTa
) IS SATfEat
(R e )
foremm 31T 2012R 31 AT 2011
feufe & ogem feurfer o egEm
i) o S H e s snfeEt (%) 1.82% 1.63%
ii) TR SMfEcE § SAR-<IgTd (Fet)
(%) srom 25,326.29  19,534.89
() = % 2R gfg (75 stk s 24,712.22  18,145.70
U3 () 50,038.51  37,680.59
() o % S TSI o HR At 5,458.36 4,499.10
(%) et & HRor A (STHRE T o
1 7T forl I Brg) 4,159.35 3,848.35
(3) o o S TR % HROT HAT 744.34 4,006.85
39 - I (i) 10,362.05  12,354.30
(=) 3fa 99 (i-ii) 39,676.46  25,326.29
iii) fee st anfeEi # SaR-vemE
(%) a9 12,346.90  10,870.17
(@) = % SRH 9fg 10,948.96 6,815.83
() o & G 7,477.01 5,339.10
(@) sfaaw 15,818.85  12,346.90
iv) SIS IAMEE! % TFaHi § SaX-<eE
() a9 12,979.39 8,664.72
(@) = % e fope U Trga™ 13,763.27  11,329.87
() atffih TTEeTT T ST /gfdera 2,885.05 7,015.20
(@) sfaaw 23,857.61 12,979.39

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011
i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 1.82% 1.63%
i) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
(a) Opening balance 25,326.29 19,534.89
(b) Additions (Fresh NPAs)
during the year 24,712.22 18,145.70
Sub-total (1) 50,038.51 37,680.59
(c) Reductions due to upgradations
during the year 5,458.36 4,499.10
(d) Reductions due to recoveries
(Excluding recoveries made from
upgraded accounts) 4,159.35 3,848.35
(e) Reductions due to Write-offs
during the year 744.34 4,006.85
Sub-total (I1) 10,362.05 12,354.30
(f) Closing balance (I-I1) 39,676.46 25,326.29
iii) Movement of Net NPAs
(@) Opening balance 12,346.90 10,870.17
(b) Additions during the year 10,948.96 6,815.83
(c) Reductions during the year 7,477.01 5,339.10
(d) Closing balance 15,818.85 12,346.90
iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs
(a) Opening balance 12,979.39 8,664.72
(b) Provisions made during the year 13,763.27 11,329.87
(c) Write-off / write-back of excess
provisions 2,885.05 7,015.20
(d) Closing balance 23,857.61 12,979.39

WY UG TR § e U e SemsHisiE /SHsE ae wita § sit
TThT STRTA THTSH THT HA: ¥25.38 e (frae 9 221,53 e) U

Opening and closing balances include DICGC / ECGC claims received and held
pending adjustment of ¥ 25.38 crores (PY. T 21.53 crores) and X 46.32 crores

346.32 FE (frsel o T25.38 =) 2.

(PY. ¥ 25.38 crores) respectively.

@) 01.04.2011 & 31.03.2012 Tk shT Afe % SR GAETEAT & i w01 srfeaat o1 s/

b) Details of Loan Assets subjected to Restructuring during the period from 1" April 2011 to 31" March 2012

X+ H / T In crores)

Teramon Tereror Hiterm saarzen THTAE T GAECEAT = B
Particulars Particulars CDR Mechanism SME Debt Restructuring Others Total
[EEHATT 7T W YR T . 29 134 2,159 2,322
Standard advances restructured No. of Borrowers (25) (133) (10,277) (10,435)
SR T 3,015.53 568.42 4,810.73 8,394.68

Amount outstanding (752.37) (369.42) (3,578.37) (4,700.16)

3eae (3fd goa § 5M) 378.52 10.25 86.41 475.18

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (183.70) (5.14) (272.23) (461.07)

TFUH AW YR T . 3 21 105 129

Sub standard advances restructured No. of Borrowers (4) (33) (285) (322)
SRTET TRT 182.62 73.37 336.43 592.42

Amount outstanding (223.21) (14.60) (567.75) (805.56)

3cas (3fd g ® ) 22.44 5.25 5.62 3331

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (29.03) (1.29) (13.57) (43.89)

JAEEATT dfer atfim YR T &, 1 41 27 69
Doubtful advances restructured No. of Borrowers (-) (17) (20) (37)
SRTAT T 41.77 84.00 158.79 284.56

Amount outstanding (-) (30.05) (122.28) (152.33)

3cae (3fd g & 5) 0.00 5.65 10.82 16.47

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (-) (0.57) (1.08) (1.65)

=T YRS T . 33 196 2,291 2,520
TOTAL No. of Borrowers (29) (183) (10,582) (10,794)
SR T 3,239.92 725.79 5,305.95 9,271.66

Amount outstanding (975.58) (414.07) (4,268.40) (5,658.05)

3eae (3fd goa ® 5M) 400.96 21.15 102.85 524.96

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) (212.73) (7.00) (286.88) (506.61)

(Preent 1 fau U S1iwg fsel o 3 ) / (Figures in brackets are for Previous Year)
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) anfe Ao ok fore wfergfaestor ot (Tt /gatiator su (emt) @
ekt 1 ¢ forta enfeat @ =@ (?%ﬁgﬁ)
Ferar aead  froenad
0) @l e 3 3
i) sifcrgfereReor shueft/qrfmTor skt (et /st

1 forshit forw T el 1 et g (TRH HRTR)  4.08 iRicd
i) T wfawe 10.35 26.82
iv) g 9t § STafd @l o e § I

Aferfien wfee = i
v) Tt od ge @ stk et o/ (710) 6.27 26.82

) oA hI TE et e enfeaat @ s FHrgH)
Terarm e T8 fgen a¥
1) () % 2R w3 R e Tl 61 G, i i

(@) Fa s T i =
2) (%)ﬁﬁﬁaé%awmmmaﬁm ﬁw =

(@) et rehren U i

%) forsht <t ¢ areieR faita anfeerat o = CETEE))
feraon <Te] o fuen ad
1) foght fope o @i i = 9 4
2) S S U 35.69 103.23
3) T AT qeA e 12.79 47.98

) W IMEEl W IEem
% B R fisd s o fewm-faeti & oTgam Wi smfeae W fora T raem
FreTgEm R
ferawr 31ARI 201270 31 AT 2011 Y

feorf o orgEm Tefe % argEm
ek SATTET 3 fore fohu e Jraem 4296.03** 3,336.08*
* eforeff Tz S o1 SER § St T 2106.12 Fe AR
% ydard! quehemseiter s for. & fdfa Tf¥T 20.98 He Az

B) HAEE AU
forarm e T8 fugen a¥
i, e e A g § o A e 8.04% 6.96%
i, ShrEer T B g B SaTeat o W favd  1.08% 1.35%
i, ShrlEfer ffert < qer & ufterer e o wiaed  2.38% 2.17%
v, o o Sfqes 0.88% 0.71%
v. R e e (S e i Se)

(zTz=m ) 79,842 70,465
vi.  Ofe e o (3 B H) 531.45 384.63

<)

d)

e)

f)

g
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Details of financial assets sold to Securitisation Company (SC) /
Reconstruction Company (RC) for Asset Reconstruction

(R in Crores)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i) No. of Accounts 3 3
i)  Aggregate value (net of provisions)

of accounts sold to SC/RC 4.08 Nil
iii)  Aggregate consideration 10.35 26.82
iv)  Additional consideration realized in

respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil
v)  Aggregate gain / (loss) over net book value 6.27 26.82

Details of non-performing financial assets purchased

(X in Crores)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1) (a) No. of Accounts purchased
during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
2) (a) Of these, number of accounts
restructured during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil

Details of non-performing financial assets sold

(R in Crores)

Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

1)  No. of Accounts sold 9
2)  Aggregate outstanding 35.69
3)  Aggregate consideration received 12.79

4
103.23
47.98

Provision on Standard Assets

The Provision on Standard Assets held by the Bank in accordance with RBI guidelines is as

under:

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-2012 31-Mar-2011

Provision towards Standard Assets 4,296.03%* 3,336.08*

*includes 106.12 crores transferred from eSBIN
** Includes 0.98 crore transferred from e SBICI Bank Limited.
Business Ratios

Particulars Current Year

Previous Year

i Interest Income as a percentage to

Working Funds 8.04%
ii.  Non-interest income as a percentage to

Working Funds 1.08%
iii. ~ Operating Profit as a percentage to

Working Funds 2.38%
iv.  Return on Assets 0.88%
v.  Business (Deposits plus advances) per

employee (X in thousands) 79,842
vi.  Profit per employee (% in thousands) 531.45

6.96%
1.35%

2.17%
0.71%

70,465
384.63

W) oTifea SEat weeE ¢ 31 e 2012 Y FEafa % organ snfwEt ofR Y@atett £t o wet < uftaswman @ w@Ew

h) Asset Liability Management: Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2012

=< d / T In crores)

17w 287 814 | 15A28F | 20FAR | 3w e o v @ orfies| 1 o @ | d i A o s A b am
1day ek fAad | 1stoasdays | 3wmaw | fohg 6 wrw Aen |fohg 1 o e | fohg 3 od e | fehg s Ak | Oversyears|  TOTAL
2to7days | 8to14days 29daysto | Over3months [Over 6 months |Over 1 year &| Over 3 years &
3months | & upto 6 months| & upto 1 year | upto 3 years | upto s years

Euiten 24,952.42 24,148.78 23,163.49 17,309.22 54,829.96 1,00,330.59 1,37,776.39 | 3,06,073.55 1,78,971.15 | 1,76,091.82 10,43,647.36
Deposits (24,992.66) | (21,696.53) | (20,849.71) | (15202.16) | (45,801.60) (88,669.77) | (1,20,303.13) | (2,77,716.71)| (1,61,534.99) |(1,57,165.55) | ~ (9,33,932.81)
i 39,710.85 6,386.88 17,237.21 10,140.95 47,080.98 38,041.23 43,231.60 | 4,08,461.94 81,234.24 | 1,76,053.01 8,67,578.89
Advances (46,944.31) | (7,543.86) |  (25432.64) (8,835.11) | (48,819.28) (31,407.67) | (27,303.96) | (3,54,683.76)|  (69,728.43) |(1,36,020.43) | ~ (7,56,719.45)
fafem 134.68 2,447.45 80.61 3,514.89 19,109.04 8,664.67 11,902.56 48,553.21 54,935.00 | 1,62,855.50 3,12,197.61
Investments (-) | (1,189.00) (739.57) (2,289.27) | (4,201.94) (11,196.27) (6,540.61) | (56,742.58)|  (52,689.05) |(1,60,012.28) |  (2,95,600.57)
SUR-TRE 688.64 13,988.94 2,842.08 6,748.88 21,202.93 9,765.70 5,107.03 12,524.56 18,052.01 36,084.79 1,27,005.56
Borrowings (2,763.15) | (10,484.15) (2,953.07) (4,903.26) | (17,474.77) (8776.92) | (10,349.74) |  (5690.22)|  (15204.41) | (40,969.26 ) | (1,19,568.95)
fereft q et 26,245.58 2,684.58 3,873.88 6,002.43 24,917.46 20,344.78 13,868.74 24,187.50 28,022.95 23,057.38 1,73,205.28
Foreign Currency Assets (32,391.28) | (1,405.38) (2,594.40) (6,150.93) | (27,064.10) (16,092.55) | (10,475.55) | (17,608.64)| (20,757.39) | (20,783.93) | (1,55324.15)
fergaft s iﬂ?ﬂi 15,576.62 11,807.38 4,543.24 9,168.21 30,276.50 20,977.29 22,645.06 23,817.29 19,169.38 4,002.97 1,61,983.94
Foreign Currency Liabilities (20,911.86) | (7,223.70) (4,167.90) (7,406.10) | (23,216.44) (15506.06) | (22,613.11) | (15046.29)| (20,065.97) | (5527.71) | (1,41,685.14)
(hIseht # fou e siehg 31 Al 2011 % €)

(Figures in brackets are as at 315t March 2011)
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18.5 BUI-WIEH
e 3 &1 1 0 YEH R T 7, ek enfed gou § Sar -T2 e 2.

18.5 Exposures

The Bank is lending to sectors which are sensitive to asset price

) TATER WUET 8 (EET)) f';‘“”a“"lns- < |
a)  Real Estate Sector in Crores,
foramm 319 2012 31 9T 2011
& ol & forfy Particulars As at As at
% ¥ 31-Mar-2012  31-Mar-2011
1)  Direct exposure
(1) e Fwo-SAEm U P
. i) Residential Mortgages 1,25,992.41 1,14,199.40
i) STETR Seh 1,25,992.41 1,14,199.40
! - Of which individual housing
S H 220 TG T o AT ST BT 76,980.00  73,628.78 Joans up to T 20 lac 76,980.09 73,628.78
i) TR T T 12,674.38  14,011.31 i) Commercial Real Estate 12,67438 14,0131
iii) SR Tt Flﬁ‘*ﬂ:rﬁh (@Eﬂ‘Iﬂ) o iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed
o1 feferd wv-sifa & fafram: 154.55 186.73 Securities (MBS) and other
F) RCLic] 127.64 164.86 securitised exposures: 154.55 186.73
@) e T 26.9 21.87 a) Residential 127.64 164.86
(”) o - b) Commercial Real Estate 26.90 21.87
. (1) Indirect Exposure
T T S (TTTE) qorT T
g Fuf (weruE) ¥ fifer smenfa Fund based and non-fund based
o ie-fifr ameiE Fo-SifEw 5,847.03 6,226.05 exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB)
and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) 5,847.03 6,226.05
Rl 1,44,668.37 1,34,623.49 Total 1,44,668.37  1,34,623.49
@) S R ] ﬁ) b) Capital Market (X in Crores)
foramm 319 2012 31 | 2011 Particulars Asat As at
Hifo  HfEm 31-Mar-2012  31-Mar-2011
EY HIEAR EY HIEAR 1)  Direct investment in equity shares, convertible
¢ - bonds, convertible debentures and units of
1) $ferdt T, ltedetie e, aiedeficr ’
) e e -~ equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of
Rl A Al which is not exclusively invested in corporate debt. 1,912.18 8,868.34
g4 & - T8 v fafrem e ufir ' T e
R AN — w0 e T2 Rr T g, 1,912.18 8,868.34 2)  Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or
. other securities or on clean basis to individuals
2) il ( é ?’vﬁ/é@'{?’ﬁ'ﬁ ; ), - for investment in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs),
X ¢ ¢ S s :, wier feefer it ¢ g, év . convertible bonds, convertible debentures and
mﬂ“ﬁmiﬁ@ﬁﬁimm%mslﬁ/m/ units of equity-oriented mutual funds. 6.80 10.22
EeEnkiee) Y R CrEE SHHEd
. = 3)  Advances for any other purposes where shares
% Sttt fow g wtfim, 6.80 10.22
. ) or convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
3) 37 TRt v 3 fore arfim Set S steran units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken
uferdeie arel st ufterdashiel fesk = as primary security. 355.42 0.39
31%[1% H T a\§ Dﬁ:ﬂ?{ e Pﬂ B 4)  Advances for any other purposes to the extent
rerfieh Wk HE & 9 4 foran T 2. 355.42 0.39 secured by the collateral security of shares or
4) 1 foreht v o for 0 erfim fomen fore i convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
AT RETI sel 21eaET URadsie feeert units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where
oaT gm TreTg, I Fel 2{[—:@ £ g the primary security other than shares/
Slﬁ“ﬁ%f fmR maﬁ ﬁ'ﬂﬁ/qﬁﬂﬁ?&ﬁ?{ EI'I';—‘?[/ convertible bonds/convertible debentures/
i ﬁ%@ﬂff/m g B we units of equity oriented mutual funds does
W 5 e Tt gﬁs{ﬁ e e not fully cover the advances. 168.56 33.67
tEﬁf - wferyfa EX ki o 168.56 33.67 5)  Secured and unsecured advances to stock brokers
5 f f % and guarantees issued on behalf of stock brokers
5) 33}{ i :2 3]? R ( 23 ?ﬂ;) and market makers 541.21 773.95
O oans sanctioned to corporates against the
1 3§ S RfeEt 541.21 773.95 6 L f'h d/b o i hh
. . . . security of shares/bonds/debentures or other
6) e H'ﬁ_%ﬁ @ Bl :r§ @ é e ﬁ securities or on clean basis for meeting
Hed a; 3.3 .E EF’T %.“ kY w % %I‘Q FRGHE promoter's contribution to the equity of new
EIR 0 /a@/ &E q‘i A gﬁs{fﬁh EREll . companies in anticipation of raising resources. Nil 40.11
® 1 ;EUT . frc 40.11 7)  Bridge loans to companies against expected
7) sTufera $fendt waTe /TR T % ame wHetE equity flows/issues. 0.02 0.01
& ﬁQTI'Q‘?Eﬁ =0 0.0z 0.01 8)  Underwriting commitments taken up by the
8) SRR A ufEdiier sel v uad-siial fesm Banks in respect of primary issue of shares or
1 $ferdt wreig, FgeTd hel o Wik Wi f convertible bonds or convertible debentures
& Gag U oo g for T Efier RieR. = = or units of equity oriented mutual funds. Nil Nil
9) IRR T i /IS s~ ferga 3 fora ferdio \Erca \Erca 9)  Financing to stock brokers for margin trading. Nil Nil
10) 3 - \Fﬁ Tt @ gaftg o —shifEw 10) Exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both
(‘ﬁﬁ%ﬁ qon ﬁ?—ﬁ?ﬁ% a—_h) 586.07 608.61 registered and unregistered) 586.07 608.61
‘Fﬁ IR FA w-TE 3,570.26 10,335.30 Total Exposure to Capital Market 3,570.26 10,335.30
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AR fiered Sieh & FaHH foem-THaen & STgaR, S o SuaR H0-Sifan i i i aiferen  geftes, e Sifem i § fomm mn 2. quae ot sree, e of
31 % forw S Y aemTa SfEw (e i) et gt swur STifE % 1% & 31fes T § 7R iy Jue g JenTd S o smaee R e R,

) Risk Category wise Country Exposure

As per the extant RBI guidelines, the country where exposure of the Bank is categorised into various risk categories listed in the following table. The country exposure (net funded) of the

Bank for any country does not exceed 1% of its total assets except on USA and hence provision for the country exposure on USA has been made.

(g /T In crores)

Shifae ot wu-sifan (fiaa) IR eI
Risk Category Exposure (net) Provision held

319 2012 31T 2011 319 2012 314 2011

fearfa % rgEm et < STgER feurfa o sTgER feurfa % rgeEm

As at 31-Mar-2012 As at 31-Mar-2011 As at 31-Mar-2012 As at 31-Mar-2011
FT9/ Insignificant 593 901.43 o /il R/ il
g &/ Very Low 60,691.68 53,241.04 27.89 23.68
w9/ Low 833.76 AR &/ NA e / il AL &l /NA
H&IH hH / Low Medium 9,782.76 11252.64 o /il TR &I /NA
TEIH / Medium 3,541.64 AR & /NA 1R / Nil AR TR /NA
fersh / High 2,067.30 1,773.20 e /il Tom /Nl
AT /Very High 1,208.60 2,206.31 R /il R/ il
fdeiferd / Restricted 3,965.87 4,098.94 1R / Nl T3 /Nl
KT IR/ Off-Credit e /il AR AL /NA R /Nl AL &l /NA
I/ Total 82,097.54 73,473.56 27.89 23.68

)

ek GRT SATh T Uehel SUTRTT AT THE SURAT HUI—ITEIH HHT hT SR ¢

d)  Single Borrower and Group Borrower exposure Limits exceeded by the Bank :

der 3 Frefartea amet | geifa dimn & srfasmaor § tewer surest ssor-ifem for

The Bank had taken single borrower exposure in excess of the prudential limit in the cases given below :

(T g /% In crores)

I ol AT

Name of the Borrower

-
I HET

TR Him
(= =)

Limit Sanctioned
(Peak Level)

Exposure ceiling

31.03.12 & feufaq
o ITTET SRR
Outstanding

ason 31.03.12

T < afergrwor St Tt

Period during which limit
exceeded

Freea et o 14,779.58 15,214.49 | SHeRT 2012 /January 2012 99T

Reliance Industries Limited 14,783.26 15,358.18 | Had 2012 /February 2012 6,867.32
3feam offget FrRaReE fa. 24,632.64 28,953.68 | et 2011 B Sal 2012/ April 2011 to January 2012

Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. 24,638.76 28,114.56 w2012 W HE 2012/February 2012 to March 2012 24,374.33
IR 2ol geifereshed fot. 14,779.58 17,670.00 | 37t 2011 & SHafl 2012/ April 2011 to January 2012

Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited 14,783.23 17,670.00 | LRI 2012 o q= 2012/February 2012 to March 2012 13,522.21

Note: Exposure on RIL, BHEL & IOCL are within the discretion given to Banks by RBI (additional 5% of capital funds, over Prudential Limits).

fewft: s, Suagte o argeniue & Hefia o FiRen TR fstd s gr St ot 2w T feeentiirenr (feereht smor—dfamait <R gormm # qefra ffeet

A 5% a1feres) & afaw 81
¥)  arufaym M (FwUE H)
oo 31 9T 2012 31 9T 2011
®fafe Hifefk
F AR H HER
) 3% o el ST AT 1,64,479.17 1,53,018.58
i) o & i A ufi, SR, o,
TR 3AS % & § 7 wfaefosi &
TR T TR 2. 4,848.24 795.72
i) 3 9 wiogfeet w61 et e
(I (i) % 3TgEm) 4,159.48 4,114.30
18.6 Tafaw
®) R T e gR1 o e srdEEl Rt Yehed
20.10 FUe (frzet a9 20.13 Fe)
W) UESUA Wl o SHUH W NI T sedds

Sk TR TESTA BT % Igee W et ot ot areldg T o e R

e) Unsecured Advances (X In crores)

Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 2012 31 Mar 2011
a) Total Unsecured Advances of the bank 1,64,479.17 1,53,018.58
i) Of which amount of advances outstanding
against charge over intangible securities
such as rights, licences, authority etc 4,848.24 795.72
ii) The estimated value of such intangible
securities (as in (i) above). 4,159.48 4,114.30

18.6 Miscellaneous
a) Disclosure of Penalties imposed by RBI
< 0.10 crore (Previous year - ¥ 0.13 crores)

b)  Penalty for Bouncing of SGL forms
No penalty has been levied on the Bank for bouncing of SGL Forms.



WIS €2 s > aMives [UIE 2011-12

18.7 TIWih AT o TR Tehed TULTY
®) e - Raemw

i. Fraa Ay aeemd

182

ok FT0 Torgea Tl sfiwifeRsh gR0 siTHiTeher Yoaiohd o STAR o feaems
Tor 2o U I S ffd e oo  egg AR (TR H)

o YA T

T fomad wwad  freead
e feeremw it o adwm
e ¥ gt
1 375t 2011 i o feaemst arfre
o1 %1 AR 9 33,879.30 21,715.61 5,817.19  3,889.14
forer e sHferrem W T 25.03  484.00  133.25  120.47
A T AT 950.40  892.28  178.66 144.38
EIEk 2,879.74  1,890.02  494.46  303.80
T Fan @ (fifed @) 82.00 - - -
74 Fa1 @ (Tfnfi) - - - 425.00
TS G T (RfaR 8 W
fifea &) - 7,927.41 - -
T3 T A (ST & SR
fofe @) - 1,306.70 - 675.00
T aH () 78146 1,188.70  367.64 731.32
TeT A (1,140.37)  (744.75) (528.38)  (471.92)
¥ g I T (931.88)  (780.67) - -
31 91 2012 % i fedens arfre
I 1 3l 36,525.68 33,879.30 6,462.82  5,817.19
FIHT ATfEE # it
1 375t 2011 1 ST e
1 SRf 3 A 16,800.10 14,714.83 4,102.25  3,811.28
forerr wdl arferrem W st anfeat 25.03  484.00 - 12047
o= fafert @ st - - 2.16 -
S g Hed TR Ted - - - -
IS e T e S 1,344.01  1,215.25  328.18 312.28
TR g SR 10,046.64  848.12 1,315.00 328.20
e fedemy (1,140.37)  (744.75) (528.38)  (471.92)
e anfeqdl | e o /(1) 130.16  282.65  32.58 1.94
31 9/ 2012 % T Al
3f T gfery 27,205.57 16,800.10 5,251.79  4,102.25
1Rie h AT e AT S
anfeeat 3o qea 1 amem
319/ 2012 % ffere e
A A 36,525.68 33,879.30 6,462.82  5,817.19
319/ 2012 % I el 1
3o g 27,205.57 16,800.10 5,251.79  4,102.25
it/ (arfergi ) 9,320.11 17,079.20 1,211.03  1,714.94
EERECIRER cRiE KL
(fife) sferem - - 300.00  400.00
G U 7 ot 7 e T sfesy - - - -
et S (et 9,320.11 17,079.20  911.03  1,314.94
o # et R T T
ke 36,525.68 33,879.30 6,462.82  5,817.19
anfeat 27,205.57 16,800.10 5,251.79  4,102.25
qoT B et faet e/ (anf)  9,320.11 17,079.20 1,211.03  1,714.94
e 7 ot 7 7 e A
(fife) sfemim - - 30000 400.00
o ¥ 7 et 8 ufterd S sty - - - -
Pl I /SR 9,320.11 17,079.20  911.03  1,314.94
W SR EH T H e
et @
A AT AT 950.40  892.28  178.66 144.38
ISt 2,879.74  1,890.02  494.46  303.80
- SNfeEl T e S ((1,344.01) (1,215.25) 32818 (312.28)
o 8 ff 7 g Gl oA (i) - - 100.00 25.00
@A dm e (MRaaw)  82.00 - - 675.00
o % S TS et Swiths
it (em), s e & ferg 651.30  906.05  335.06  729.38
o @ A g T g
16 ‘TR 1 YT 3T 3 oY
wrayR’ 8 gfiret fo TR, 3,219.43  2,473.10  780.00  1,565.28
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18.7 Disclosure Requirements as per Accounting Standards

a) Employee Benefits

Defined Benefit Plans

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit Pension Plan and Gratuity
Plan as per the actuarial valuation by the independent Actuary appointed by the

Bank:- (% In crores)
Pension Plans Gratuity

Particulars Current  Previous  Current  Previous
Year Year Year Year

Change in the present value of

the defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation

at 1st April 2011 33,879.30  21,71561 5,817.19 3,889.14

Liability on merger and acquisition 25.03 484.00 133.25 120.47

Current Service Cost 950.40 892.28 178.66 14438

Interest Cost 2,879.74  1,890.02 494.46 303.80

Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) 82.00 - - -

Past Service Cost (Amortised) - - - 425.00

Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit

recognised in Reserves) - 7,927.41 - -

Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit

adjusted from Provisions) - 1,306.70 - 675.00

Actuarial losses (gains) 78146  1,188.70 367.64 731.32

Benefits paid (1,140.37) (744.75)  (528.38) (471.92)

Direct Payment by Bank (931.88) (780.67) - -

Closing defined benefit obligation

at 31st March 2012 36,525.68  33,879.30  6,462.82 5,817.19

Change in Plan Assets

Opening fair value of Plan Assets

as at 1st April 2011 16,800.10  14,714.83  4,102.25 3,811.28

Asset transferred on merger and

acquisition 25.03 484.00 - 120.47

Transfer from other fund - - 2.16 -

Dearness Relief Paid by Bank - - - -

Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,344.01 1,215.25 328.18 312.28

Contributions by employer 10,046.64 848.12  1,315.00 328.20

Benefits Paid (1,14037)  (744.75) (52838)  (471.92)

Actuarial Gains / (Loss) on plan Assets 130.16 282.65 32.58 1.94

Closing fair value of plan assets

as at 31st March 2012 27,205.57  16,800.10  5,251.79 4,102.25

Reconciliation of present value

of the obligation and fair value

of the plan assets

Present Value of Funded obligation

at 31st March 2012 36,525.68 33,879.30  6,462.82 5,817.19

Fair Value of Plan assets

at 31st March 2012 27,205.57  16,800.10  5,251.79 4,102.25

Deficit/(Surplus) 9,320.11 17,079.20  1,211.03 1,714.94

Unrecognised Past Service Cost

(Vested) Closing Balance - - 300.00 400.00

Unrecognised Transitional Liability

Closing Balance - - - -

Net Liability/(Asset) 9,320.11  17,079.20 911.03 1,314.94

Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet

Liabilities 36,525.68  33,879.30  6,462.82 5,817.19

Assets 27,205.57  16,800.10  5,251.79 4,102.25

Net Liability / (Asset) recognised

in Balance Sheet 9,320.11  17,079.20  1,211.03 1,714.94

Unrecognised Past Service Cost

(Vested) Closing Balance - - 300.00 400.00

Unrecognised Transitional Liability

Closing Balance - - - -

Net Liability/(Asset) 9,320.11  17,079.20 911.03 1,314.94

Net Cost recognised in the profit

and loss account

Current Service Cost 950.40 892.28 178.66 14438

Interest Cost 2,879.74  1,890.02 494.46 303.80

Expected return on plan assets (1,344.01)  (1,215.25) 328.18 (312.28)

Past Service Cost (Amortised) Recognised - - 100.00 25.00

Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit)

Recognised 82.00 - - 675.00

Net actuarial losses (Gain) recognised

during the year 651.30 906.05 335.06 729.38

Total costs of defined benefit plans

included in Schedule 16 “Payments to

and provisions for employees” 3,219.43 2,473.10 780.00 1,565.28
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foramm YO T It
Tl figmad ol froenad

FIeAT SATfEal W ety Sfeerns

AR wifehen Tfdenw o1 FWTHT

RIECIE e Rl MG 1,344.01  1,215.25  328.18 312.28

e e W e /(1) 13016 282.65  32.58 1.94

o1 S T st g 1,474.17  1,497.90  360.76 314.22

T B et e e/ (anfer)

& A9 3 3 v B e

1 99 2011 i feuf & argem faw

TR S 17,079.20  7,000.78 1,314.94 77.86

o 3 BT E A i o 3,219.43  2,473.10  780.00  1,565.28

foemr | afemrenn & e Fam 131.09 - - -

5 g E TeT (931.88)  (780.67) - -

I T & A - 1,306.70 - -

et & mer - 7,927.41 -

{1 SRR (10,046.64)  (848.12)(1,315.00)  (328.20)

e B et o1 7 et 2/

(amf) 9,320.11 17,079.20  911.03  1,314.94

3179 2012 7 fedrfe 3 srgem regdt ffer o e ffer o e - snfeeai & a1efi ok

e fafem femgem € :

Ty fafer Tregét fafu
anfeaat i Sroft TS SATE &1 9% AT TTfeaat 1 %
5 TreRn it 30.34 20.49
T T A wffoat 22.63 22.30
FARE g 36.06 32.71
frerat yerer e ffmt 0.00 19.25
= 10.97 5.25
T 100.00 100.00
TG Sfiwifdes TTeEer
Toram LHERIEEI Iegdt AT

e el wead  frwerad
EFIK 8.75%  8.50%  8.50% 8.50%
IS AT T T 6t
T X 8.60%  8.00% 8.60%  8.00%
e Tl 5.00%  5.00% 5.00%  5.00%
TreAT | AfereRT |
gt AT

gﬂ?-wﬁmrﬁ 31-03-2009 31-03-2010 31-03-2011 31-03-2012

HUAE  HIEAE KA HI AATE

el Eil Eil Eil
o % 31 & g 3,778.18  3,889.14 5,817.19 6,462.82
s o 7 3 o afeaat
1 3t e 3,746.73  3,811.28 4,102.25 5,251.79
AR 31.45 77.86 1,714.94 1,211.03
T 4 e T - - 400.00  300.00
AT EEITAT ST - - - -
-1 ¥ ur=r Tl 31.45  77.86 1,314.94  911.03
SN TS
IS T () /et (90.81)  (0.40)  879.37  367.64
i it (=1f) fems (1.24) 7.89 1.94  32.58
e o arferenen/wwt

by

W - Wﬂm“ﬁ[ 31-03-2009 31-03-2010 31-03-2011 31-03-2012

HAAE  HIGA  HIGATE Rl AT

Eil Eil Ei| Eil
o o 31 o oI 19,328.72 21,715.61 33,879.30 36,525.68
EEEREIEC o
1 3Fd e 13,710.13 14,714.83 16,800.10 27,205.57
IR 5,618.59  7,000.78 17,079.20 9,320.11
S 98 AT A - - - -
AT BT Sl - - - -
-1 § 7= T 5,618.59 7,000.78 17,079.20 9,320.11
FIHT R
IS T (@) f7 905.07 5,252.37 1,188.70 1,677.80
i T (=t fems 12474 23312 282.65 130.16
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Pension Plans Gratuity
Particulars Current  Previous  Current  Previous

Year Year Year Year
Reconciliation of expected return and
actual return on Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,344.01 1,215.25 328.18 312.28
Actuarial Gain/ (loss) on Plan Assets 130.16 282.65 32.58 194
Actual Return on Plan Assets 1,474.17 1,497.90 360.76 314.22
Reconciliation of opening and closing
net liability/ (asset) recognised in
Balance Sheet
Opening Net Liability as at 1st April 2011 17,079.20  7,000.78  1,314.94 77.86
Expenses as recognised in profit and
loss account 3,219.43 2,473.10 780.00 1,565.28
Net Liability on merger/ acquisition 131.09 - - -
Paid by Bank Directly (931.88) (780.67) - -
Debited to Other Provision - 1,306.70 - -
Recognised in Reserve - 7,927.41 - -
Employer’s Contribution (10,046.64) (848.12) (1,315.00) (328.20)
Net liability/(Asset) recognised
in Balance Sheet 9,320.11  17,079.20 911.03 1,314.94

Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity Fund & Pension Fund as on 31st March 2012 are as

follows:

Pension Fund Gratuity Fund
Category of Assets % of Plan Assets % of Plan Assets
Central Govt. Securities 30.34 20.49
State Govt. Securities 22.63 2230
Corporate Bonds 36.06 32.71
Insurer Managed Funds 0.00 19.25
Others 10.97 5.25
Total 100.00 100.00

Principal actuarial assumptions

Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity Plans

Current  Previous  Current Previous

Year Year Year Year
Discount Rate 8.75% 8.50% 8.50% 8.50%
Expected Rate of return on
Plan Asset 8.60% 8.00% 8.60% 8.00%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Surplus / Deficit in the Plan
Gratuity Plan
Amount Recognised in Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
the Balance Sheet 31-03-2009 31-03-2010 31-03-2011 31-03-2012
Liability at the end of the year 3,778.18 3,889.14 5,817.19 6,462.82
Fair Value of Plan Assets at
the end of the year 3,746.73 381128 4,102.25 5,251.79
Difference 31.45 7786 171494 1,211.03
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - - 400.00 300.00
Un recognised Transition Liability -
Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet ~ 31.45 77.86 1,314.94 911.03
Experience adjustment
On Plan Liability (Gain) / Loss (90.81) (0.40) 879.37 367.64
On Plan Asset (Loss) / Gain (1.24) 7.89 1.94 32.58
Surplus /Deficit in the Plan
Pension

Amount Recognised in Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
the Balance Sheet 31-03-2009 31-03-2010 31-03-2011  31-03-2012
Liability at the end of the year 19,328.72  21,715.61 33,879.30  36,525.68
Fair Value of Plan Assets at
the end of the year 13,710.13  14,714.83 16,800.10  27,205.57
Difference 561859  7,000.78 17,079.20 9,320.11
Unrecognised Past Service Cost - - - -
Un recognised Transition Liability - - - -
Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet 5,618.5 7,000.78 17,079.20 9,320.11
Experience adjustment
On Plan Liability (Gain)/Loss 905.07 525237 1,188.70 1,677.80
On Plan Asset (Loss) / Gain 124.74 233.12 282.65 130.16
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Teft S SR} o1 qaTgHH, sitwiferer qoa 1 wfieer, FRhifd
FHTSH, SIS, TETHfd T 3771 Tl Teshi, A1 TSR -SSR § ST
ST AT <1 feufr o e o foRe T R, 39 YRR % STgHE wgd ot
w1ty % fore & ot 37efia = wifi orga /afzere wfas 6t emamsdt W
SETRE TET 8. STgvae= w1ew it 7€t Feohd Fd © foh Tga el Tt
R - Tdd F=F dad FGIadl A el G9d e 8, oRaTadieThi 3 38
iR T 2.

A1 o THaRToh § TRd TR % 1 feTfend 25 SHat 2012 o STHEA il
STIEN A T, THASTTS shear 9ve fe % fm 10 1 wwfea fon
2 TS veel Aa o 10% ek Hifird Siv1em = a7 e 178 oft, qfen se
frwiferer Yeame % STgER Y H sierem i orgafa € s weh. wia
Gl <1 TR TR 3 Totas | fskanefa . 39k afomTeey av
o G 3k 7 39,518 IS o TR ae @id | TEshars w= gye
Fftr =g =1 sfafa foren 2.

et wios Ay

AT TS QTR TR o @1 A iS5/ (T 2005 H e
G A ~ 15 3wz gereft femm-frde & srgam, s g wenfid
et sifers ffer =61 fa o e < ate wmen T ¥ a2
e wfersy ffey € o ww aifafrm 1952 % svefi @1 72 smmar Wy Wiy
e erfirfim 1925 % ofarfa o1 2, et i =gaw s Sifva T
ToraT STTaT. gHiere wE st 311 wioss fifes 3 forw =1 sarret T i e
R fored o 2011-12 % I =@ T 9.26 Tferrd fier STTam o e
Srfsia fopan Srarfer = 3 wfosy ffyr & wewt =01 8.25 ufdwa i w @
TS 37aT R B | TegaR, I % 37 H Vel shié et et sreit oft formen forg
T e fearm T B S = o e AR s @ fweh o % @rat
T ST o ®9 ¥ MM A2 TS | degEn, Wi iy % wey § o=
T TR 1 Sg@ el R e R T531.83 U (st
¥854.90 HIg) T TRT hI @19 TR &1 @i | * SRl & e 37K
IFoh forw srarem’ it o Sfaria snfiet st oAt wioss fifr Fen @ g
Q= o & H et foR e R,

foea stvrem

SR 1 TR 2010 I AT IHF =1 sieh W h1dl T20T el T+ft Aferemiiea/
TRt & fore =€ e 3ierem Uem Fismn sEtfd s &1 g9 e o
e TdieE = g uee e fafimes we fasmm wiitesno & e
i fopar ST | IS % dR-adien i sifon w9 3 i stvErrE s
el gl Tehte TatEmE o § B dh, S o 352.47 HUS
(frett o - T11.75 FUg) & SATEH i ok A ST o T & TGT 71§
ST R wfersy Ffr o = @l W A @ § S Al B 2.

o= Aatafer wrar fRaemy

T531.33 Fe (et ad 3775.74 *Ug ) Y T 1 Trae= <eiafy
] fedettsit o fore fomerm T B 3T 38 o i e @ma o ‘=it
T A 3R Ik fore smaems’” ¥ & sienta smftrer foeem o 2.

a9 o < fafvra defaft s -fedems e & fore fre o graemt
o1 foeron

(X wUrg H)
A daiaty e Eaery o] fumen
|, o L]
1 il sraepmr (FeRdieRon) Tanfraf & T
STIHII TohEIRLOT ot 3EH i © 375.33  581.80
2 TR AT 3R T A fEmEd
(FTeheteRToT /39T ) 44.33  41.96
3 STEIRAT SR 74.77  70.09
4 T ST e 5.01  35.03
5 afvafia w gate = 11.70  (8.74)
6  STTHICHS TR 14.94  11.20
7 Yargha e 5.25  44.40
iul 531.33 775.74
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The estimates of future salary growth, factored in actuarial
valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment
market. Such estimates are very long term and are not based on
limited past experience / immediate future. Empirical evidence also
suggests that in very long term, consistent high salary growth rates
are not possible, which has been relied upon by the auditors.
The Board of Directors has, pursuant to approval of Government
of India vide letter dated January 25, 2012, amended Rule 10 of
SBI Employees’ Pension Fund, which earlier restricted contribution
to 10% of salary, to permit contribution to the Fund as per actuarial
valuation. The notification of the said amendment in the Gazette
of India is under process. Consequent thereto, the Bank has
transferred 39,518 crores to the SBI Employees Pension Fund Trust
from the Special Provision Account, during the year.

Employees’ Provident Fund

In terms of the guidance on implementing AS-15 (Revised 2005)
issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India, the
Employees Provident Fund set up by the Bank is treated as a defined
benefit plan. State Bank of India Provident Fund is not covered
under the EPF Act 1952 but is covered under the Provident Fund
Act 1925, wherein there is no minimum interest declared, so there
will not be any interest guarantee applicable for SBI PF. During the
FY 2011-12, the Trust has earned annualized yield of 9.26% whereas
the Trust has paid interest to Provident Fund members at 8.25%.
Accordingly, no shortfall remains unprovided for and the Trust is
having a surplus balance, which is not accounted as an asset in the
Banks’ books. Accordingly, other related disclosures in respect of
Provident Fund have not been made and an amount of 3531.83
Crores (Previous Year ¥854.90 Crores) is recognised as an expense
towards the Provident Fund scheme of the Bank included under
the head “Payments to and provisions for employees” in Profit and
Loss Account.

Defined Contributions

The Bank has implemented a Defined Contribution Pension Scheme
(DCPS) applicable to all categories of officers and employees joining
the Bank on or after 1t August 2010. The scheme will be managed
by NPS trust under the aegis of the Pension Fund Regulatory and
Development Authority. Pending the finalisation of the modalities
of the scheme and registration of the subscribers with the Central
Record Keeping Agency, the contributions of the Bank of 352.47
crores (Previous YearI11.75 crores) has been retained as a deposit
with the Bank and earns interest at the same rate as that of the
current account of Provident Fund.

Other Long term Employee Benefits

Amount of ¥531.33 Crores (Previous Year I775.74 Crores) is
provided towards Long Term Employee Benefits and is included
under the head “Payments to and Provisions for Employees” in
Profit and Loss Account.

Details of Provisions made for various Long Term Employee Benefits
during the year:

(% in crores)
Sr. Long Term Employee Benefits Current Prevous
No. Year Year
1 Privilege Leave (Encashment) incl. leave
encashment at the time of retirement 375.33  581.80
2 Leave Travel and Home Travel Concession
(Encashment/Availment) 44.33 41.96
3 Sick Leave 74.77 70.09
4 Silver Jubilee Award 5.01 35.03
5  Resettlement Expenses on Superannuation 11.70 (8.74)
6 Casual Leave 14.94 11.20
7  Retirement Award 5.25 44.40
Total 531.33  775.74
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Segment Reporting:

1.

Segment ldentification

Primary (Business Segment)

The following are the primary segments of the Bank:-
— Treasury

— Corporate / Wholesale Banking

— Retail Banking

— Other Banking Business

The present accounting and information system of the Bank
does not support capturing and extraction of the data in
respect of the above segments separately. However, based on
the present internal, organisational and management
reporting structure and the nature of their risk and returns,
the data on the primary segments have been computed as
under:

i. Treasury - The Treasury Segment includes the entire
investment portfolio and trading in foreign exchange
contracts and derivative contracts. The revenue of the
treasury segment primarily consists of fees and gains or
losses from trading operations and interestincome on the
investment portfolio.

ii. Corporate/Wholesale Banking - The Corporate/
Wholesale Banking segment comprises the lending
activities of Corporate Accounts Group, Mid Corporate
Accounts Group and Stressed Assets Management Group.
These include providing loans and transaction services to
corporate and institutional clients and further include
non-treasury operations of foreign offices.

iii. Retail Banking - The Retail Banking Segment comprises
of branches in National Banking Group, which primarily
includes Personal Banking activities including lending
activities to corporate customers having banking relations
with branches in the National Banking Group. This
segment also includes agency business and ATMs.

iv. Other Banking business — Segments not classified under
(i) to (iii) above are classified under this primary segment.

Secondary (Geographical Segment)

i) Domestic Operations - Branches/Offices having
operations in India

i) Foreign Operations - Branches/Offices having operations
outside India and offshore Banking units having
operations in India

Pricing of Inter-segmental Transfers

The Retail Banking segment is the primary resource mobilising
unit. The Corporate/Wholesale Banking and Treasury
segments are recipient of funds from Retail Banking. Market
related Funds Transfer Pricing (MRFTP) is followed under which
a separate unit called Funding Centre has been created. The
Funding Centre notionally buys funds that the business units
raise in the form of deposits or borrowings and notionally sell
funds to business units engaged in creating assets.

Allocation of Expenses, Assets and Liabilities

Expenses incurred at Corporate Centre establishments directly
attributable either to Corporate / Wholesale and Retail Banking
Operations or to Treasury Operations segment, are allocated
accordingly. Expenses not directly attributable are allocated
on the basis of the ratio of number of employees in each
segment/ratio of directly attributable expenses.

The Bank has certain common assets and liabilities, which
cannot be attributed to any segment, and the same are treated
as unallocated.
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2. @S YTAT/Segment Information
W < : TAfeh (STTATE TE) /Part A: Primary (Business Segments)
TFISH / T In crores

Business Segment Treasury Corporate / Wholesale Retail Banking Other Banking Total
Banking Operations

ST 23,874.88 42,773.40 54,091.69 120,739.97
Revenue # (21,665.06) (32,935.11) (42,062.69) (96,662.86)
ST TeRd 132.93
Unallocated Revenue # (556.10)
A TSI 120,872.90
Total Revenue (97,218.96)
i 217.24 6,106.12 15,619.23 21,942.59
Result # ((-)945.27) (5,496.53) (12,679.45) (17,230.71)
TSI 313 (+) /=3 (=) -Taaa (-)3,459.28
Unallocated Income(+)/ ((-)2,276.48)
Expenses (-) - net #

qiETeH A 18,483.31
Operating Profit # (14,954.23)
£ 6776.02
Tax # (6,689.71)
STETIR AT -
Extraordinary Profit # —
IEERASIE 11,707.29
Net Profit # (8,264.52)
A I

Other Information:

g snfear” 3,35,016.51 3,94,421.91 5,95,182.88 13,24,621.30
Segment Assets* (3,10,524.60) (3,81,320.36) (5,22,699.76) (12,14,544.72)
STSITea SAfEEr™ 10,897.93
Unallocated Assets* (9,191.48)
el et 13,35,519.23
Total Assets* (12,23,736.20)
g FFan” 1,96,222.07 3,81,202.21 6,28,479.02 12,05,903.20
Segment Liabilities* (1,62,149.37) (3,67,495.28) (5,85,015.30) (11,14,659.95)
Ericickoni 45,664.72
Unallocated Liabilities* (44,090.21)
el g 12,51,568.02
Total Liabilities* (11,58,750.16)

( hIsgehi ﬁ:"l RIS ema% IEENICEES %)/(Figures in brackets are for previous year)

wT @ : Tt (dmfees @)
Part B: Secondary (Geographic Segments)
TFUSH / T In crores

G Toraoft Bl
Domestic Foreign Total
=Te o forgen od RICEL] oo o =Te o foren od
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
A
Revenue # 1,14,080.91 91,086.38 6,659.06 5,576.48 120,739.97 96,662.86
qftomg
Result# 19,064.85 15,250.86 2,877.74 1,979.84 21,942.59 17,230.71
Em* %
Assets * 11,55,176.43 10,82,387.23 1,80,342.80 1,41,348.97 13,35,519.23 12,23,736.20
gard *
Liabilities* 10,71,225.22 10,17,401.19 1,80,342.80 1,41,348.97 12,51,568.02 11,58,750.16
# 31T/ 2012 H AT 99 % fAOw
* 319 2012 it ferf o srgER
#  For the year ended 31 March 2012

As at 31 March 2012
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¥ % < S T T T PREREI) o1 3 SEat SR B aifes 3R i During the year, the Bank has further refined the segmental transfer pricing
BT G YRy e S ek | 98 aRedy @ aiurdi okl d1 oE gHiferd shtdt mechanism in order to report more relevant segment results. This change
2 q’(@ TR ok oh fori feurfa w18 e €l gran| @ ainE) W gE aiedd effects the segment results inter se and has no impact on the financials of
F YTET ST TS eror T B 9 R the bank. The effect of the change on the segment results is not
. fairly determined.
M) TETUA et TehRereRTu ) | |
.. c) Related Party Disclosures:
1. wafa g
- 1. Related Parties
. srgufTEt
. e A. SUBSIDIARIES
i. 2ol dfeh egufat
I R S i S e TR i. DOMESTIC BANKING SUBSIDIARIES

State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur
State Bank of Hyderabad

2. W2 % ATE ZeEE

3. T A% AL

4. W2 % AT ufemen

5. T 5% 3ATH ATTUEDHR

6. RIS i s 4. (28.07.2011 %) . SBI Commercial and International Bank Ltd.
i. foeeh S ergefiat (up to 28.07.2011).

1. ‘R’Iﬁﬁ:ﬂ'lé (WT'ﬁ'STH) . ii. FOREIGN BANKING SUBSIDIARIES

2. W2 % AT 3fea (FreT) 1. SBI (Mauritius) Ltd.

3. T o 3T sfean (Herpifian) 2. State Bank of India (Canada)

4. HEREA Soh A6 SfAT TeTerH), Hiwh! 3.

5. i) o TEeaTE SeMRET 4. Commercial Bank of India LLC, Moscow

6 5

6

State Bank of Mysore

1
2
3
4. State Bank of Patiala
5. State Bank of Travancore
6

State Bank of India (California)

AT TS ek fot. PT Bank SBI Indonesia

e o Nepal SBI Bank Ltd.
iii. el FR-Sfeh srgafat

iii. DOMESTIC NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
1. TEsheTs Hitea urhen fafiee

B S——— - 1. SBI Capital Markets Ltd.
N @ﬁa@mﬁm%g@%ﬁm & 2. SBI DFHI Ltd.
3. SBI Mutual Funds Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd.
4. TEeRtoTe: 1 g . 4. SBI CAP Securities Ltd.
5. EeioTe e S . 5. SBI CAPS Ventures Ltd.
6. waﬁ:mé & 3@5‘ . fa1. 6. SBI CAP Trustees Company Ltd.
7. CEsaT shred Us T wfdEs . . 7. SBI Cards and Payment Services Pvt. Ltd.
8. THeeTS hgd Hee . . 8. SBI Funds Management Pvt. Ltd.
9. THefteT TS SwER o f. 9. SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd.
10. THHITE T %S wrgae fa. 10. SBI Pension Funds Pvt. Ltd.
11. TEeteTE - wHsh e g afdas i 11. SBI—SG Global Securities Services Pvt. Ltd.
12. THHIT T e fo. 12. SBI Global Factors Ltd.
13. TEsleATE S SRRy ol o 13. SBI General Insurance Company Ltd
14. TEETeTE e gides w fa. 14. SBI Payment Services Pvt. Ltd.
iv. faash fr-SfEm Bﬁﬂﬁ'q’f iv. FOREIGN NON-BANKING SUBSIDIARIES
. s () . 1. SBICAP (UK) Ltd.
2. umea e ity (4200 ) W . 2. SBI Funds Management (International) Pvt. Ltd.
3. wadendd (W) . 3. SBICAP (Singapore) Ltd.

. o B. JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES
. g w9 9 ke wutEt

1. St 3 Sfveat fooma v fasme afdes o, fa
2. Hi-US A o

3. Aepall THeteTTs Shrgaer Hasme . fa.

4. HoRl THeaTE SRR TS .

5. TESISE oAl hRgaeR fueme . T,

6. TESteTE Heherl ThTEgER T T 1.

1. GE Capital Business Process Management Services
Pvt. Ltd.

C-Edge Technologies Ltd.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Management Pte. Ltd.

Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Trustees Ltd.

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Management Pvt. Ltd.

o v A wN

SBI Macquarie Infrastructure Trustees Pvt. Ltd.
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4.t foame e e v we g fom sified
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7. Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Management
Company Pvt. Ltd.

8. Oman India Joint Investment Fund — Trustee Company

Pvt. Ltd.

C. ASSOCIATES

i. Regional Rural Banks

Andhra Pradesh Grameena Vikas Bank

Arunachal Pradesh Rural Bank

Cauvery Kalpatharu Grameena Bank

Chhattisgarh Gramin Bank

Deccan Grameena Bank

Ellaquai Dehati Bank

N o v e wN e

Meghalaya Rural Bank (Formerly known as Ka Bank
Nongkyndong Ri Khasi Jaintia)

o

Krishna Grameena Bank

Langpi Dehangi Rural Bank

10. Madhya Bharat Gramin Bank

11. Malwa Gramin Bank

12. Marwar Ganganagar Bikaner Gramin Bank
13. Mizoram Rural Bank

14. Nagaland Rural Bank

15. Parvatiya Gramin Bank

16. Purvanchal Kshetriya Gramin Bank
17. Samastipur Kshetriya Gramin Bank
18. Saurashtra Gramin Bank

19. Utkal Gramya Bank

20. Uttaranchal Gramin Bank

21. Vananchal Gramin Bank

22. Vidisha Bhopal Kshetriya Gramin Bank

ii. Others
1. SBI Home Finance Ltd.
2. The Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.
3. Bank of Bhutan Ltd.

D. Key Management Personnel of the Bank
1. Shri Pratip Chaudhuri, Chairman (from 07.04.2011)

2. Shri R. Sridharan, Managing Director & Group Executive
(A& S) (up to 30.06.2011)

3. Shri Hemant G. Contractor Managing Director & Group
Executive (International Banking) (from 07.04.2011)

4. Shri Diwakar Gupta, Managing Director & Chief Financial
Officer (from 07.04.2011)

5. Shri A. Krishna Kumar, Managing Director & Group
Executive (National Banking) (from 07.04.2011)

6. Shri O. P. Bhatt, Chairman (up to 31.03.2011)

Shri S. K. Bhattacharyya, Managing Director (up to
31.10.2010)

Parties with whom transactions were entered into during the
year

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties, which are
“State-controlled Enterprises” as per paragraph 9 of Accounting
Standard (AS) 18. Further, in terms of paragraph 5 of AS 18,
transactions in the nature of Banker-Customer relationship have
not been disclosed including those with Key Management
Personnel and relatives of Key Management Personnel.
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3. e 3R 9w v IwrieH
3. Transactions and Balances : T In crores
feraror wEant/ wgw e THE TR SRR an
Particulars Associates/ Key Management Total
Joint Ventures Personnel & their relatives
od 2011-12 & I T
Transactions during the year 2011-12
T AT 0.04 - 0.04
Interest received (-) (-) (-)
Ted =AW 1.29 - 1.29
Interest paid (-) (-) (-)
AT o 'Y # Aflq et - - -
Income earned by way of dividend (2.80) (-) (2.80)
I AT - - .
Other Income (-) (-) (-)
Other expenditure (-) () ()
BEEEERIEC - 0.68 0.68
Management contracts (-) (0.60) (0.60)
31 |T= 2012 T FRTET
Outstanding as on 31 March 2012
ERRUNE 127.66 - 127.66
Payables (51.95) (0.04) (51.99)
Receivables () () ()
et # fou Tu e1eRS fume o % 2/ Figures in brackets are for Previous Year.
30 Y % SR Heiftd Ui % H1S Heeaqul oFed el 81/ There are no materially significant related party transactions during the year.
o) ufterer ag¥ d)  Operating Leases*
ufrmer efitwt W forg o after =1 s e femm wan @ Premises taken on operating lease are given below:
EETER:] TIn crores
foraron 31 9T 2012 31 9T 2011 Particulars Asat As at
£ feafy 6 feafy 31 Mar 2012 31 Mar 2011
* IR * AR Not later than 1 year 64.32 40.43
e - Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 229.21 92.47
1 e ) 64.32 40.43 Later than 5 years 66.42 25.21
1 9 3 U 3T 5 @t oh T TE 229.21 92.47 Total 359.95 158.11
5 A RELNN 66.42 25.21 Amount of lease payments recognised in
T 359.95 158.11 the P&L Account for the year. 60.61 42.68
9 % A1 3R I @ ¥ i ggr TAH Sl T 60.61 42.68 Operating leases primarily comprise office premises and staff residences, which are
f @ EE } P firer 3. e renewable at the option of the Bank.
%'TVW e S A ’ * In respect of Non-Cancellable leases only.
* ool o 7 8 et ‘T{E\T EX-COR e) Earnings per Share

¥)  ufi v TaT

Seh 3 TG A 20, W IR IS ok STFER Teish $ehdl TR T g 31 R
1 7S ST <Al AT S 2. ok I, Sk U e ST Rl kT Sfenet S
1 i fred T & 9 IR gft SRR e T’ o o o R

foremm =] T Trgen ad
el 3R o fehy T

9 % ST ¥ s ShRd e e 63,49,98,991 63,48,82,644
9 % G ST STt SRR S Ee 360,45,847 1,16,347
o o 37 TR STeRT Sl SR Sh e 67,10,44,838 63,49,98,991
it S Tt S ) TR % for S i

it Siordt SRl o EE 63,51,96,258 63,49,52,049
fdr 91 ok <61 718 31 B TR o fore e

T 3frerd SR sh Eed 63,51,96,258 63,49,52,049
et @ (X T ) 11,707.29 8,264.52
i SRR 4 37 () 184.31 130.16
i S 9 I T 91 () 184.31 130.16
e SR A e (3) 10 10

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per equity share in accordance with
Accounting Standard 20 - “Earnings per Share”. “Basic earnings” per share is computed
by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Basic and diluted

Number of Equity Shares outstanding at

the beginning of the year 63,49,98,991 63,48,82,644
Number of Equity Shares issued during the year ~ 360,45,847 1,16,347
Number of Equity Shares outstanding at

the end of the year 67,10,44,838 63,49,98,991
Weighted average number of equity shares

used in computing basic earnings per share 63,51,96,258 63,49,52,049
Weighted average number of shares used

in computing diluted earnings per share 63,51,96,258 63,49,52,049
Net profit (% In crores ) 11,707.29 8,264.52
Basic earnings per share (3) 184.31 130.16
Diluted earnings per share (3) 184.31 130.16
Nominal value per share (3) 10 10
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=)

3)

ST W A T SRR

i, a9 % 4R, AR R HERISH % g A1y TR g1 @rd § 3455.93 Hg
(Tt o 976.82 g ST foham ) T fefam .

ii. Sieh ShY RN Terer sTTefira o oTfet 2180.63 e (et ad 21167.28
) 2, T o1 el % ofqia e e 8. vgw 7ei § 7rufi
et (i) iR Srarsti 1 Te-are foewor fiefed @

Terarur 31 W 2012 319 2011
< feurfa < fearfa
% AR o ITFAR
i o enfeaat
I TE % ToTT e i 307.90
deiaty Fem faar % e yEue 1,873.60 1,636.10
ufe forsred o fore e g T iic 9.41
I 16.29 35.77
foreeft smrtert i feae smeufia w0
et (i) 180.95 135.71
anr 2,070.84 2,124.89
reafid & gany
e e T Teag 8.16 21.53
RIE RIS ] 1,882.05% 936.08
T 1,890.21 957.61
Traer emmafia o enfeaat / (aamd) 180.63 1,167.28

* TR @I § IAafd T536.56 FUS A 2.

g w0 @ fEfa wufat § fafam

g w9 ¥ Tt frefafga dufEl % i § 23050 W (fred o
238.96 HUS) I oich 1 feedr i €

HU  SHUHT T A

. gEmem ariar %

9. TwISH

1 S E e oo v 10.80 A 40%
iz afdast o.fa. (10.80)

2 Hi-uS TS o, 4.90 A 49%
(4.90)

3 Tepadl THERTE SREER 2.25 R 45%
e 1. fa. (2.25)

4 UESteTs Hehadl SRR 18.57 ad 45%
e uT. . (18.57)

5 UHeleTs fehadl ST 0.03 aRd 45%
et . o (0.03)

6  HeRall THeTS SR 0.64 B 45%
i fas (0.10)

7 oEM e SaTEe aEe e 2.30 A 50%
etz st on. fa. (2.30)

8§ 3TWM 3fEam SaTse Saehe He- 0.01 aRd 50%
& S L o (0.01)

# TR Aeher) 37T A 1. . o wresm @ STy eniar & fow et 3
100% Srae feram.

higshi 1 fou Tu tiene Tl o % @

T e 27 T STUET o IFIER, WY w9 § e swuf | o o v
TEed SR, SIS, 3T, 59, SATh{eHeh Saarell S TRat i et TRT
FETgan yehe 1 T 2

TRISH
oo 31 9T 2012 31 W= 2011
< feurfa < feafa
il & STIER

A
TSt 7R amfafaat 131.68 110.28
St - -
IuR-TfiE 6.56 0.53
311 3FaTE S T 61.50 68.70
an 199.74 179.51
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Accounting for Taxes on Income

i. During the year, ¥455.93 crores [Previous Year ¥976.82 crores credited]
has been debited to Profit and Loss Account by way of adjustment of
deferred tax.

ii. The Bankhas outstanding net deferred tax asset of ¥180.63 crores (Previous
Year-¥1,167.28 Crores), which is included under Other Assets. The breakup
of deferred tax assets (DTA) and liabilities into major items is given below:

Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 2012 31 Mar 2011
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for wage revision Nil 307.90
Provision for long term employee
Benefits 1,873.60 1,636.10
Ex-gratia paid under Exit option Nil 9.41
Others 16.29 35.77
Net DTAs on account of Foreign Offices 180.95 135.71
Total 2,070.84 2,124.89
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 8.16 21.53
Interest on securities 1,882.05* 936.08
Total 1,890.21 957.61
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 180.63 1,167.28

* Includes ¥536.56 Crores transferred from Income Tax Account.

Investments in Jointly Controlled Entities

Investments include T39.50 crores (Previous Year ¥38.96 crores) representing
Bank’s interest in the following jointly controlled entities

Sr. Name of the Company Amount Country of Holding %
No. 3 In crores Residence
1 GE Capital Business Process 10.80 India 40%
Management Services Pvt. Ltd. (10.80)
2 C - Edge Technologies Ltd. 4.90 India 49%
(4.90)
3 Maquarie SBI Infrastructure 2.25 Singapore 45%
Management Pte. Ltd. (2.25)
4 SBI Macquarie Infrastructure 18.57 India 45%
Management Pvt. Ltd. (18.57)
5 SBI Macquarie Infrastructure 0.03 India 45%
Trustee Pvt. Ltd. (0.03)
6 Macquarie SBI Infrastructure 0.64 Bermuda 45%
Trustee Ltd. # (0.10)
7 Oman India Joint Investment Fund — 2.30 India 50%
Management Company Pvt. Ltd. (2.30)
8 Oman India Joint Investment Fund — 0.01 India 50%
Trustee Company Pvt. Ltd. (0.01)

# Indirect holding through Maquarie SBI Infra Management Pte. Ltd., against
which the Company has made 100% provision.

Figures in brackets relate to previous year

As required by AS 27, the aggregate amount of the assets, liabilities, income,

expenses, contingent liabilities and commitments related to the Bank’s interests
in jointly controlled entities are disclosed as under:

X In crores
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 2012 31 Mar 2011

Liabilities
Capital & Reserves 131.68 110.28
Deposits - -
Borrowings 6.56 0.53
Other Liabilities & Provisions 61.50 68.70
Total 199.74 179.51
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Assets
Cash and Balances with RBI
Balances with Banks and money at call

and short notice 72.30 50.34
Investments 1.95 211
Advances - -
Fixed Assets 21.29 11.06
Other Assets 104.20 116.00
Total 199.74 179.51
Capital Commitments - -
Other Contingent Liabilities 0.90 0.41
Income

Interest earned 6.50 3.74
Other income 170.76 118.98
Total 177.26 122.72
Expenditure

Interest expended 0.43 -
Operating expenses 144.47 105.97
Provisions & contingencies 8.72 5.54
Total 153.62 111.51
Profit 23.64 11.21

Impairment of Assets

In the opinion of the Bank’s Management, there is no impairment to the assets
during the year to which Accounting Standard 28 — “Impairment of Assets”

applies.

i) a) Description of Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

g, | fErm wfere ferawor Sr. No. | Particulars Brief Description
g £ e S 1 Claims against the Bank not | The Bank is a party to various
1 R ) @E’Iﬁﬁﬁ‘ﬁw ﬁ . .ﬁém . acknowledged as debts proceedings in the normal course of
o 7 ¥ Sfireiord T8 1. FRIATEdl T 9 2. Sk I8 STUe T business. The Bank does not expect
A1 2 T 37 swrlanfeat & aftom w1 Lhe outcome Of; tf:jese pro?feedings }t]o
TS . e - ave a material adverse effect on the
g & fe ’ Bank’s financial conditions, results of
T TROTHT 1 e il T TS operations or cash flows.
2 ST arer ot afderett sl 319 foTu 37 Tk ot TR & - 2 Liabilitydon afccountdof The Bank enters into foreign fexchar(\jge
S . A S outstanding forwar: contracts, currency options, forwari
& é‘eﬁﬂg Gl » B exchange contracts rate agreements, currency swaps and
ﬁlih?q, EIRHEECR gﬂﬁlﬁﬂ?{ RIS interest rate swaps with inter-Bank
ot oee e 2. amer o participants on its own account and
. ¢~ ¢ . for customers. Forward exchange
wfeerstt # faeft gz A wios § whrera ’
contracts are commitments to buy or
R G A1 S T e TR S . sell foreign currency at a future date at
Qﬂﬁﬁ@ﬁtﬁﬁﬂmﬁiﬁ% ST T the contracted rate. Currency swaps
. are commitments to exchange cash
RS ?T & T aﬁﬁ g = /w * flows by way of interest/principal in
w9 1 fafima Fed) YaTe 1 amer STt one currency against another, based
2. = < fafme o st TS SRR A on predetermined rates. Interest rate
. swaps are commitments to exchange
TR e i N *l ' a1 feren fixed and floating interest rate cash
EicikS HHHTEI% l'lﬁfl'qT, e srefaes flows. The notional amounts that are
Sara % w0 o fopa T R, dferet % recorded as Contingent Liabilities, are
y :
. . typically amounts used as a
RIEEHERICE %ﬁ IH F T % T benchmark for the calculation of the
e fafire Tfewd 8. interest component of the contracts.
3 et Tt Qa -§%q:[ A AT T SR SR T 3 Guarantees given on As a part of its commercial Banking
’ . ! 3 NN PSR behalf of constituents, activities, the Bank issues
ao 31?1 3' el 1 A il ; eehi i Eli. il acceptances, endorsements documentary credits and guarantees
8 Tt S TR S AT 2. Yoie 3/ S and other obligations on behalf of its customers
e ) F-GrE ) T 2. TR Documentary credits enhance the
. ) . credit standing of the customers of the
HHIRA: e 1 SR 3T AT el & Bank. Guarantees generally represent
o5 e Tmees o oty = forsuTed et irrevocable assurances that the Bank
} s 3 will make payment in the event of the
‘chlflﬂ’fah'{iﬁ @Tﬂ%,‘vﬁa%ﬁlﬁ customer failing to fulfil its financial or
ferfc st WW‘ performance obligations.
4 31 e e foru sfem oh forfirer st frertor wredt, fomd avarg 4 Other items for which The Bank is a party to various taxation
STRfE w0 & R 2 S Rrame 3 W@ﬁf{?ﬂ% 3 3R the Bank is contingently matters in respect of which appeals
: ’ | liable. are pending. These are being
B 3 W wfars foram <71 @1 @ 97 Tk fow contested by the Bank and not
TS T T o 2. 3Ee wfafs, provided for. Further, the Bank has
e 3 e 1w i A made commitments to subscribe to
shares in the normal course of
AfYET e 1 e o 2. business.
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The Contingent Liabilities mentioned above are dependent upon the
outcome of Court/ arbitration/out of Court settlements, disposal of appeals,
the amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations, devolvement
and raising of demand by concerned parties, as the case may be.

b) Movement of provisions against Contingent Liabilities

T In crores
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance 275.10 148.14
Additions during the year (including
transferred from e SBICI/e SBIN) 56.33 180.38
Reductions during the year 74.57 53.42
Closing balance 256.86 275.10
Additional Disclosures
Provisions and Contingencies

T In crores
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for Taxation
—  Current Tax 6,335.37 5,709.54
—  Deferred Tax 455.93 976.82
—  Write Back of Fringe Benefit Tax (21.28) -
—  Other Tax 6.00 3.35
Provision for Depreciation on Investments 683.28 646.75
Write Back of Provision for Depreciation
made in India on Investments held at
Foreign Offices (19.58) -
Provision on Non-Performing Assets 11,494.10 8,415.44
Provision on Restructured Assets 51.76 376.65
Provision on Standard Assets 978.81 976.60
Other Provisions (98.14) (34.10)
Total 19,866.25 17,071.05
Floating Provisions

3 In crores
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance 23.00 -
Add: Transferred from e SBIN - 23.00
Add: Transferred from e SBICI 2.14
Addition during the year - -
Draw down during the year - -
Closing Balance 25.14 23.00

Withdrawal from Reserves
During the year, the Bank has withdrawn following amount from the Reserves:

T In crores
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 2012 31 Mar 2011
Pension Liability charged to Reserves as
per special dispensation from RBI - 7,927.41
On account of Inter Office reconciliation 0.01 -
Status of complaints
A. Customer complaints
Particulars As at As at
31 Mar 2012 31 Mar 2011
No. of complaints pending at the
beginning of the year 824 1,275
Addition on account of acquisition of eSBIn - 70
No. of complaints received during the year 462,381 30,904
No. of complaints redressed during the year 449,791 31,425
No. of complaints pending at the end of the year 13,414 824
B.  Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. of unimplemented Awards at
the beginning of the year 7 4
No. of Awards passed by the Banking
Ombudsman during the year 131 86
No. of Awards implemented during the year 117 83
No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 21 7
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With regard to disclosures relating to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises under
the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, there have been
no reported cases of delayed payments or of interest payments due to delay in
such payments to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises.

Letter of Comfort issued for Subsidiaries

The Bank has issued letters of comfort on behalf of its subsidiaries. Outstanding

letters of comfort as on 31t March 2012 aggregate to ¥ 2086.56 Crores

(Previous Year:¥1,411.20 Crores). In the Bank’s assessment no financial impact

is likely to arise.

Provisioning Coverage Ratio:

The Provisioning to Gross Non-Performing Assets ratio of the Bank as on

31% March 2012 is 68.10% (Previous Year 64.95%).

Fees/remuneration received in respect of the bancassurance business in 2011-12
T In crores

Name of Company Current Year Previous Year

SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 156.82 210.04
The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. 0.34 7.24
SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd. 8.83 1.14
United India Insurance Co Ltd. 0.02 0.06
Manu Life Financial Limited 2.08 1.74
NTUC 0.71 0.84
TOTAL 168.46 221.06
Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures & NPAs
a) Concentration of Deposits
X In crores
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 60,522.62 40,267.48
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest
depositors to Total Deposits of the Bank 5.80% 431%
b) Concentration of Advances
X In crores
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Total Advances to twenty largest barrowers 83,199.80 65,236.21
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest
borrowers to Total Advances of the Bank 9.31% 845 %
c) Concentration of Exposures
X In crores

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/

customers 2,13,774.62 2,07,277.40
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest
barrowers/customers to Total Exposure
of the Bank on borrowers/customers 13.97% 15.13%
d) Concentration of NPAs
X In crores

Previous Year
730.27

Current Year
2,931.51

Particulars

Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

Sector-wise NPAs

Sr. Sector Percentage of NPAs to
No. Total Advances in that sector
Current Year Previous Year

1  Agriculture & allied activities 8.92% 6.74%
2 Industry (Micro & small, Medium and Large) 4.12% 2.80%
3 Services 2.94% 2.93%
4 Personal Loans 2.92% 2.54%

Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue
T In crores

Sr. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year

1 Total Assets 1,80,342.80 1,41,348.97
2 Total NPAs (Gross) 2,520.46 2,265.91
3 Total Revenue 6,659.06 5,576.48
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Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored

Name of the SPV Sponsored

Domestic Overseas
Current Year NIL NIL
Previous Year NIL NIL

Unamortised Gratuity Liabilities

In accordance with RBI circular no. DBOD.BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated
February 9, 2011 the Bank has opted to amortise the additional liability on
account of enhancement in Gratuity limit over a period of 5 years beginning
with the financial year ended March 31, 2011. Accordingly the Bank has charged
a sum of T 100 crores to the Profit and Loss Account, being the proportionate
amount for the financial year ended March 31, 2012. The unpaid liability of
%300 crore as on March 31, 2012 will be amortised proportionately in accordance
with the above circular.

Amalgamation of SBI Commercial and International Bank Limited
Consequent to the notification of the “Acquisition of State Bank of India
Commercial and International Bank Ltd Order, 2011” issued by the Government
of India, the undertaking of State Bank of India Commercial and International
Bank Ltd (SBICI) stands transferred to and vests in State Bank of India (“the
Bank”), with effect from July 29, 2011, the effective date. The results for the
year ended March 31, 2012 include the results of operations of the erstwhile
SBICI for the period from July 29, 2011 to the year end March 31, 2012 and the
results of the Bank are not comparable to that extent.

The amalgamation of State Bank of India Commercial and International Bank
Ltd (SBICI) with the Bank has been accounted for under the pooling of interest
method as prescribed in Accounting Standard 14 “Accounting for
Amalgamations”. Pursuant thereto, all assets and liabilities including reserves
of SBICI as on the effective date have been transferred and vested in the Bank.
The Bank held 100% of the share capital of the SBICI on the effective date, which
stands cancelled. No shares were exchanged to effect the amalgamation.

The Assets and Liabilities of e SBICI Bank Limited taken over are as under:-

T In crores
Assets Taken Over Amount
Cash & Balance with RBI 24.71
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice 16.70
Investments 282.46
Advances 257.22
Fixed Assets 43.33
Other Assets 9.72
Total Assets 634.14
Liabilities Taken Over
Reserve & Surplus 30.22
Deposits 479.79
Borrowings -
Other Liabilities and Provisions 24.13
Total Liabilities 534.14
Net Assets Taken over 100.00

Inter Office Accounts

Inter Office Accounts between branches, controlling offices and local head
offices and corporate centre establishments are being reconciled on an ongoing
basis and no material effect is expected on the profit and loss account of the
current year.

Disbursement of Special Balancing Allowance

During the year, ¥ 908 cores of arrears of Special Balancing Allowance was
disbursed out of the provision held for Special Balancing Allowance. An amount
of ¥ 41.11 crores was written back to the Profit & Loss account during the year
ended 31 March 2012, being excess amount of provision held for Special
Balancing Allowance.

Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer

In accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI vide their circular no. DBOD.
No. BP.BC.87/21.04.048/2010-11 dated 21° April, 2011 and the dispensation
granted to the Bank, the Bank has made an additional provision of ¥ 1,100.00
crores for the half year ended September 2011 thus achieving the required
Countercyclical Provisioning Buffer of ¥ 3,430.00 crores as on September 30,
2011 as per the above circular.

Additional Provision for NPAs

During the year, the Bank has voluntarily made an additional provision of ¥ 1,350
crores against certain non performing domestic advances to provide for the
estimated loss in collectible amount against such advances.

Previous period figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary,
to conform to current period classification. In cases where disclosures have been
made for the first time in terms of RBI guidelines/Accounting Standards, previous
year’s figures have not been mentioned.



U €2 e > arfier Gie 2011-12 195

XA W< ok STATE BANK OF INDIA

31 T 2012 o GHTE 96 o {0 TeRdl WaTg oo

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2012
(000 ! Brg fe=n =1 ?) (000s omitted)

State Bank of India > Annual Report 2011-12

31.3.2012 I FOIG o9 31.3.2011 &I G o

faeur / Particulars Year ended 31.3.2012 Year ended 31.3.2011
4 4

URTAT HdReATT | ehel YaTg

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

R gd fae @9/ Net Profit before Taxes 18483,30,60 14954,23,12

TuEsE / Adjustments for :

I=d il | goag™ / Depreciation on Fixed Assets 1007,16,87 990,49,52

I R & faghg | (emw)/ =i (Fee)

(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 44,14,62 18,51,07

fafram & faga w (@) / =l (Fa)

(Profit)/ Loss on sale of Investments (Net) 919,74,24 (925,69,54)

fafteart & e W (@) /ol (Feaa)

(Profit)/ Loss on revaluation of Investments (Net) — 4,67,20

ISieh el & g graam

Provision on Non Performing Assets 11545,85,15 8792,09,28
T 3Mf&E W 9@a™ / Provision on Standard Assets 978,81,32 976,59,50
e | gooe@ % fow yEem /

Provision for Depreciation on Investments 663,70,29 646,75,05
3= g9 / Other Provisions (98,13,53) (34,10,01)
ST/ Tged 3l ¥ urd ey (faffem srfee)

Dividend from Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures (Investing Activity) (767,35,15) (827,73,02)
ustira foradl W e (ferader sriche)

Interest on Capital Instruments (Financing Activity) 3592,20,91 3019,94,33
39 A / SUB TOTAL 36369,45,32 27615,76,50

guENE / Adjustments for :
SrityEn ® gfg/ (%) / Increase/ (Decrease) in Deposits
uSird foradi & otamEr SumR-TRen # gfe/ ()

109234,76,20

102711,42,11

Increase/ (Decrease) in Borrowings other than Capital Instruments 7044,27,26 7867,95,93
SRR / Ty IEH / wedarht S § faftar @ s o=

fafemt & (afg) / =t

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments other than Investments in

Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures / Associates (17312,03,78) 9327,22,95

afimi & (35)/&H / (Increase)/ Decrease in Advances
I gared IR gEEE A gfe/ ()

(122148,07,24)

(112416,78,73)

Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions (25050,97,48) 13528,05,74
= enfeEt @ (3fE) /= / (Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets (7897,23,60) (7832,00,06)
3IT IR / SUB TOTAL (19759,83,32) 40801,64,44



TR T2 e > aTfdes FbiE 2011-12 196 State Bank of India > Annual Report 2011-12

(000 I Bre o T 7)
(000s omitted)

31.3.2012 &I EHTW o 31.3.2011 I HETE a9

famur / Particulars Year ended 31.3.2012 Year ended 31.3.2011
g 4

L aH / Taxes Paid (8708,75,29) (6519,37,25)

Uftemes wrEwe @ / (F wge) Foaa Twd v w (%)

Net Cash Flow from/ (used in) Operating Activities (A) (28468,58,61) 34282,27,19

fafam wEeam @ THd TETE

Cash Flow from Investing Activities

IEAR/ g sami / weArh o § faftem § (3fg) / @

(Increase)/Decrease in Investments in Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Associates (705,56,95) (827,24,17)
W fafer wosa s
Income earned on such Investments 767,35,15 827,73,02

SRRV % FRU g e T Ah K h VAT I

PTaE T TS TeRe TR

Cash paid to the e-SBIn Bank Shareholders on

acquisition of State Bank of Indore — (27,85)

I=a A&t ® (IfE)/FH / (Increase)/ Decrease in Fixed Assets (1710,34,68) (1245,49,04)

fTafam wrEiwaT § ygea Faa T (@)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (1648,56,48) (1245,28,04)

fomUIMuT SR A TRer TR

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

<Frdl SPR G fem @ S TR/

Proceeds from issue of equity Share Capital 7891,30,87 27,68
gsirg feradi @1 ffm / Issue of Capital Instruments — 6496,99,60
Ustira foredi W Yed s / Interest paid on Capital Instruments (3592,20,91) (3019,94,33)
AR W F Afed YT AT

Dividend paid including tax thereon (2151,43,88) (1420,22,28)

o wRed™ ¥ U fHae TeRel (M)
Net Cash generated from Financing Activities (C) 2147,66,08 2057,10,67

s aRferfaat W e ufedat & gwa (9)
Effect of Exchange Fluctuation on Translation Reserve (D) 2217,09,51 (54,76,10)

TAWEA W ydad! THetengHiens d foifiee @ sifinrdia

faer Tovdt wd TRdt TEgea ()

Net cash and cash equivalents taken over from erstwhile

SBICI Bank Limited on amalgamation (E) 41,41,22 —
THHEE W Ydadi e de ok $eR 9 aiferTda

frae Tdt vd Awd TEgen (W)

Net cash and cash equivalents taken over from erstwhile

State Bank of Indore on amalgamation (F) — 1646,09,70

TR Td TeRdl dugedt A Fae gfyg/(FH) (=) + (@) + (1) + () +(F) + (=)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A)+(B)+(C)+(D)+(E)+(F) (25710,98,28) 36685,43,42
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(000 =1 Brg o= W ?)
(000s omitted)

faaur / Particulars

I % URA H TR TS ThRdl AHGA

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

a4 F ofd § ARdt UH AHdt AEged

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

FESIERE IR

o feefa . =t
o ©H. dherEem
ft <. g

ot mefgRet TR
ot S, €Y. 98T
ot sfer <fY. AR
off TeTITe weRn
ot duep o7E, 3
<. i . Tl

IR
18 WS, 2012

Sl T. T FAR

yaiY v T wE S
ipkiEa)

it feameRt 7w
ey e U g fam
afer

ot g o, FeaeR
yaly frawres Td T SRS
(sfTrdta df)

i weft <rerdy
B

31.3.2012 &' €U a8
Year ended 31.3.2012

g
122874,14,77
97163,16,49
SIGNED BY:
Shri Dileep C. Choksi
Shri S. Venkatachalam
Shri D. Sundaram
Shri Parthasarathy lyengar | pirectors

Shri G. D. Nadaf
Shir Jyoti B. Mohapatra
Shri Rashpal Malhotra

Shri Deepak I. Amin
Dr. Subir V. Gokarn

Kolkata
18th May, 2012

31.3.2011 &I EHTW o
Year ended 31.3.2011
4

86188,71,35
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Diwakar Gupta
Managing Director &
Chief Financial Officer
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Group Executive
(International Banking)
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AW, Seh ok oA, A I B @ q
Fohd! JaTE forator o SR § o TR I TASgANT STUH!
Feard s L €.

T TR T2 e 3 31 W 2012 i foxfier feraforat
S 31 719 2012 1 oTs 311 3Et IRI@ 1 THH
T 3 AT ST R T a1 kel e e ve Heeayut
S Hifeat o arie g9 1= foatoneas e i
ETRiE 6 2. I fodia foaron # frefafed % o
mifret &:

i) R FET,TeE T U e, At
TR R, YN Faa™ 99, HRANS @
T (Fek ), HET NS T (Hesk ), T
e Yoo g (), 3 42 (S=Teiid)
ST, Rt SRaTRiE g il B

11060 9T IraTd, S d@mosien sman
TETIleTeRt o <l q

foew feorg 52 wmEm fSEeh dEmdian o
aTTderent 3 .

THR Ud T o Tieiehl g1 o Tdiferd smanatt
oo IR e S g S 6t fu M feenfadst &
STFER fofam T B,

TS Td oo g1 forareft § 3811 Wi sranei v
3 AT Seh1gal ohi feraforan oft st & fomeht T
wiier srafera et R, 39 ST@diferd sratet s fee
AT & 1.18% SHTRET H 4.56%, sAT< 39 T
1.06% T 5371 =53 T 4.89% 2.

aRdlg fiod s Y emenett g dewrt fafmm
srfafEm, 1949 & JrEel, TR w2 S ey,
1955 AT GHTISE TRaT-ferl Ual TWuwrey, TR a=e
TETHRR T (ATZHTATE) GRS @R T
AETE Hiehi o STTET 3 forefir fersront shi qam s
i et sfeh-arerm &1 2. 39 formerdt o 31 foaxffr
forerfornt st dam | weft anafes FEm & fese,
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To

The President of India,

1.

We, the undersigned Auditors of State Bank of India,
appointed under Section 41 (1) of the State Bank of
India Act, 1955, do hereby report to the Central
Government upon the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and the Cash Flow Statement of the Bank.

We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of State Bank of India as at 31st March
2012, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2012, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information. Incorporated in the said financial
statements are the returns of:

i) The Central Office, fourteen Local Head Offices,
Global Markets Group, International Business
Group, Corporate Accounts Group (Central), Mid-
Corporate Group (Central), Stressed Assets
Management Group (Central) and forty two
branches audited by us;

ii) 11060 Indian Branches audited by branch
auditors; and

iii)
The branches audited by us and those audited by
other auditors have been selected by the Bank in

accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by
Reserve Bank of India.

52 Foreign Branches audited by the local auditors.

Also incorporated in the Balance Sheet and the
Statement of Profit and Loss are the returns from
3811 Indian branches and other accounting units,
which have not been subjected to audit. These
unaudited branches account for 1.18% of advances,
4.56% of deposits, 1.06% of interest income and
4.89% of interest expenses.

The management is responsible for the preparation
of these financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of the Reserve Bank of India, the
provisions of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the
State Bank of India Act, 1955 and recognized
accounting policies and practices, including the
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl). This
responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation of the financial statements that are free
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T T ST off I & S e A gieam
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TS @R €A SR STRT <Rl 91e HTehi o STER
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1o+t e STt &1 wie i ue STt creTae
I TS 38 TR SHTC, TR feaied o, a1feh &0 wgfera
9 Y 39 IR H T 7 S R foref foeon ° g
TG TeAq feraror & faw e .

ST % Aarid o faeon & weqa ufiet ik
RSN o e H fau 7T wne i wleor SuR W
EICIIE IS IR A SIS R A FAR R CEE E
% foaen, fordfir foraxfort & et an 3fe & wror gM
et forelt oft SeqTd TeTd ST o SHTEH o HodTehd T
ST Bt 8. 37 STEH Yearsh o1 et wid goe
TRETHRIETe Sk % forefr forafor 1 Gom e ud 3Tk
3ferd wegfa @ Teifera stidfier s o w9 | o @
aTfer 57 wiferteri o forg wmgferd ohan wgfd =t fesmsa
ToRarT 1T Tk i@ T o STAa YeeH SR TG -
forgidl qon yq@ kel s feior qen T o
Toraror & gl o1 HoareR ot fera ST B,

= fagma ® 7 Tur gm0 wme R o oramnes gan
T AT 1 TR J&H A foT i vd Iweh 2 .

19 s1firga ot forn foreft widsier o &9 of19eht s fe
Sl ST TR HEAT =

%) T 18 i fevuvft 18: ““orar-fewfiat” s Fw
aFTSieh 23ft A & gay # 1,350 HUS &
Hffe TTaem & Hefid 2.

@) Aggt 18 i fewoft 13: “‘erar-femfori’ St
IR fstd e o fe e 9 Wt 2011 % o
G Sistetiet sfidt sfielt.80/21.04.018 /2010~
11 UF O HHEE 15: FuaRl feqens & yagmi
ST o T W AR fistd Sieh g0 o Y
TS |2 % STIAR Sish T T300 FIE I=I 3T
LT ¥ Teferd 2.

THR ST ¥, sfeh ol Sl H SR1TT T SR ST8T qo g4

SR & o g4 T3 T Tasieron o STgEN

%) wel o i ue dese orar-fefor
1Y 98 W T geHT 1 vd w7, e s
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from material misstatements, whether due to fraud
or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risk of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Bank's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to:

a) Note 18 of Schedule 18: 'Notes to Accounts'
regarding the additional provision of 1,350
crores in respect of certain non performing
domestic advances.

b) Note 13 of Schedule 18: 'Notes to Accounts'
regarding deferment of gratuity liability of the
bank to the extent of ¥300 crores in accordance
with RBI circular no.DBOD.BP.BC.80/21.04.018/
2010-11 dated February 9, 2011 and the
exemption granted by the Reserve Bank of India
to the Bank from applicability of provisions of
accounting Standard 15: Employee Benefits.

In our opinion, as shown by books of the Bank, and
to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

a) the Balance Sheet, read with the significant
accounting policies and notes thereon is a full
and fair balance sheet containing all the necessary
particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit
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a true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank
as at 31st March 2012 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

b) the Profit and Loss Account, read with the
significant accounting policies and the notes
thereon shows a true balance of profit, in
conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, for the year covered by the
account; and

c) the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair
view of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account
have been drawn up in Forms "A" and "B" respectively
of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, these give information as required to be given
by virtue of the provisions of the State Bank of India
Act, 1955, and Regulations there under.

Subject to limitations of the audit indicated in
paragraphs 2 to 5 above and as required by the SBI
Act, 1955, and subject also to the limitations of
disclosure required there in, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief, were necessary for the purposes of
our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) The transactions of the Bank, which have come
to our notice have been within the powers of
the Bank.

c¢) The returns received from the offices and
branches of the Bank have been found adequate
for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with
applicable accounting standards.
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